
 
*AMENDED* 

TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING 
COMMISSION 

Meeting No. 2764 
February 21, 2018, 1:30 PM 

175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Center 
Tulsa City Council Chamber 

 
 
 
 

CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON: 
Call to Order: 

 
REPORTS: 

 
Chairman's Report: 
Work session Report:  A work session will be held on March 7, 2018 to discuss:  
landscape ordinance update, Healthy Neighborhoods overlay and other zoning code 
amendments related to clean-up and maintenance.   
Director's Report:  Report on City Council and Board of County Commission agenda 
and actions taken and other special projects 
 
Review TMAPC Receipts for the month of January 2018 
 

1. Minutes of February 7, 2018, Meeting No. 2763 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
All matters under "Consent" are considered by the Planning Commission to be 
routine and will be enacted by one motion.  Any Planning Commission member 
may, however, remove an item by request. 
 
 

2. LC-980 (Lot-Combination) (County) – Location: North and west of the northwest 
corner of East 141st Street South and South 129th East Avenue  

 
3. LC-981 (Lot-Combination) (CD 3) – Location: Southwest corner of East King 

Street and North Wheeling Avenue 
 



4. LS-21107 (Lot-Split) (County) – Location: North and west of the northwest corner 
of East 56th Street North and North 145th East Avenue 

 
5. LS-21108 (Lot-Split) (CD 9) – Location: Southwest corner of East 37th Place 

South and South Norfolk Avenue (Related to LC-982) 
 

6. LC-982 (Lot-Combination) (CD 9) – Location: Southwest corner of East 37th 
Place South and South Norfolk Avenue (Related to LS-21108)  

 
7. LS-21109 (Lot-Split) (CD 7) – Location: East of the Northeast corner of South 

Mingo Road and East 79th Street  
 

8. LS-21110 (Lot-Split) (CD 9) – Location: West of the northwest corner of South 
Rockford Avenue and East 35th Place South  

 
9. Allan Edwards (County) Final Plat, Location: South of the southwest corner of 

East 66th Street North and North Yale Avenue 
 

10. Yale Village (CD 8) Final Plat, Location: Southwest corner of East 91st Street 
South and South Yale Avenue  

 
11. PUD-803-4 Tanner Consulting (CD 8) Location: South and east of the 

southeast corner of East 121st Street South and South Yale Avenue requesting a 
PUD Minor Amendment to redefine lot widths 

 
 

CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
12. Huntington Park II (CD 6) Preliminary Plat, Location: South and east of the 

intersection of South 177th East Avenue and East 41st Street South  
 

13. Memorial Imports II (CD 7) Minor Subdivision Plat, Location: East of the 
northeast corner of East 91st Street South and South Memorial Drive 

 
14. PUD-166-N Josh McFarland (CD 8) Location: Northeast corner of South 

Sheridan Road and East 93rd Street South requesting a PUD Major Amendment 
to increase allowable floor area 

 
15. CZ-468 Tulsa County (County) Location: Northeast corner of South Yale 

Avenue and East 171st Street South requesting rezoning from AG to IL  
 

16. Z-7421 Jamelle Moore, Wallace Engineering (CD 2) Location: East of the 
southeast corner of South 33rd West Avenue and West 81st Street South 



requesting rezoning from AG to RS-2 with optional development plan 
(Continued from November 15, 2017 and January 17, 2018) 

 
 
 

17. Consider adoption of new Subdivision and Development Regulations. 
(Continued from December 6, 2017 and February 7, 2018) 

 
18. ZCA-5 - Various amendments (related to new Tulsa Metropolitan Area 

Subdivision and Development Regulations) to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code in 
the following sections: Section 25.040 CO, Corridor District; Section 25.070 
MPD, Master Planned Development District; Section 30.010 PUD, Planned Unit 
Development (Legacy) District; Section 40.110 Cottage House Developments; 
Section 40.290; Patio Houses; Section 40.390 Townhouses; Section 70.040 
Development Plans; Section 70.050 Site Plans; Section 70.080 Zoning 
Clearance and Platting Requirements; Section 90.080Open Space per Unit; 
Section 95.150 Terms beginning with “L”. (Continued from December 6, 2017 
and February 7, 2018) 

 
19. Various amendments (related to new Tulsa Metropolitan Area Subdivision and 

Development Regulations) to the Tulsa County Zoning Code in the following 
sections:  Section 260. Platting Requirement; Section 850. Site Plan Review; 
Section 1120. General Provisions; Section 1140. Bulk and Area Requirements; 
Section 1150. Perimeter Requirements; Section 1160. Off-Street Parking and 
Loading; Section 1170. Administration of Planned Unit Development. (Continued 
from December 6, 2017 and February 7, 2018) 

 
 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
 
 

20. Commissioners' Comments 
 
 

ADJOURN 
 

CD = Council District 
 
NOTE:  If you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, please notify INCOG (918) 584-7526.  Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures, 
etc., presented to the Planning Commission may be received and deposited in 
case files to be maintained at Land Development Services, INCOG.  
Ringing/sound on all cell phones and pagers must be turned off during the 
Planning Commission. 



 
Visit our website at www.tmapc.org  email address:  esubmit@incog.org  

 
TMAPC Mission Statement:  The Mission of the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning 
Commission (TMAPC) is to provide unbiased advice to the City Council and the County 
Commissioners on development and zoning matters, to provide a public forum that 
fosters public participation and transparency in land development and planning, to adopt 
and maintain a comprehensive plan for the metropolitan area, and to provide other 
planning, zoning and land division services that promote the harmonious development 
of the Tulsa Metropolitan Area and enhance and preserve the quality of life for the 
region’s current and future residents. 

http://www.tmapc.org/
mailto:esubmit@incog.org


ITEM

-------------- Cunenl Period -------

CITY COUNTY

TMAPC RECEIPTS
Month of Jnnuary 2018

TOTAL

RECEIVED

Year To Date --------

CITY COUNTYITEM

ZONING

Zoning Letters

Zoning

Plan Reviews

ReÍìrnds

NSF

LAND DIVISION

Minor Subdivision

Prelirninary Plats

Final Plats

Plat Waviers

Lot Splits

Lot Colnbinations

Other

NSF

ReÍìmds

TMAPC COMP

Cornp Plan Adrnendment

Relìrnd

BOARDS OF ADJUSTMENT

Fees

Refi.rnds

NSF Check

TOTAL

LESS WAIVED FEES *

GRAND TOTALS

$5.587.50 $5.587.50 $l 1.175.00 $39"040.00 $39.040.00 $78.080.00

7

7

22

9262.50

2,t75.00

3,150.00

0.00

000

9262 50

z,t1 5.00

3, I 50.00

0.00

0.00

$525.00

4,350.00

6,300.00

0.00

0.00

68

42

48

3,775.00
16,375.00

I 8,890.00

0.00

0.00

3,775.00
16,375.00

18,890.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

7 t2.50

827.50

500.00

67s.00

300.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$2,500.00

0.00

|,425.00

1,655.00

1,000.00

1,350.00

600.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$7,700.00

($250.00)

$0.00

s24,655.00

($303.05)

$435.00

$6,109.85
$6,107.78

$2,825.00
$4,4s0.00

$2,975.00
$800.00

$0.00
($so.oo)

$7s0.00

$0.00

$750.00

$43,800.00
($2,s00.00)

($500.00)

s104,242.63

($3,557.52)

$435.00

$6, r 09.8s

$6,107.78

$2,825.00

$4,450.00
$2,97s.00

$800.00

$0.00
($so.oo)

TOTAL
RECEIVED

$7,550.00
32,750.00

37,780.00
0.00
0.00

( 100.00)

s47 "305.25

$7s0.00
$0.00

$750.00

$56,650.00
(2,500.00)

(s00.00)

$179,785.25

($3,860.s7)

0

I

2

4

t2

6

0

$0.00

712.50

827.50

500.00

ó75.00

300.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

I

l3
t6
23

8l
59

9

870.00

12,219.70

12,215.55

s,650.00

8,900.00

5,950.00
r,600.00

0.00

$3.01s.00 $3.015.00 $6.030.00 923,652.63 s23.652.63

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$5"200.00

(250.00)

0.00

$4.9s0.00

$l3,ss2.so

$o.oo

3 $0.00
$0.00

$0.00

22 145 $ 12,850.00

$0.00

$0.00
0.00

0.00

$2.500.00 $7.450.00 $40.800.00 $12"8s0.00 $53^650.00

$r I,102.s0

($303.05)

s75,542.63

(s303.0s)

$13,552.50 $f 0,799.45 $24,351.95 $100,685.11 $75,239.58 $175,924.68

* Advertising, Signs & Postage Expenses for City of Tulsa Applications with Fee Waivers.



January 2018
Receipt comparison

Jan.2018 Dec.2OL7 lan.2OL7

Zoning Letters 7 8 8

Zoning 7 3 LL

Plan Reviews 22 L6 22

Minor Subdivisions 0 0 L

Preliminary Plats L 2 3

Final Plats 2 2 0

Plat Waivers 4 L 0

Lots Splits L2 LT 8

Lot Combinations 6 15 t7

Other 0 2 2

Comp Plan Amendments 0 0 1

2t15t2018



TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Case: Allan Edwards

Hearinq Date: February 21,2018

Case Report Prepared bv:

Nathan Foster

Owner and Applicant lnformation:

Applicant: Kevin Vanover, Olsson Associates

Owner. CACA lnvestments, LLC

Location Map,:
(Shown with Gounty Commission
districts)

,:

Applicant Proposal:

Final Plat

1 lot, 1 block, 10.37+ acres

Location: South of the southwest corner of
East 66th Street North and North Yale
Avenue

Zoninq: lM (lndustrial- Moderate) Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the final plat

Countv Commission District I
Commissioner Name; John Smaligo

EXHIBITS: Final plat

9.r



J

O\ol.ssoN
asS0ctArEs

-/zf//( j
/f\.

¡

@D

FINAL PLAT OF

ALLAN EDWARDS ADDITION
A PART OF THE NE/4 OF SEC, 4, T-20-N, R-13-E, I.M.

TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKTAHOMA

I

I 0iPÚ\11Êg

tø@M@M

@Ð_

t@qñþü-@ùh
MWhWtu

tu@.úrtu8bdkhb
bdtu@úúdtu

@
1lof &1BLæK
LOt 1 : 419,33 SF (9.e7 ACËS) *rWffi'
@D
GRIO MN ASEÞ OÑ OUIM SIAE
PUNÊ CæRdME SYSEM 18 NOffB ZONE SI
BST UM OF NA4 æ¡re $1.2454Ê)
MËÆUREO IN U.S, SUWÉY FEET I

@D
Ñ*¡¡eo

3
Í
Frl

ñà
ñ

.ÐRESSES SHM il ftIS PUT WRE A@MIÉ Af THE

CUreE NO SHOUD NEVER BE REÚÐ ON IN PúCÉ OF A LÉdL

@
THS FROPERry UES WÊ¡N ZONE X S fu FÉM MAP NMBER
4143@1LWÊAËftCÎVÊ ùE e 1Ø@012

' .oñ
.'ú"

û"

GEÑ**^qD
Aæ ErcffiRK:
sTAtoN MME .flÆ. (SIÁTUESS ST€E! rcD)
L@EO ST OF € 6H SreET rcRTH NO WST OF TE
dGE PMIRIERIL

t,rz

,/,
A

I

V
I
I

EEVA¡O -re.6
I

I

i

I
SITE BENGMM:
@l'x oN@N[L
L@ÍED ON GÊ ÊÆI S¡OÊ OF N. YAE AVE APPrcÍMEIY

I
1{

I

ciE"ÉÑEÐ wúæeffiLof1 /i' i'O FOUND rcNUMEM GS rcIEO)

úNPttÑÎÉo u¡øÑtÐ

LM LIMIßOFrcA@SS
IV' MSUEO OSTNG
tD., EEæO OTSTAW

--o2sÐ

SqLE:1'=9

O\AJNER

FINAL PUT OFALúN EDWARDS ADDITION
SHEET 1 OF 2

ENGINEER & SURVEYOR

C,AC.A. IN/ESTMENTS, LLC olssoN AssoctATEs
1717S. æ4ERAVE.

-l

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

1

I

l
Ì

Ei

I

I

I

I

!

tl

I

I

l
I

-l

I

El

5r

t---
I

I

L

L----

LOT 1

BLOCK I

-616&

UE OF mEPAMIION: üNNY æ, ælA

æ s. Ro Esr AvE.
lußA, oMtM 74107

t8,a.7t&
GWAG€AUNEMARæ.@M

rusA,rurcM74119
9183%.¿&



on

O\ol.ssoN
ASSOCIATES

FINAL PLAT OF

ALLAN EDWARDS ADDITION
A PARÌ OF THE NE,/4 OF SEC- 4, T-20-N, R-1}E, I.M.

TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

,

ÊRÊIMF& $MflIMES CAIEO OM CERTFIATE OF æCUPANCY RSñ¡CIIONS

INE WTHEF OIARTER (Ng4) OF SCIION FOUR (4) IOMS]P MNT ÉNIIRÉ ÉVAOPMAT ÀNO IIS F
@) NORIH. R/NGE IN¡RIEEN IO AS S THE INOIAN #E AND MÊR]OIÀN IULSA COIMÍ SÂIE OF P!rcUNI TO $CN A B!]LDING PRMLT EI PRIOR IO IN€ CIÛ

S GOVRNÙENI SIRV*INêEÔF, SADIRMOÊ LAD BENG OE$R EO INEæMRÀIOR BULLÉ

coRNÊR 6 $rD NORrH&S AUARTB {Ns.) aSO æ rc ÊE NOtrNEs
IHÐC€ SOIII 01"2'5f Eg ALONG IHE Eg LINE OF SA O NORTAES

OUARIR (Ng4 Á OSArcÊ OF INNING ÊENCÊ CONIINILNê $fH
F (Ns4) a osNcE oF e1z F6

(MEßIREO GY43 FES æÐ) THENCE lAVre SAO A
@ res. a ors^NcE oF 6æs FEF THENCE NORTH S"470S AS. À

SALL BE MINIANÐ E IÊE OhÊR. fO

SIO OFÐIIÔÑ ÊÀCILII 6 SNÀL N A@RDNCE fO IHE POLLOWNG

SNOLNC UÐÑ IHê MÉR, IS S N IÊÊ PROVIgONSÔF *CIION 1

ARE SÚ FOÊTH CERÍAN COV*AMS NO IHE
frFOrcEMÊM R GNIS PWÀINLN NE æVENANIS WII N SøION J

B&ÊIN S SAÍEO *A!L INIREIO IFE æNEF]I # ANDSÊALL æ
ftFORCAA€ AY THE Crn ÀNO @ JlO Cra! t¡ON &OUGFT rO
trFORCE rHE CôVãÀMS gÀe
PARIY NTIAIIre THE &!1À3LE ÞÊæÊÐIÑG HÆ AN ÆEdAIE REM€OY AI SW IS 8ERBY

6EÊSÈME TFEINOEffiGNÐ A
DtrICA Ê@N EO

lIÊOIHE9MÉ6-FRE ANOVOLUMARY rcTÀNOæÐ¡NOÀSf ÊE
FRE NO VOLUMAR Àfr ÑO OEÐ OF SCH æMPtrY Fæ INE lSS ÀNO PIRPôSÊS IHEREIN g FORIH

THE DAY AND VAR NI AÐVÊ W TEN
TNE OWER IAS CAISÐ lHE qME 1ô æ $RVãÉD

GIVS IÔ Sô PLAI IBE NME O
OSAOMA, @AEVER IÊE rcR E SAME SÊALL CONCLISIVËLY æ ÉÊMÊO

EARLY DraTgs ôrHÊRWsE Lrl@s 16r
EÆS HEREIN IHESAME SÀIL CONCLISVÊIY EE æÊMÊOIO Mil IUSA

æUNN SAIË OF Ô$HôMA UNLES IHË CONIæ CLSRLY O CÍAIES OINERWSE ) NOW THEREFORE.
THE OMR. FM IAÊ ruRPæÊ O

$CCÊSORS. ÊfuNIE6 ND ÑGNS IN€ æNEÊCLARI6 OF INE
ÊAM Wft RÊgECI IO MH Y IMæ INE FOLLMNG RSR¡d]ONS

4NO ANO WICÊ SÀLL E TÊÔRCæLE
N ANO AY IÊE ÊÊNÊFIC]ÆIES OF TNE

N 1 â+E WH RE*O IO $CN øVENAWS ONLY

ISF.WAY NO fIUÛ æMEN
EFFÊT UM]L IHÊ F L NG SY IULSA COINN OKútr ION æHIF

OF IHE FUBUq

HMVER. IHE RGMS ANO US OTILNEO NSEIN
TIES OF TAãR FÀCtrf6

mvarNê Fq, cssRlcto
SUCHFÆLIIIESUNTILIH€Ory NOTH6€RGMSNDU*SÆE 195
SU&MÐ SYTHEPUEEOÐICATLON

OERHAD LINS ÉG IFE SIPPLV OF EEdR C, ÎELæHEE AND dSLE TAEUgON SERVICES MAY
æ lOCÂfÐWIN N THE æilENTSOF THESIBOIVSON. SñT
ESRVEO BY INOERêROINO CÆlE SÐ ÊLSMÊRETHROUGFO!
LINS INèIONê €LSRJC, IAEPTNS CÆE IELRISION SD
UNOERôROUNO IN lHE æ&ÊM U LÍY SRIICES ÀND N IHE
RIGHTS-OF-WAY OF IH€ ÞIALE
EOffiALS NDÎRNSFORMæ NOARY VOLIreB. MÀY À19 3Ê
LETO IN IHÊ æMENI WAre

ANO GÁSWVIæ LINS IO A[ SfRUÛIRS WICN ÆE LOCAIÐ
MAY BÊ RlN FRôM THÉ

$GE DFERMINÉO BY IHE LOOI
ÞROVDÐ IHÀI IPON IHE

O 8ÀVE A DÉÊINLTIV€, PÉRMANEf

CONCRÍE APPURTRÀrcES $A TION ÀNO REPLrcEO

IHê OTÊION æMENTARA SALLBEGtr FÈÊ OF æSIS

C!ÉS]NG OF SLIAIIfr ¡NO VECFATION FROM øCRÍE

UNæCÆING ÀFROVEO AYÍULS N OilhIoN ASMÐI
IN IHE EWNI IN€ MER SHOU HE OffENIION, 6€NIION AO
OIHR ORANrcE FTLÍIS ÔR I

OF IÊE GMOÊ OR TULg æUNW. O[$OM, OR IS
OæIGNAIEO øIilCTOR PERFORM MAINTENNCÉ N€CÊSY TO IHE
æ8WÊMÊNÍ ø IlE INTENOED ORANACE FUMONS ANO MAY

F A SÀIT6NI OF æÍS TULS

A LIEN gAÊL SHÐ AS EVE P

rmæÊs a RÉsRrcr¡vE covENN
& ANO SIÀL! SE ENFOrcEABLE BY

ftAT ftE E]LOINGS CONTRSED ]N IHE ADOIIION *41 HAV
OISCHÆêÊ SORMWAIÉR

GIVÉN INDERMYËANDAOSALruEOAYANDYARLF EVEMIÍEN

i¡M ¡!M

DEg]ÉO IN 1ÊE ACCdPANYIN

MrÊo THrs _ DAY OF _, 2o1ô

FINAL PU"T OF ALUN EDWARDSADÐI'TION
SHEET2 OF 2

]SEREO ÞROFÊSIOML WD SU
HAVE CÑ€FILLY ÀND rcCURAI€

Ê AND ItsAf IHE ACCøÞANYIÑG

.OR ilÊ ftrcICE OF LAO SIRVEYINC

RICHTgOÉ.WÀY AS Dæ OEO ON
HERE* OEOCAIÉ IO NE ruBL C TH€

OIMN$ORMÊRS, êÆ UNÊS WAT
wR6 CONDUIS FtÆS VÀLVæ,

aNo ËNrtuffi ÉoR æN oÊ slcÊ
IIE RIGfrSOF ]NCRæ ÁND æ

ASÊM4TS FOR IÊE !Sß ANÔ Þ!RÞG6 AFORE$IO IHE MER FERæY
RESRVES THE R êÈI IO æNSR D RELAY MIER L NES ANO SMR
LINÉS, IOGÛHER EôRES FOR SUCH æNSRIdON
MINIÊNNCE OPEUTION LAYING AND REUYIre OV8, ÆRôS NO ALdô ÀL! OF ruE UÍILW

N $INC WÀIÉR ANæR SMR
lHE MÊR HREN IMþS À RFRTE

ÛftÊCENryOFruSA Ox* NYAFFæÍÊOIIIIIY€RVCE

OR dÆR ASVE OR BELOWGÊOINO ô$R!6ION IHAI MERFE
USS NO PURPæES OF ÀN æMBI SÊ^!L SÊ 4ACEO
MOVIGO HMER MEO IO PROtsBI ORMEq PA*INC AREÆ,
CURâÀÉ úND$AÊNC OO NOI COÑITTÊ ¡N

ELECIRC. TAErcNÊ. 446 IÉLTISON ÀÑD 6À5 ERVCES
reÊMS ÂNO EFLOYEES SALL AI ÀLL I MES ÊÀVÊ IHÊ R CNI OF Aæ

PRôVIæO FOR IN II¡5 æED OF O
RfrOVINC ôR REPLÆIÑ LßSMLLBECONSRIdÐ]NæNFôRMÀNCÊWTHIULSæUNft

ELECTRIC IECfrONE, ASLE IAÊVSON OR GÆ ÉÀCILITIES INSÍÀLLEO W INE SUPPL R OF THE flCINæRIre OESGN SANùRæ IHEOMROEGLOPÊRSMLL@NSRUø RKUIREDSOryALÆ

164 IHÉ tMM OF ftE LOI E MOISION * IHÉ INDÊRGROUND
E AII&AI ON OÉ GRÆE OR NY

@WR!qON rc¡MN WCF rcULO NIERFERÊ WI8 IH6 EGdRC, IÉLERONE, CÆLE
æi sloñrER oF sRvcE eÀ

MANrÉNNcE oF eur r¡e bmen sNAa pai F¡ì üiireE oR À

causo oR NEcÊsLfÀtÐ ay acrs oF rÆ mER oR Hrs acENTs 
TN ÆE COVEMNTS rO Ê!N w

L CTSEO PRG6SONAL LAND SURVIOR NO 1M
CMf FCATE OF AlTrcRIzAf d Nô ü 2€3

ffioREME, TBE INæRSTGNEO AñOraRV P!8LC rNÀN0 FOR SO COUWAND STArE ON rHrS _My OÊ
PERSONALLY ÀPPåRÐ 

- 

IO ME rcE Tô æ IOÊNI CA
ERSON WO SU&RBEO ilE NMÊ OF IÊE MA@ IHERrcF T

- 

AÑO ÀCNOWEDCEO ÉR€E AND VOIUNIARY ÆI ANO
ffiÆ --E FqEE ÀNo vo-uNrÆy ac- 

^\o 
DÊEo o! suc

)

)

Iô5 THEFORECôNCæVEN FôRCAEESYWI
SPRIER OF TFE ELrcMC IELÊMONÉ ùEL€ IAÉVSON OR GAS SERVCE NO IHE MER G
THE LOI AGREES IO æ &UND HæEtr

RM WñS þqrEO ON NiS LOr

I12 WI8N IÊE !II!Û æ ANIIARY sMR, SORM SMR ANOqfEO d I-E rcCOMÞAPNG A

ANS. $NIIÀRY SMR MINS ANO STORM ffRS SÊALL ÊE

I 13 IHÉ æUÑ OF IULS, OEArcMA OR TS SæCæRS $AL! EE RFTNSBLE FOR OROINARY

MIÆÊ OR RELOCAfON

NO MAINIÊNÀNCE NCLUOIÑê INÉ OWæS PRVAE 1A
SORMWAÍR TENÍ ON FACIUW

ruÆOM, ôR IIS SICCÊSRS SHAL AT ALL IIMES NÂVE R CHT OF ËE$
13Ê ÀCCOMP¡N NG PUT OR OI
Rñ*OÊ NI4L ÑC MAIÑTAIN]NG RMVING ôRR6ruCNG ÀNY

rcS]CNOF INOERGROINOW^Iê MRFrcÙI€S

L æ REftNS4É FOR IHE Ræ
N rHE !ÍLft Ast€MS ON f

Næê$RY fO RPAR ANY UNOERêMUNO WÀIÉÊ, $NtrÆY Sffi, SORM SMR, AÉCNE
NATIRÁ! CAg CAELE I+EUSION OR IELÊPNONE SRV]C

RSERVAT O\ Oq T GFìSÀND@

IFE dWEMWELOER HÊRSY RæRWS INE RGHT TO æNSRUCI ÙANIA N. OPEilIE üY NO
RE.UY WAI€R LIN'S ANO sMR LINES, TOôSHR WIH TÊE R GHI OF NGRS AND EGESS FOR

.LAYING OVER rcROS 
^NO 

ALOM
EPLCTÊO ONIÊE PúI, FOR IHEP!RÐ*OF FIRNI$]NC WÀIËR
ARA NCIUDEO N fHE FLAT ANO IO ARE6 OÛSæ OF IHE RAT

INE ONERDEELOPR N€æIN
EETrußAæUW OIMOMA.NOBY

AæVE OR BELOW ôROUND
OSRICIION SÀLL BE PúCÊO, ERtrÐ, IÑSÀLLED OR MAIAINEO, PROVDÊO NOWER

SHÀtr BE æMÊO

ùfE oF mEPAMIION: üNURY 29, æ14

THE S!ÞLIER OF Cß SRV CE IHROIGH IS ÀGENTS NO EMPIOYEÊS SEL Àf A[ I Mæ FÀVE THE
RGtr OF AæÊ$ fô AlL SCg
cÊaacùrÉ ôÊ
çæ.Æ NG aNYPOR-|O\ Oq-HEF(r-l ESr\faL-EOry rrÉS-ôR

fHEMEROFINELOISHELæ€MNSSLEffi THEROÍSLONOFTHEUNOERGROUÑOGAS
N IHER LOI ÀNO $AL! MEVEN ôRÀM OR ÀÑ OIT$

VCE IHESUÞ!ÉROFIHEGAS
SRUCE SÊALL AE R6rcN3ALE

G RELOCATft tr FÆ LÍ|ES CA@o 0ñ NECSrÀrEO W ACTS
RCOmMCTæ

SIPñIER OF THE 6Æ SRV êE ÁÑ S IO æ æUNO HFÊBY

1€1 INE OMÊR æS HÊñBY OEDAE IO IUL$@!NII OMNOMÀ ÊOR ruSLE US (SlBJEfr IO
aÉMaTs oF RrcoRD) ON ÕvS ÂND

$om oN rNE
LOW æNWACq RFEMIE FETON ÀNO OSNARCE OF

ND OINR ORANAoE FrcLTI$ CONIRUdED WIÊLN SID æMRI
MROAG WIH IANOÆæ ANO SæêFICAIION

103 NÔ FfrCÊ M^NIÀLNÉO IN INE
FÊNTþN ASMM AREA NOR gÂLL IHæ€ AY ÀW IIERAIION tr THE GRAOS OR øMOUre ]N
SUCH A*MENT ÆEA !NL6S AÞPROVÊD BY THE üPARIMENT OF PU4E rcRre OF TILSA

ÑÆÊMIITÐ BYÀæICÆLEUW
N *ñT SALL BEIN FORCEANO EFFrcT FORÀIÊRM OÊ NOI LESTHAN IHIRW @ YEÀË FROM
IHE MIE OF THg RæOÊONG O êSI8M NAfÐ OR MÊNtrO Æ

MSOEOORIAMNÀTÐAIÀ SCN€OANOÀCEOIEOGED ry
IHÉ ONER OÊ INE WO IO MICÊ THE MANENI OR ÍEMIN
PPROVEO EYlHE TUL$ MflROrcL[AN ARA fuNNINC æMMIS

OKUHOüÀ IHE PROVISONS OF A

_ æ E\ro€æLE W
SS-øESRS ÑD-HE MROF -HE.O'AGCE6TO 4 æ-ND J!æMENT OR O&RÉE OF ANY COUM OR OTHRWÉ SHAI NOI LNV¡LIOÂIE OR AFFECT ÀNY OF

THE OIHER RESRIÛIdS OR A





T^rlA,PCrrrrr ry
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Case : Yale Village

Hearinq Date: February 21, 2018

Gase Report Prepared bv:

Nathan Foster

Owner and Applicant lnformation

Applicant: Eric Sack, Sack & Associates

Owner. DPF Yale Village, LLC

Location Map:
(shown with Gity Council Districts)

Applicant Proposal:

Final Plat

1 lot, 1 block, 11.27 + acres

Location: Southwest corner of East 91tt
Street South and South Yale Avenue

Zoninq: CS, RM-2, RM-O, RS-3, PUD-275 Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the final
plat

Gity Council District: I
Councilor Name: Phil Lakin

Gountv Commission District: 3

Commissioner Name. Ron Peters

EXHIBITS: Final plat

lö.1



.DRAFT 
RNAL PLA'I

Yale Víllage
A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF'IHE

NF/4*SECTION 21, T-1&N, R-1$E
CIIY OF IULS\ IULSA COUNTY, OKLÁtlOfvl

-

f-d

Plen€d Unit Dmlopapnt Numbor Z/5

Nathan Foster
TMA(g.il,1îi,.:3.,.

IREASURER,S SIAMP
DO NOT USE Ê S SPACE /

¡t¡

I

c¡

f
1A
N

ãI
5

Ltí I

Omr

,!ì

. + l+',:,j'''.0'¿ '

FYUvæ@
^n: 

sMw
5ta1nffi.t7frM
EBMM eæ
ffi (s)&-&

ErþlBrS¡M
sñ¡s6ß

@ñssffism,9rE^
lr&M^741Þ15t4

È* (n4 @-afr
E{& ffiD^sAEd
eÀ NÀ iru (Er. &E q ãt)

BdoaBedru
IEtrIGWHEinÆffidTÆËffi
PUt G 'A6-t ftE ffiñ'. tut M8 44.

-ts
fo(t)

uÊ
Éî'
U'O

fÈo
UI?
o,
t-
U'
U

l¡buËtdon
lL ffiË rc EE SEI GIE 

^ 
YA'r16' lU Plt

Ítfr 
^ 

EtLd æ fÆ 'w Ls 11s'. [Es
onEtts þTÐ.

ttrË
ß -ÆS EtlfÐ
¡^ - ÙlLDlrc LrÆLU-LlYlßffþÆ
ru-ruÆS&F
ffi - ESnlgED ST&¡E ffffiI
UÆ - WlLlÛ æEEm

ffi***
Addffi

NÁ1ONSAAM ARANCH NO. I
gLtct I

SubdhdConStdd6
sD¡vtslq ilTAtNs i Lfi tt 1 aLq

4d I df tG 11.4¡¡ Æ6 (a¡o.!t s.F.)mss ffi d frts Pul ÆE ffilE 
^tBE TIE AE *AT rc FILED. ÐRES &SJEd IO cffi N WLD WR AE AIEDq IN ÈÆ S THE LE4 DESINIS.

SOUTH YALE AIENUE
(PUBUC StREEf)

"Htl

.dï

,s

"¡

a

F"g

¡l
¡

LOT I
BLOCK ]

rh sf0d d i¡n .hd.rr ilr ldr !È

E m6 øSød 21l-1&{ R-ã-E

þ

sHEEl 1 0F 2



$rì
oo

ebz

ßrùr]lf¡laJñtr'mñu¡ñ
[[filrwnm(r¡]þ n h (D

!r v srerffiú¡l¡u adrud!¡ffiffiEW{ ays

ffiG¡d€@Úmi

1üruruffi(æru¡Hrman

¡u¡3ruÆü,ffiqfl¡,¡rû

tetrilrue'ì(æamm)*rtu
f{vYil},R¿@ ñ

c¡ññ) Fbffi ¡m ffi¡ Y woffi M.trl¡^ ñ.,M!*





TM
7. .,, , a *.1 . "i.,.i. .,, "iit,-.: lu ty,.çt r_?'-¡'_¡t: l '=.-.)

Plonrrinil Ccr: lrnr:s¡r¡l

Case Number: PUD-803-4
Minor Amendment

Hearinq Date: February 21,2018

Case Report Prepared bv:
Jay Hoyt

Owner and Applicant lnformation
Applicant: Tanner Consulting

Property Owner: 121st Street Property, LLC

Location Mao:
(shown with City Council Districts)

I
1

I '."-'l 
.

6

Applicant Proposal:

Concept summary: PUD minor amendment
to redefine lot widths.

Gross Land Area . 90.2 acres

Location: East of the SE/c S Yale Ave & E
121st St S

Lots 5 and 6, Block 1; Lot 3, Block 2; Lots 8
and 9, Block 3 Estates At The River

Zoninq:
Existing Zoning: RS-4/PUD-803
Proposed Zoning: No Change

Comprehensive Plan:
Land Use Map: New Neighborhood
Growth and Stability Map: Growth

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval

Staff Data:
TRS: 7303
CZM:62 Atlas: 3576

Citv Council District: I
Councilor Name: Phil Lakin

Countv Gommission District: 3
Commissioner Name; Ron Peters

/1.



February 21,2018

SEGTION l: PUD-803-4 Minor Amendment

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Amendment Request: Modify the PUD Development Standards to redefine the
interpretation of lot widths. PUD-803-1 established 60 ft minimum lot widths, but,
for lots on a curve, the width was to be measured at the building setback line. The
applicant is proposing that the lot widths for these lots use the interpretation from
the zoning code, which is defined as the average horizontal distance between lot
lines.

Staff Comment: This request can be considered a Minor Amendment as outlined
by Section 30.010.1.2.c(9) of the City of Tulsa Zoning Code.

"Changes in structure heights, building sefbackg yards, open
spaces, building coverage and lot widths or frontages, provided the
approved PUD development plan, the approved standards and the
character of the development are not substantially altered."

Staff has reviewed the request and determined

1) The requested amendment does not represent a significant departure from
the approved development standards in the PUD.

2) All remaining development standards defined in PUD-803 and subsequent
amendments shall remain in effect.

Exhibits included with staff recommendation:

INCOG zoning case map
INCOG aerial photo

Applicant Exhibits:
4.1 - Boundary Legal Description
4.2 - Boundary Exhibit
Minor Amendment Letter

With considerations listed above, staff recommends approval of the minor
amendment request to redefine lot widths for lots on a curve.

ll.z



PUD.527 PU
PU RS-l AG c,

AG

AG

SUBJECT TRACT

LEGEND

Jenks Corporate Limits

Tulsa Corporate Limits
-l

¡

Feet
3000 600 PUD-803-4

N

lt.3 +17-13 03



Feel Subject
Tract

PUD-803-46003000

17-13 03

Note: G¡trphic overlays may not prcclsely -I-.
' * ::, ": ::: :::: ::,î J",î, [ ¡ t| (Þ



Exhlblt "4.1"
i2l st & Yqle

Boundory legol Descrlpllon

Descrfplion

A TRACT OF I.AND THAT INCLUDES A PMÏON OF GOVERNMENT tOT THREE (3), THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF

THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (SE/4 Nw4), AND GOVERNMENT rOT SrX (5) OF SECTTON THREE {3), TOWNSHTP
SEVENTEEN (17) NORTH, RANGE THTRTEEN (13) EAST OF THE TNDTAN BASE AND MERTD|AN, TU|SA COUNW,
STATE OF OKIAHOMA, ACCORD¡NG TO THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF, BEING MORE
PARTICUTARTY DESCRIBED AS FOLIOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID GOVERNMENT LOT 6; THENCE SOUTH 88'52'18" WEST AND
ÃIõmffiÊ sourH LrNE oF sArD Lor 6, FoR A DrsfANcE oF 1,319.91 FEET To rHE sourH\frltsr coRNER oF
LOT 6; IHENCE NORTH 0"55'36" WEST AND ALONG AND THROUGH THE WEST LINE OF LOT 6, FOR A D|STANCE
OF 29779t FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST tlNE OF SA¡D GOVERNMENT LOT 3; THENCE NORTH 88"54'47u
EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 1,317.:A FEET, TO A POINT ON THE EAST IINE OF SAID GOVERNMENT IOT 3;
THENCE SOUTH 00"57'49'' EAST AND ATONG AND THROUGH THE EAST IINE OF GOVERNMENT LOT 3, FOR A
DISTANCE OT 2976.9L FEET TO THE SOUÏHEAST CORNER OF GOVERNMENT TOT 6 AND THE POINT OF
BEGINNING.

Areo

SAID TRACT CONTAINING 3,927,0T9.26 SQUARE FEET OR 90.152 ACRES.

Bqsis of Beoring

THE BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED UPON THE OKLAHOMA STATE PI.ANE COORDINATE SYSTEM,
NORTH ZONE (350L), NORTH AMERTCAN DATUM 1983 (NAD83).

Reol Ploperty Cerlificolion

I, DAN E. TANNER, OF TANNER CONSUTTING, LLC, CERTIFY THAT THE AfiACHED DESCRIPTION CLOSES IN
ACCORD WITH EXISTING RECORD' IS A TRUE REPRESENTATION OF THE REAL PROPERTY AS DESCR¡BED, AND
MEETS THE MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR LAND SURVEYING OF THE STATE OF OKTAHOMA.

tliltt

1,2q.?æitq.

H
l"

rillil

ov29/M5 |3099JEG L IESS Ar¡D Ð(CEPI GW LOT 3

DATE

Tanner Gonsulting, tLG

DAN EDWN
TANNER

1,+35

DAN E. TANNER, P.L.S.
oKLAHOMA P.L.S. #1435
OKTAHOMACA#2661
Þ(PRATþN DATE: 6130l ts

ti:t:Ìt SOUm LEüS AtlgrluE . IIX.,JS , O(I¡}IOIA 7,t105 . (elE)745-ee2e

1.5



Exhlblt "A.2"
,l 
21st & Yole

Boundory Exh¡bit

GOVERNMENT LOT 3

ô
x sat+'+/ e

I

NORTH

R13E
I2I S] STREET SOUTH

t¡l
=zl¡l
lUJ

,t,

ô

9T
Á,,
ffiN
:tr
v1
,n -

I
@rt
?,
rtct
z,

I3I ST SÏREET SOUTH

Locolion Mop
l¡¡
to!f

a

s E852'18r W

TEGEND

coR
GOV
SE

NW

CORNER
GOVERNMENT
SOUTHEAST
NORTHWEST

Tanner LLG
ri:t23 sot lH tEì$s AvEt{t E . rusÀ ol(á}rou 7410Ét .

GOVERNMENT LOT J

GOV'RNMENT LOT 6

sE/4 Nv4

POB
SE COR. GOV. LOT

9/25/201s r3(ÌggJEGAt |."ESS Ar{D EXCEPT GW LoT 3

I l. l,?



,

-I Tonner Congul[ing uc
¿ÁNt p¡.¡iñlìtrNG ¡ ¿ÁND 5r/6'yEy¡NC; I Crvl¿ ,N6tNafR l.16

5321 SOUTH rEWs AVÊNUÉ, rUtSA O(IAHOMA 74105-6539

January 23,20L8

Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission

2 West 2nd Street South, Suite 800

Tulsa, OK 74L03

Re: PUD 803-2 - Minor Amendment #2 for The Estates at the R¡ver

Dear Chair and Commissioners:

Containing L2L.32g acres located at the southwest corner of the intersection of 121't St. S. and S. Hudson

Ave. in the City of Tulsa, "The Estates at the River" was approved as Planned Unit Development (PUD)

No. 803 on January Og,2O!4, after being affirmatively recommended by TMAPC November 20, 2013. The

first phase was platted March 04,20!6, the second phase is under construction and has been submitted

as a Draft Final Plat, and the third phase was approved for Preliminary Plat by TMAPC on July 20,2016.

The first phase contains typically 7O'-wide lots, the second typically 60'-wide lots, and the third typically

range between 60' and 70' in width. The 60' lot widths were supported by the first Minor Amendment

to the PUD (PUD-803-1), which pertained to the second and third phases and which also relaxed the

PUD's original lot number restriction. PUD-803-1 inadvertently included an interpretation of the 60'lot
width standard by requiring 60' of width at the building lines of lots on a curve, rather than the standard

lot width definition of the old and new Tulsa Zoning Codes, which measure the average horizontal

distance between the side lot lines. To preserve regularity of building lines within our subdivision, we

propose to remove this interpretation qualifier by asterisk text.

This letter proposes a Minor Amendment to PUD-803 (second and third phases) to restore the standard

interpretation of lot width per the current Tulsa Zoning Code, by removing the asterisk text qualifier.

No other changes are proposed by this Minor Amendment'

Please contact me at (918) 745-9929 or eenvart@tannerbaitshop.com if you have any questions or need

additional information.

Respectful

Erik Enyart, AICP, CFM

L50L0 The Estates at the River PUD-803 Minor Amendment ll.J
1





T^rlrttl
Tulso Metropolîton
Plonning Comm rssron

Case : Huntington Park ll

Hearing Date: February 21,2018

Case Report Prepared bv:

Nathan Foster

Owner and Applicant lnformation

Applicant: Mark Capron, Sisemore Weisz
& Associates

Owner. Lynn Lane 44, LLC

Location Map:
(shown with Gity Council Districts)

Applicant Proposal:

Preliminary Plat

170 lots, 10 blocks, 2 reserves, 44.37 +
acres

Location: South and east of the
intersection of South 177th East Avenue
and East 41't Street South

Zoninq: RS-4/PUD-816 Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the
reinstatement

Gitv Council District: 6

Councilor Name: Connie Dodson

Countv Commission District: 1

Commissioner Name; John Smaligo

EXHIBITS: Site Map, Aerial, Land Use, Growth & Stability, Preliminary Plat

/). I



PRELIMINARY SUBDIV¡SION PLAT

Huntinqton Park ll - (cD 6)
intersection of South 177th East Avenue and East 41't

1

2

3

South and east of the
Street South

This plat consists of 170lots, 10 blocks on 44.37 + acres

The Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) met on January 18,2018 and provided
the following conditions:

Zoning: The proposed lots conform to the requirements of PUD-816

Addressing: Approved as shown.

Transportation & Traffic: Provide access through Reserve Area B to the
proposed school site to the northeast. Legal survey closure form must be
provided with final plat.

4. Sewer: All utility easements including sanitary sewer lines must be a
minimum of 15'. lncrease width of appropriate easements.

5. Water: Approved as submitted.

6. Engineering Graphics: Submit a subdivision control data sheet with final
plat. Provide addresses for individual lots. Show only platted subdivisions in
the location map. Add 3501 after North Zone under the "Basis of Bearing"
heading and state whether the plat was surveyed in survey feet of feet.
Show property pins seUfound graphically. Ensure written legal description
matches the face of the plat.

7. Fire: No comments.

8. Stormwater, Drainage, & Floodplain: No comments.

9. Utilities: Telephone, Electric, Gas, Gable, Pipeline, Others: All utilities
indicated to serve the site must provide a release prior to final plat approval.
Provide a Certificate of Records Search from the Oklahoma Corporation
Commission to verify no oil & gas activity on the site.

Waivers of Subdivision Regulations:

1. None Requested

Staff recommends APPROVAL of the preliminary subdivision plat subject to the
conditions provided by TAC and the requirements of the Subdivisions
Regulations.

l2-L



PUD.

cs RS-3

-

AG

F aa-

c' GS

RM.O

SUBJECT TRACT

PUD-816 RS4

-4V s

't

AG RS-3

-

0

0 500
Feet
250

HUNTINGTON
PARK II

19-14 25
là-?



-T

Ê 
^flG{t 

RTI Rti= *ú u\.:/u \:/ u \:/

â"1

:i:À

;f_,*

846S78-

'f i:

¡-
' :'li'

qH
q

Hq
RË
@

. t.,. t ,,rÍ,

'tr... *' "::i. i¡:a "

i
I

{.r'..,

r

tr0fl m8

-.p.T I-1-t-1-t-1-ï "1

P4St
s7s

.i

I
t',
';I
i
a

loì.
@
N'
ã
ù
È7¿
>\'
Ás
@i,

rl

i4'6
! ,r^1 "" *l n
Y ' ---*

{îl 
,

-È1I

s
I*li

T

\
\

ä
ru

4

a"¡
,1

.ç'
!-:.¡
¡|f:*-
||É-

'i,{:

+'

-lï

.,1 ru
-tcE

at
P

¡ît

,';l

l¡

-1tÍ¿

ì

"1..

|,1

tr s

'*{F

MWE

trÆm8
;¡f.

*\

r-*

a:

*

HUNTINGTON
PARK II

19-14 25

Note: Graphic overlays may not prec¡sely
al¡gn w¡th physical features on the ground.

Aer¡a! Photo Date: February ttt, l)A

N

500
Feet
2500

H
Subject

Tract



SUBJECT TRACT

s

s

Growth and Stability

ffi Area of Growth

Area of Stability

0 250 500

HUNTINGTON
PARK II

19-14 25

Feet l).5 Ö



SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN

NEW NEIGHBORHOOD

Land Use Plan Categories

rII
II

Downtown

Downtown Neighborhood

Main Street

Mixed-Use Corridor

Regional Center

Town Center

Neighborhood Center

Employment

New Neighborhood

Existing Neighborhood

Park and Open Space

Arkansas River Corridor

500
Feet
2500

HUNTINGTON
PARK II

19-14 25
,2. lo



Prellmlnary Plat
R 14E

Huntington Park A
aó>

il

ô

z.^
È
3N

a suBdvlsroN oF paRT * TÆ NoRMsl ouaRlER (Nw4 oF sEcroN MNfr-ÊvÉ es),
TOWHTP N|N€GEN (19) rcRfr, mNGE FOURTEEN (14) ÊASl, Ctf OFTULS, TUIS øUNil, S¡A1Ê * (MM

P.U.D. NO.816OMer/Developer: Eîg¡neer/Surueyor:
Lynn Lane 44, LLC Sisemorc We¡sz & Assoc¡ates, lnc.ÆMUmHL¡ü'U@W øffidMM.ætÞqJm3qæ1g
fsl*, Oßahomâ 7416
Phonâi (918) 74@14

Coüd:Mr. G. MghtClârbn

61 11 E. 32nd Plaæ
fuls, Oßahoma 74135
Phonê:(918)6tfi0

E-mailr sre¡s@s€sc.æm

Lo€t¡on Map

oêl< Ridge Pari< SuEìvision ShÈùc:

Urìplattod
E. 4il 8¿ 6. oDffrB00)

Itþ@vrooN coNraNsa.r, roil

I
sI
ct

oo
U
ù)ö
0)Lâ
U

@ffi

AE,NB¡g

rl
$è{\
-RÑqE

t¡¡

c

I
g,

o
lrl

L]
:4o
C)

L)
L'
ø()
c\
L)

re

-
-

rc

-rctu4ddÈtuPadÉúp
bhÒcqød@údeb

1

6"

3,,

4.

5.

6?

ÃÑß
/ *^r"--:' .--

-4"-,,- ' '---l'---**'t

t5

1o

1

3

ll"lr rt

li "

i ,"gl

lT,æ

-. 5 ll¡,Þili
_____--i{g Éllr
i aàii

1]j,*¡l-
lr 15

I

I

d.,slr''Íl

og

,'-iT
lt

E -:"".ì I

I
i

--!
I '.:

¡
I

.t"1.
_,*J__I__
- añst-l-rr-G-,.t,,t,.

7,i
a

L
ãË"
E:É0

a

b

F

I

1G

å

f¡:

I iro,"
tllis g

t:

ú

I

121

10.

I
È
ù

EIS,ES ¡trtr

t
&

Eßdrf,A

E4NFIS

tìI

t

E

t
I

t

E

t
5

€

h
à

,
f
a

t

5

E ,ttû ã I ,ßur b

¡

E

¡
I
g

26

2..

3" ã

'..'-"
rsroÙvJÂÌfioEfÊsroN

¡

.\i-
qø

J

2

5

(

6

1,uÊI

,î

,I

è

3l

el
'l

I

10,

"!
Ë,,

si

8,

5
t

7

s
È

E4t&s

&gs

I

â

I

Ê

E&EA

{
Ê

E&tñS

:
Ê

t
R

Ea4'eg

B

t
Ê

E 1Aú SL S. 5tOnÐLrAtê

8,.

StoneGato E '16fr 5\ 3
StonÕgato ll

+

J



Conceptual Utlllty Plan
R 14 E

Huntington Park Il
A

aó>

il

A SUBOVTSTON * pAtr f THE MIlMSI AUffiR (W/4) OF SEC¡ON MNû+|VE (25),
TOmSH|P N|N€E€N ( 9) rcRt, mGE FOURIÊEN {i!) E^ST, df OF ÌULS, TUt$ @UNfr, StAlÊ f OKUlffi

P.U.D. NO.8l6
OMer/Developer: Engineer/Suryeyor:

Sisemore We¡s & Assoc¡ates. lnc.
ffidMþA2l E+.Jm$.æ19

6111 E. ftd Plaæ
Tule, OKahom 74135
Phoñei{918) æ5-w0

E-mail:swsis@tr-âss.@m

--Lynn Lane 44, LLC
tutuUü@nyCry

tr7 S. L6ús Avenue
Tuls, Okahom 7416
Phomi (918) 74Gæ14

ConÞd Mr. G. MghtCl&n
Loøl¡on Map

I oax Rldgo part<
SubdiVsbn SÞb6G:

Elfr&.5

a
U

s1^€'ÆæMEsì!@ffiæNang

bddùtutudsdF
hùódwcdd@rdüb

Eßü,Ats Stonegato Stonegato E, ltøl, St S.

s-¿onágato ll

9J
æ



Prellmlnary Plat

Huntington Park ll
a suÐvrsrd oF ÞÆT oF fE NoRwEsT ouÆER o¡w4) G sEfloñ Mñ-ÊtvÊ (2Ð,

loNHtP N|NÊEEN (19) rctrH, ilNGE F@REEN 14) üSt, Clr æT4$, rug @UW,SÍAE OF MHOMA

P.U.D. NO.816

fum TeUâ

F

DETAIL'A'

g

.@

s@

l]!¡@

__;-G
¡ --T--M

-.....ry
ffi

-----ì---f-ffi

I | 6sæ

..^-_

I

3

I

8

q

8

42/ ts 1añap E

l.-"

ú
9

Ê

;
q

8

--
LJb



Prellmlnary Plat

Huntington Park ll
Deêd ofDêdi€üon ed Reddv€ CoFnanb

a suÐvtstoN oF PÆf oF tE NoRIMEST oUMER 0{w4) s SÊCltON MNû-F|VE (25),
IONHIPNINEEENf 9) rctrH,MreE FOUREENf ÐASÌ,CIWæT4S,rug@UW,SÍATEOFO@OMA

P.U.D. NO.8r6
rüÆq, úaffil.n€@ffi6mlË.m4 6
df&flsd¡r,sEGMu

ffiaÆ@)æffiffiff@ffirP*rdr¡,¡dfl,rem
0.)ryoFr€r¡N#aDE

.a¡IddRJcÞÆÈ#6mBrutffi
ffiANDñEdñG1@@

ffiRffi ffi3@Mrìeæ,ffimffi, ce]t¡ffi*Effi
üiffircd*rl4@

AÐIlffwM* dffi ro E @Ð dNEÑ ffrì& oMM ffi
*ftÊ@MGrEs,{ @etrñsm,ffi ffi l@Nruffi Ræ¡@æM
EEWffi*ÊM mftE@re,*CñuYre*

wDæn,trffi¡Þ
ffi¡ffiru@

ÆMS*m
ft@ÆcÉ rilffiruEATru R8iæmtrRúftø, ffiNmÈ WGA&rW *É@ffiJ'Eq

rcGÆrcEE@S¡@
@EfuN,Nß

ßdrr,w0æm
H.@

lffiræs.æÊmdonmB
ENMÆ¡&ffiRÉ

frEfr*ìl4M88$ruEffiT*M ìì4ffift
ffiruÈÈa¡J@þffiM DffiMWru

sddÆÐæEmc¡¡lffi ffi dÃÃ 4ffircffi.

¡Ml¡@¡w-UM

trffiÉffi*ßE qo@þffiftffi
cMreûEM,ffiMREm EG.rñÉ^Wt*ÐruWædÉ

ÈrtdNrcG3lmÉ rEwdmFeffiaMtffi HUiÞffilq3oÆEComYStrÆ&roþræE1lffi@EnEff,NUUMf4Fñ,

cruqffi
r.!¿!!J]]E@

aff*u&mYUÉ@dre@
1Þ4Gq4E1t,.ffieS

æqnÍ.ru 8ffin¡aocw

HñS1ìAffi

1Êl¡ñReElælEtr æl@ru^r

]wæ]E.Ewdæ

tfrÐ@
rffi*ffirdú*

FsÌ4úffLdffiruaYûredE'dma
ffi^rÐd&øftffi

@&ftffiq

@M¡wlffitr@
1€MolEdßÆ

ffi1ffi^Î4ffiÊ*rãM ffilNEæNÆ

RoMEffioi*!EæNruF
ffitEw*l@,Éæ,L@0¡¡eÆ dæffi*¡q
EDcs]¡AdqNú@,4

FæqNrÆffi6fr
ffiffi,8ñ611gWmßæsÞÉffi

D@G^f ffiCGÊffCrCÉ@sY
ffiGftßdw.q

cæÐnÉff@ffi¡flnE
^ucMm4sreffiqmþNæWWUÉc&8ffß*FIMMffiffiruE

rÈwsrlgo@G
ffiMIHEffi*IÞ Y

EMÉdm*trffi

Þ s*ñd ru ÊÊ@ frË m * rlA w ffm 8lJ@ ñ nÉ

r.ÈERIRtræælljdg

ãdßffieffi.

3€mIL?lfiÐIiFDffiREmlm

s+H,ffffimr ffirldmhEY{Æil&wmÆ¡
ÃÆ UWffffi(@ÉÆ ÐI!I',N ru¡'WFM]mYffiÞ ffE MffiNE
N ilE$ GE.]wdM!, ã{ &WffiWnE]l8Wds dffi râ,ã{ tr
mffire@ÆþãlsE¡Gmftffi4e

EÆHãTE@d¡¡r4^

d*ruqowffi
ruÆffiwDW&

EffiIflEæN
d*frclÉwÆ

NFUemdÊt)MÆ]uffi$æ
*wia0,ffi

Æ eÈMû P@, ffi rúr @ uY^rñruq tr ß

rulq^r^NU4ffiMrE

'.AffiEæÐ,Ñ

ruso¡tEÞrrcMødÆ
e¡*ÆsmEÆGrum.

luro@N¡Æ6&'w
O.@&Æ,ÉGffiEÐvÞ¡ì@Ë'F

ffic,r43æ16drw
tratMÆ^@r@qrcÍ.; ar.roÆ@6sdj

:
\J
- Î



Prellmlnary Plat

Huntington Park lt
D€êd ofDôdieton ad Re#dv€ Corenanb

a suÐvrsrd oF PMt oF TE NoRTMEST ouaRER (M/Ð æ sÊcltoN MNry.FvE (6),
lowBrP N|NÉEEN (19) rcRtH, SreE F@RE€N (14) gst, Ctfr æ14S, ruS @UNW,StAtE OF MOM

P.U.D. NO.816

rÆ@rcrery
@!ædrEqEøft@

c.@

3¡l@mËortrruqffñÐ03ffi(E@

E æÆ@ Nffi ç*G¡Jd 4A¡Eùre @8ffi rc
mñ,*rsreru ¡gNqlj3sORñs¡æMHüE1ßffi@loNGr6

æs*,Nmffi É¡ofrÉffi @rHßËryr*^6ßErr6^f LlgdEr04ru
frÊtgcæþffi

çEtr16Fdt4eoßNF&g*æffi
ÆG@B wlÞMrEs3gruæ]mrEøF

NAærÆ WA4 rF 
^ffiEruMBrñffi

ffidffioñtrre Nwætr16.MruËd@3qaruø.
ffiEmffilr(Mffi 4ffirffi.cuu(ruEú[@
mruffireæN €CWKM!
@wmffireffi

f.mffi¡¡ru,ruffi
qffi@

@ßffiæÆø^@wgÆ

ù@

ffiNæ*ffiffi

LflÆ',4AMlÞ

,û1dræffi,q¡s¡þ
**ø]wúP4M

ffiINNMagW
EEÐILITNECE¡nffidBrcþEFru*

æ1¡dêffi@[M*!mÆ4

flEMAD

@BBMDIHE6ÑC

EtHqECA¡ffi

ffiADE¡@NDftffi
ddw6.þffiruM

e¡&rE, Á E6re æElru wD ¡ffi ù rEe Ec w æ Hffi
@lÈtffi,EsllE

ffi lÚEMÉftEtGûEoe*rdu¡I¡WûËMESNffi ÆÆom.

@Nm4s^@M

*Æ@rulMc8*ruffi

ffi!¡M'1Ñ@)4EFuiEgG@úo4

@

lþÆ

P
-<D





TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Case : Memorial lmports - Phase ll

Hearinq Date: February 21,2018

Gase Report Prepared bv:

Nathan Foster

Owner and Aool cant lnformation

Applicant. Nicole Watts, KKT Architects

Owner: Memorial lmports lnvestments,
LLC

Location Map:
(shown with Gity Council Districts)

4

9

I

Aonlicant Proposal:

Minor Subdivision Plat

1 lot, 1 block, 9.66 + acres

Location'. East of the northeast corner of
East 91't Street South and South
Memorial Drive

Zoninq: CG w/ Optional Development Plan
z-7372

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of the minor
subdivision plat with conditions

City Gouncil District: 7

Councilor Name Anna America

Countv Comm ission D istrict: 3

Commissioner Name: Ron Peters

ite Map, Aerial, Land Use, Growth & Stability, Minor Subdivision Plat
I
I

FXH IBITS S

l3.l



MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAT

Memorial lmports - Phase ll - (CD 7)
East of the northeast corner of East gí't Street South and South Memorial
Avenue

The plat consists of 1 Lot, 1 Block, on 9.66 + acres.

The property is zoned CG with an optional development plan and the proposed
lots conform to the standards of that development plan. The plat has been
approved by all utilities. Final plat approval is conditioned upon the following
requirements:

1. Depict all easements abutting Memorial lmports Phase ll that were
created by the plat of Square Ninety-One or otherwise depicted by the plat
of Square Ninety-One

2. Provide written permission from the owner of the existing 90' pipeline
ROW for the location of the storm sewer easement

Staff recommends approval of the minor subdivision plat with those conditions

13.z



U

o

¡ !l l"'
AG

t

II

PUD.2I5

PUD-386A 7-7342
PUD-3868
PUD.386C ABANDONED

SUBJECT TRACT

AG

PUD-555A

PUD-555

RM-I

z-7372

GG
PUD-488 ABAND

OL

TL¡

ll
ll
II

ED

ll
ll

I
I
II

RM.O

G I

T

D-360E

D-3604

PUD.7O4

PUD

s

D-405H

GO
I

5C

al

I
I
I

400
Feet
2000

L#
MEMORIAL IMPORTS

PHASE II 13.3 Ö18-13 13



z

€
o
N

G

ao
l{

o
Ga
o
o
a-

G

o

=¡{
cnq
l
o_

èliotrø¡
Egqo
oÊ
\oßøÈo
ø¡
ß;Ì
3ìo.g
.sE
Ët
c)Eìt¡¿È

ØI-q
o
o.
E
-l
q
o
=t¡J
E
o*
OC)'ì' (ù

Its
Ø

@

d,

9fr\

c-)

c')

co

I
I

c)
c)

TL

O
$

o
C.t

:
È
Ê

trç..{

I

ç

¡

. .å'Ì3?:¡ '{'.ri.i "

Ê
ìrr*
;i:*i" I:t

fl,
.T

-ri

iË'
*¡a=' .'"r '

f H*l'-

l-ë'ï
, it 

.i,'.. ¡1

'l¡

-êli , û¡ ¡¡¡
r rì i!û 1e.i

* O¡, , '-r.r".r, 
1

!l,r¡ ! .

: :ñ:n.Þ*H, { â 1
1 ( l¡ rr Dr'.í'

r@tr ,,¡{,¡''# \,. iÉ, - .i1 r' ¡- {

''-,.¡. ,_ r ¡ r..\Ñ i! 't -

Tnremffi8
)

i r i, r
| ñ .¡ I
rl ..

r,-

f,

'l

.:::i -:.

l'ii .I
' ,a: '

F -,: ,.Éi¡ ,-:ir/ {-} ¡.t_L a\
.f :Â l

t rr! I :

o



ì<

SUBJECT TRACT

91 st

s

o
J
ú

E
l¡rl

Growth and Stability

&ffi Area of Growth

Area of Stability

4000
Feet
200

MEMORIAL IMPORTS
PHASE IIÈJ

18-13 13 13.5



SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN
TOWN CENTER

E 9lst

s

o
J

=tJ,ll

Land Use Plan Gategories

f Downtown I NeignOorhood Center

! Downtown Neighborhood I Employment

I Main Street New Neighborhood

Mixed-Use Corridor Existing Neighborhood

I Regional Center f Cart< and Open Space

! TownCenter f nrfansasRiverCorridor

4000
Feet
200 t3.þ +MEMORIAL IMPORTS

PHASE II
18-13 13



3ÆÉo uPoN r¡E oKWOU SAr
SYSIEM NORTN ZONE (S1). NORlts NÊRICA OAIUM (l{ffi), WH

MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAT

Memorial Imports ' Phase II
A REPLAT *'å#'i*^i""ií"i'irffff 

ìlffiir-9!%t(PLAr # 4?7s)

PART OF THE Ç2 OF THE SV/4 OF SECTION THIRTEEN (13), îOWNSHIP 18 NORîH, RANGE î3 EAS?, OF
TTTE INDIAN BASE AND MERTÐIAN, AN ADDIîION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, ?ULSA COUNîY, STATE OF OIøAHOMA

OMER: ÊNGINEER: SURVEYOR:

R13E

T
18

MEMORIAL IMPORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC
9393 South Memoñal O.ive

Tulsa, Oklahoma,74133

KKT ARCHITECTS, lnc.
2200 South Uü¿â Plece
Tulse, Okahoma,74114
Phone: (918)7M427o

ÀNIæLÊMfiS,PE rc 2I5JJ

¡ob!\@kciô6M

Bennett Survey¡ng Company
P.O. BOX &8

Chodeeu, Okehoma, 74337
Phone: (918) 476"7484

okdm &¿æræm13
.d dñêbiner4¡r6

irJi¡i *t"'*srt"- ô
NORTH

ÀpFdm_

c.uqn d b. cù d ruE, oM.ß¡

ÀÞ@rtu_

bs. ûb dcû cdiqr il diE m h6æ
ds.cùûcbtk*t hråb

l
l

I

l

sl

lg

SE

ã

h.È4edrtttrt¡ll c¡lé¡èd.sÌmld In
úB Þht b€ &èñ pàr¿ .t,.ñed by tu cuñ.ir
r¡.cb *oriry6r.qur¿d hõknPoidd in
rto ¡mdd d S_ æ¡ rMr

20- ¡9, Tft edfé4 h Nol b ú

dE¡ r¡ddêr rÞ!ùß er¿r m¡y b fi k on rccd.

POC t"^rg-ãir,:"ï,L;

(-r,)

-.J
l\4emorial lmports - Phase I

PrcFESSIONA ENGINEERgNO 4D S!MYORS

2 ÆôRÊSÊS SNOW ON IIIS PúI NE ÆCU$TE ÁI IHE I¡ME T
ÆORE$êSÆ6SU&rcIrc CHSCENOSIOULD NEWR BE RELIEOON INPæE OF
IHE GULOËSRrfrrON.

#E FLOOO ELEVA1Oñ (SE) &.0 NAVo S

IHIS PROPERIY OESCRIæO ¡trEO
Æ PER C W OÊ lu$ RÉôUUÍO

ES ôIHÉRWSÊ NOIED

LM IIMtrSOFNOAæES

suBD v sroN coNraNs .æ,737.æF (0.s Æ)

1t

t Bmhilrk #T + --1 I Bemhndk #2 o I
I +v¡ron-mæ,n¡vm: ll llar¡,,or.zm¡,uvos, ll

_ _EAST 9lST STREET SOUTH



DEEDOF OEDIoTION

MTNOR SUBDIVISTON PLAT

Memorial Imports - Phase II
A R E p LA r o r' 

íi,of, ofr o f "f f L i. o Ê fü,F' rX{;, ií_ i {r"r', ) ( p LA r # 4 z z s )

PAR! OF TEE (2 OF THE SVI/4 OF SECTTON TH]RTEEN (13), TOVNSHIP 18 NOR?H, RANGE 13 EAST, OF
THE INÐIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN. AN ADDITIAN TO TIIE CITY OF IVLSA, TULSA COUNIY, STATE OF OKIAHOMA.

oF No M65' ßñ.a.) oN rNE
ÂC@MPAÑYINCåAT,WN CH AMIß* ÑOÆCES-MAY3E MENOEDOR R!!æD 3Y
IHE IUI$ M€rcPOUTS trEAPN
r3€ aPPROv{ OF rHs CrY OF rurq O(*OMA,0R ß OTNERWS€ rcUæD 3y rNE

TOKAOMAÞ€RIAIN NG INEREIO, SDTNÉilM E
oF io aæassaws E9rÀsusNED t

1.1.5 rHÉ rORE60rN6 COv€NANrs s€r rORÊ N rHE MW pAffiRffHS s{r 3€
ENTæGÆIÉ BY IHE Oft OI ruIq OKINMA OR ßACCES, AND THE OWNER
Of THE LOIAGREÊsfO ú8OUND.

WERÉN, INE OWNER OESÉs IO €ÍEI$ RÊsNg ONS rcR TÊE ¡IRPOSE Of

ÆPROVED O¡IIONI DEV€þÊMENT PÁN TOR THE MUI![ BENEÍT Of IH€ OM€R, f5
SUCGSSINf Ìtr,ANO]HE C IYOFI!ÉA dúHOMA

COWNANß WH CH SNAtr 4 @VÊN
SUCCEç$R'¡Ñ Tf EÀND9HÂtr*ENIORCEASIÊ3Y

üEC YOFIUTSA Of hHOMA, NHÊñE NÆI€RS€T'ORÊ.

IO frE¡OtrOW NG DÉVÉIOPM¡Nf SIANMRD5:

NroñcF rNE côvÊrNrs €srÂsl*ÉDwrHrN rHts
INE PNil NIIAIING IHÉ EOUIAÊ!Ê

PROCEEDLNC AÉ AN AOÊOIAE REM

CO!ÑÍY,5fÀ¡€OF ON#OMA ÆæRDINC TOTTE ñÊCORD€DPÁIIHEREOF.SgN6

ESOUÍHWETOUARfÊñ{Sq4)OFÌf É9UrrWESr
olaRrER €ry4)sEcroN rBRrsN {13), TowNSH pÊrcHrÉÊN 03), RÂN6E TH|RTEEN (1t)
OTIHÊIND]AN BNEANO MERIOIÂN, TUSCOUNIY,SIATEtr OÍLANOMAÀCCOiDIG
IOf HS9URVEYINER€OT.SIOIMIOFlNO È'ING MOR€ PÂRÌICIhRLYOETREÐÆ

ÎHÊ OWN €R Of ÂNY LOI DEPICIED ON TÆ ÆæMPNÍNC PUI SAtr 3É R€$OÑgSE
ßNITNNG ÑD

rÆuï6 wrÈrN faE ÊN€MÉNÌ À
9RdrÐFDrHÊCLÌYof rusaoKuHoMÀoR rsslccEsqôñrHÊsuÞprERoÉrHa
UItr W 5ÊÊV C€ Str lSE RffiNÆlE ORE N INE PÊRTMMÀNCÊ OT SUCN ÂCTVNÉA

NOCÊRÎt OÉOtOCCIPATCYfOR A8UtrO NCWRTN rHÃilÊDvrsroi SHAUSs

N¡M$ÊUCIIR€ 6NEEE, WÀTER, SS ARY SEWER, fMM SÊWÊR 3YSIEM' AÑD
SDEAß) SERV NC THg EN NRE 5U

NCÊ. FUAÌIEÂ NOfu ESTAÑANG }E FORÉGOINC,

PÊDÞASMAYI59EUPOÑIgE@MPTEIONANO

çHA(æAIIH€ RI'(OF BEOWNEROf THE 6T,NOMf HSIANOLNGlNÊISsUÀNCÊOI

PPLYOf EÉCrñrC, TESPHONE ñ0CÆG t!ry6þñ
Atr PERIMEIER æÉM'Nß OT fuE SIBOIVLSLON,

ÍREEI IGII POfs OR STANMRDS MAY SE SERWD 3Y UNOÉreROUÑD CBf ÂNO
ÊOVION. Atr SUÞPTY UNES INCIUDING EÉCIRC

ÉÆÊM€NTS DSDGI€O
ssr[s No rRANsroRMERs, Æ s!âc60f slpply

BE LæAED ]N I3E G€N€R[ !f ¡UT ÉÆEMÊNIS.

SHAtrCONSIñUCI OR PERM¡I f O Bg

OVÊR ilD ÆROS ÌH€ !OT. IHÊ FOR

SIDÉWALß SHAtr * CONSIRUCI€O A

1N6$ iÊSlÂrlroNt BY aPPrcStr rÀw sNAtr *
P€RPEIIS 3!I II ANY ÉVÉNISNAt
BN THIRß {3OI WARS TROM THE ilIE OF ÊÉ RÉCORDNC OF INS DIIO OT

AMENtrD N NERÊINAFIÊi PRd Þ€0.

rN sâcf¡oN . lrtrr ¿NrMENrs oR sEcns n.
OÞIONI OEVEþPMFNI PÁN RESRICNONq MAY 3T AMENDÉD OR IIRM]IAIED ÀT

sL6rÉoÂrÐÆxNowrÉæFoBYrHEow!ñ of 13Ê
ÁNO rc WATH f TE AM€NDMENI æ

INÉCIÍOF TULSA OTLAHOMA.

Ê IO INE P!ÊTC PERPEIU{ ENEMENß
O€P¡CIED ON INg MOMPANYING P4T N 5IORM

ç&ÊR EÆ¡M'NI'ÉOR INÊ PURæsOT PERMIIIINC 1HÊ æIECIIôÑ, CONVIANCE,

IHEREIOWil IAÃRIGHISOF NGR6SÑD€CRÉ$
IOANOUPON IH€lTdM SWEREÆÉMÉNßTORIHE lSSANDPUÊPOS€s5IAÉO.

lSE O¡ IHE PROPÉRftWIBIN 13€SIBO VIsION 15IMIIÉDIOIHE FOL6WNG USES:

RÊSr oErfrÀr lsE N a cG zoNEo 0¡ sTRrcr.

ÉNC NORÌH0d1709 ærfOR90.00 rFÍrO*E
BÉGINNLNG ISO 8ÊING IHE SU*ÉSICORÑgR OF

I54 ùSf ¡oaA3,79 FÉsr; frENCÉSUrH

ftE rcINTOT BEG NN¡NCd SADIMIOFTÑD.

APARIBÊREôTJdôINÊOWN€R sNGIVÊN TO

IUúA IUßA @!NÌX OKIMMA {WNEREVÉR IHE rcRO'SIBOIV S ON' A¡¡EARS
HEREIN IHE *ME SN{I @NCIÙs¡W

MÉSHAtræiCIUSV€LY åÉDE€MEOIOM¿N INE
crYor ru6A ruß^couNrY,ofraHoM4 uNsssfHÊcoNErctrÂRry 0rcrar6
OItrÉRW5E.)NOWIHgRtrORE,THE OWNÉR,rcR THEPURrcSEOF PRôVIOINC FORINÉ

VISION,ÀNO rcRûgPIRPO5EO¡ INSURINC
aoEouarE RÊsrRrcÎoNs rcRìH€ Mlruft BEN+roFrHE owNÉ&trssuccå$re,
GRANIEE5NOSICN9 IÉE8ÉNEF]
sflow,wrH RÊ$€cf rosucHcovENANrsoNrt wsrEEsYrMrcsE fiE

¡ÊSUBOVISIOi NOsYIN€ 3EN'FICLÆ]6OFÌNE
s!ow, wrH RÊsp€cr ro slcH cowraNß oNLy

ßN€RTNAFERSET FOÊIH,

IC f HÊ lÌtr ft A*MÉÑTS æsICNAÉO ON THE
ÑCOMPANYINGPIAIN'U/EOR U

I Ñ6, REP¡IRING AÑO REPUCING, ÂNO/æ
f 6. INCIID NG 9IORM *WEÉ SN ARY

LAiON I N€' TÊCNKPOWERUNESÑO
ÍRANSTMMÉñS, 6Æ UN6, WAIÊR T
dr ¡¡f NGt rNcruDNG rts[ Porst w RE coñou It P PEs, vavEs, MEEK,

*P!RTENNCÊS1HÊñEIq WM f B

WAI€RlN€SÑOS€W€R!NE'IOCEINERWfr THERGNIOT NCRSANOÊCR€5SÊS
5UCN CONSIRUCIIOÑ, M AINIIN ANC

AND/ORSEW€R *RVCESIOAREÆOEPICÍEOON
sÊs a RÉsnLoN! covÊNÀNl wHrcH cowNANr

ruI$, OKßrcMA ÀÑD 3Y THE SUPPUER OI ANY AFECIED U1 UT *N]C€, ÌNÀI

sRlcrlRÊ oR orts€R Àsov€ oR 46w

INSIAUED OR MAINIA NÉq PROVIO
oÊvÊt PARKTNG m€Æ,cl8srNc, ú

WER MAN' ANO SI$M SEWÉß LOAT'D ON IHE

I .¿ WIHIN IHÊ !ÌUIY gÆEMENT, RÉSIRICIÉOWAIERUN€ €NÊMENI SIORM sEWER
.NEMENI AR'N

fN. @MPÉTOÑ OF IHE

MA N'ANDSIORM S€WSRSSHATBEPROHISIÊD.

TORM S€Wg6 BlIINEfrNÉRO
E$ÍÀrED Sy ACrs OF rHE OWNER O¡ rNE LOr, 8iS

MA OR S $CC€sSR' SNAtr ÁI Atr IIMES HÀV€
€ÆgM€N'' EsIßCIEO WÀIERUNE EÆÊMÉNf'

IHÉ PURPæ OF N9TAU]N6, MANIAIN NG, RÊMOV]Ñ6 OR REPW¡NC ÀNY PORION O¡

GMDE N f BE €ÆÉM'Nf ARSN UNf $AÞPROWD
BYINÊCIYOTIUßAô(áNOMÀ,P
ñÊourRÉ trPRovaL of rHa crr oF r!rs,

Y STæM STWER EÉÊMENI sTE! 3T
LOrWfttN WH|CH ilÊ AsMÉNr 9rOGr€D, SÐ
NCE WIH SINOM6PRÊSCRISSD BY INE CLÛ OT

NE TENIOT fHE PUCÉMINIOF N OSTRICTþN

C YOFTqO(AilA,OR [SOEICNAIÊOæNfMCffi MAY[NfÊRIHE EÆEMEN'
AÑO PÊRIORM MANI€NÀÑCE
FUÑCT]ONs ANO MÀY REMd€ AÑY OSIRUCÍOÑ OR CORRSCI ÂNY ALEMTLON OF

ßI ôWNTR ÍAIS IO PAY fHE @
AftMENTOFCOSE THE ON OI TU&, OKßIOMÂ,
ULSA COINIY CIÊRÍ A ð¡YOf IH€ SIÀIEMEÑT OF

C6I' ANO IHEREÂFIÉR A UEN AGA¡NSI 
'HE 

LOI, A U€Ñ
PROVID€O MAY 3Ê

UDIO] ÓMM€RCL{S€RV]GÂNDALL9ECI¡IC USESj

Erc€ PÍLOÑ FOR PIÆMA CEN IER9 N
w rH atr$Ecf rc ussj Ê€ra r w5
rNsrRUcÌoNA! srRv c€j fM* *H
ÉrcEmôN oF au€uNc sraÍoùsÂN

trroRcÊNo¡trEcf.

mYo¡ 

-þ13.

8rE ÀN0 6À5 SÊwrCÉ LNSS rO Atr SÍRIíURE9

OÊMER IOfTâÊONIOI U$CT O€EfiMIIED BYÊE
UCN IRICI!æ 6MÀYBE rcAÉDUPON ÊÉ LOI

PARICUhR g1R!IURÉ, fH€ SIPP
ÆcrvÉÂN0 NoN{xcrusrvE ÊNEMENToN nF 6t

LiÉ EXENDING TROM fN€ GÆ M
STRVICÊÊNIÊANCEON fNESIRUCIURE.

1.4.1 rHE suPPr!Â OF sÉCnq fEtrPNOilq CASIE TEçvrSrON aNo CÀS s¡ùrcEt
E' SNAtrAlAtr IMES MVE fNÊ R GHIOF ACÉsS

ON frI IhIOROIHÉñWJsE PROVIOEDTOR LN ft]s

ÊGcTRlc, lEsPHoNÊ' úsG
lÊrÉvrsroN oR6NrÆtrrEsrNsrÂtrEosYrNÉsuPPlERorlrauÌufl sÊRvrc€.

144 IN€ OWN€R OF NY FTS

scr FAoùl6 causo oR NscE$

rNEÉÉCiR¡C ÌÉEPHONeCA&ElflEVrSrON ORCÆ

1.9.2 1HÊ OWil€R OT ANY TOI SHAtr BE RESPON5I8G ¡OR INE PrcECTIOil OI IHE

WIH ÈÊGÆS€RV]CE. IHE SUPPIER OF INE CÆsEfuICÉ 3H[I 3E RÊ$OilSIB!É FOF

FOR mMA6Ê OR R¡rOCr 0N OF rac r rtrs 6USÉ0 æ NECES9TATEo 3r afiS Or rHE

19 sr FoRrH rN fÈLs PmÆRsN r.5 sar 3€

1NÊOWNER æ68'R€SYDEDICAIEIO frEPU8UCAPERPEIIALEÆMENTON,ôVÊi
ANO ACR6S TIæ ARÉN DÊP IED ON i8F ÆCOMPÀ{YING PUI Æ'RESIRIC'ED
WAI€RUNE EÆMENT' IRWVÉ) rc

NO/OR REME]NG WÀIERUN€5 IOGEIHER W¡IH
A[FIIINGSINAUDNCIHÉIPE'V
AÞÞ!REIANCBIHEREIO rcGÍHER W IH RICtIs OF INCRES ANO Ê6RÉçS IôÂND

NOPURPæSATORESAO.

-dERIAilO ORALNßÊ ENÊMÉNT f
¡IOW æNVÊYANC4 ED DÍNAR

IHÊPßNN€DÊÆf 9lSISIR€IIRICNIOÈWAI IHE Md]MUM NE GNIOf AtrWfu!OR

SOUARE *ÍFüTNE AGGRECAIESLGNTOIAL NOWÙÊR: IH¡MÀIMUMçI?€fORA

ÀOD I ONAL REO!IRÊMÊ^IS:

Aù Fñ*SIND NC SLCÑAGE sNAtr B

, R. WAOE ÊÊilNEIf , À RÉCIsIÉRED

8€FM' Mg, INE UÑOÊÂSIGNEq A NOIARYPUErc IN AÑO ¡ORSAO COINIY NDSÍAIE

IS MAÑACÉR AND ACKNOWtræÊ

lvlemorial lmports - Phæe ll

MENI]9 IÔCAIÊO AIIHE OWNER'S EXPENSE,ANO
MANTENANG SNAtr BÉ IN ACCOND
IU6A fiúiOMA. IN INE EVENT THE rcT OWNÉR TAÉ IO PROP€RIY MANIÀN INE

OMINÀGEIÆ¿MÉNIORTHEALERATIONOFfNE
GMOE ÌHERAN.ftECITOFIU6À

ND ÞÉRT8M M]NISNANCE NÉ'ES$RY TO ÆNIÛÊ TN€
INENDEO ORAÑÁCE F!Nf ON9 ft

IHÊ ÊVÊNf ÍHÉ lOI
æMPTÊÍOÑ O' TNE MAINIENÂNCÉ
OF ruI{ O(6HOMA, MAY frS N IHÊ RSCOBS OT IHE IUßA COINIY CÉRf A COIY

ÉI. A !ÊN SIAS!$€O A5 ABOV¿ PROVDÉO MAY 3€ TORÊCLGÉD 3Y fHE CIIY OF

TUqdI*OMA PrcMOEOilE PIANIINGOF ruRf SMtrNOIRÉOU ÂEIHÊ

PRÊsERVÉO. fr E ¡OtrOW NG RÊAUIR

osrÊPrN MUstrlufmr€nEE
NYIREE BAl]SR€MOVEDWIHMTREÊ9NOI

EO INÉN IH€ €NÌR€AREAMUSIsÉ

NER, fS tucc€ssRs ño asscNs, wrHrN rHE

@V€NANß NO IHE
ENTfiCEM€NÍRL6NE ÉRTÀN NC I

. ANO !. $Atr NURÊ rc fI€ 8€flEfi OF EO BE
EÑ'dC&Str 3Y TH€ CIIY d IUS OfIMfuA f INÊ UNOEiS CNÊD WNE& OR LIS
slccÊsoß oR ÆsL6ñt saLL v o

CôUùANI IO PRryENI 8IM OF INEM FROM 50

t,¡,
bA

RflINOUI$S RGNß OÊ V€H¡ÕTM NGRESS OR

WHÊRÊN, ßÉ PrcP€RNW'CIÑ IT

Mr$roN (ÈÊ tuÀrctoñrañ!ÀRy 13, æ17rN
cÆ Nô. 2,737¿ ANo WS APPROW



TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Case Number: PUD-166-N

Hearing Date: February 21,2018

Case Report Prepared bv:

Jay Hoyt

Owner and Aoo cant lnformation

Applicant: Josh McFarland

Property Owner. HOGAN REAL ESTATE
INVESTMENTS - 93RD LLC

Location Map:
(shown with Gity Council Districts)

6

\¡

Applicant Proposal:

Present Use: Retail

Proposed Use: Retail

Concept summary: lncrease allowable floor area to
8,700 sf.

Tract SZe: 0.95 + acres

Location'. NE/c of S. Sheridan Rd. & E. 93'd St. S

Zoning:

Existing Zoning: PUD-1661, PUD-166, RS-3,
RM-1

Proposed Zoning: PUD-1 66-N

Comoreh ensive Plan:

Land Use Map'. Town Center

Stability and Growth Map: Area of Growth

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval.

Staff Data:

TRS: 8323
CZM: 57 Atlas: 1906

City Council District: I
Councilor Name'. Phil Lakin Jr.

Countv Commission District: 3

Commissioner Name; Ron Peters

,.1.1 REVTSED 2/14120'18



SEGTION l: PUD-í66-N

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT: The applicant proposes to increase the allowable floor area from 7,000
sf to 8,700 sf to permit a new retail center. This request is considered a major amendment due to the
requested increase exceeding 15% in additional floor area allowed by minor amendments.

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (small scale)
INCOG Aerial (large scale)
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Areas of Stability and Grovuth Map

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The applicants proposal is consistent with the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan, and;

The applicant's proposal is consistent with the provisions of the PUD chapter of the Tulsa
Zoning Code, and;

The development standards identified in this PUD are non-injurious to the existing proximate
neig hborhood, therefore;

Staff recommends Approval of PUD-166-N to increase allowable floor area to 8,700 sf.

PUD-166-N DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS: Allowable floor area shall be 8,700 sf. No other
standards are proposed to be amended at this time. All remaining development standards of PUD-
166-M will remain in effect.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summarv: The subject parcelrs designated as a Town Center and an Area of Growth

Land Use Vision:

Land Use Plan map designation'. Town Center

Town Centers are medium-scale, one to five story mixed-use areas intended to serve a larger area of
neighborhoods than Neighborhood Centers, with retail, dining, and services and employment. They
can include apartments, condominiums, and townhouses with small lot single family homes at the
edges. A Town Center also may contain offices that employ nearby residents. Town centers also
serve as the main transit hub for surrounding neighborhoods, and can include plazas and squares for
markets and events. These are pedestrian-oriented centers designed so visitors can park once and
walk to number of destinations.

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: Area of Grovrrth

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where it
will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to

I 
q 

'?-REV*ED2^4,2014



increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Areas of Growth are found throughout Tulsa. These areas have many different characteristics but
some of the more common traits are close proximity to or abutting an arterial street, major employment
and industrial areas, or areas of the city with an abundance of vacant land. Also, several of the Areas
of Grovrrth are in or near downtown. Areas of Growth provide Tulsa with the opportunity to focus
growth in a way that benefits the City as a whole. Development in these areas will provide housing
choice and excellent access to efficient forms of transportation including walking, biking, transit, and
the automobile

Transportation Vision :

Major Sfreef and Highway Plan: South Sheridan Road is designated as a Secondary Arterial

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None

SmallArea Plan: None

Special District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlay: None

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summary: The síte is currently occupied by Fiesta Pools and Spas and associated
structures

Environmental Considerations: None

Streets:

Exist. Access MSHP Desiqn MSHP RM/ Exist. # Lanes

South Sheridan Road Secondary Arterial 100 feet 2

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipal water and sewer available.

Surround inq Properties:

Location Existing Zoning Existing Land Use
Designation

Area of Stability
or Growth

Existing Use

North RM-1/PUD-166-J Town Center Growth Canruash / Self-Storage
South RS-3 Existing

Neiqhborhood
Stability Single-Family

East RM-1/RS-3/PUD-
166-D

Town Center Growth Daycare

West RM-1/PUD-206-B Town Center Growth Retail/ Post Office

lq.3
REVTSED 2/r412018



SECTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE:
o Ordinance number t8757 dated June 27,1996, amended zoning for the subject property. (PUD-1-66-l)

o Ordinance number L7856 dated January 2t,1993, amended zoning for the subject property. (PUD-166-E)

¡ Ordinance number 15081- dated May 1, 1981, amended zoning for the subject property. (PUD-L66-A)
o Ordinance number 13592 dated March 30, t976, amended zoning (AG & RS-3 to RM-1 & RS-3) for the subject

property. (Z-4828 and PUD-L66)
o Ordinance number 12642 dated November 7, 1972, amended zoning (AG to RS-3) for the subject property. (Z-

42431
o Ordinance number 11833 dated June 26, L97O, established zoning for the subject property.

Subject Property:

PUD-166-M November 2017: All concurred in approval of a proposed Major Amendment to allow
restaurant, retail, and office uses in addition to previously approved uses and to prohibit bars, liquor
stores, tattoo establishments, and sexually-oriented businesses, on property located on the northeast
corner of South Sheridan Road and East 93'd Street South.

PUD-166-| June 1996: All concurred ¡n approval of a proposed Major Amendment to expand
permitted retail uses in the PUD and on the subject tract. The uses approved were for a garden center,
artists' supply, book store, camera and photographic supplies, clothing and accessories, dress
making, florist, interior decorating and wallpaper, shoe store, sporting goods stores, and swimming
pools and spa store, all subject to existing standards and subject to no outside storage of supplies to
be visible from South Sheridan Road or from East 93'd Street on a tract of land located on the subject
property.

PUD-166-E Januarv 1993: All concurred in approval of a proposed Major Amendment to PUD-166
on a .95+ acre tract of land to make a garden center the only permitted use on the subject property

PUD-166 September 1975: All concurred in approval, with conditions, of a proposed Planned Unit
Development on a 96+ acre tract of land, with 13 acres commercial and 83 acres residential under
PUD controls. Permitted were 126,500 square feet of commercial floor area on a roughly 588'x 1,125'
tract on the corner (Area "A), and 168 apartment units on an adjacent 515'x 893'tractto the south
(Area "B). The balance of the PUD permitted 121 apartments east of the southeast corner (Area C)
and 1 17 single-family units on the interior (Area D) on property located on the southeast corner of East
91st Street South and South Sheridan Road.

2-4828 September 1975: All concurred in approval of a request to rezone a 28+ acre tract of land at
the southeast corner of E. 91st Street South & S. Sheridan Road (excluding existing CS) from AG and
RS-3 to 13 acres RM-1, extending 600' east and 450' south of the existing CS, and to 15 acres of RS-
3 on the balance, on the subject property.

2-4243 Julv 1972: All concurred in denial of a request for rezoning a 29.6+ acre tract of land on the
SE corner of 91st Street South and Sheridan Road from AG to CS and approval of RS-3; All
concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a 66.5+ acre tract of land on the southeast from AG to
RS-3.

l.f.q

Surrounding Property:

REVTSED 2/141201 I



PUD-166-L Mav 2000: All concurred in denial of a proposed Major Amendment to PUD-166 on a
.77+ acre tract of land for a 50' square enclosed pool yard for swimming pools and spa store on
property located on the northeast corner of East 93'd Street South and South Sheridan Road.

PUD-166-K October 1997: All concurred in approval of a proposed Major Amendment to PUD-166
on a .92+ acre tract of land for a retail dry cleaning and laundry facility, subject to conditions, on
property located on the southeast corner of East 91st Street South and South Sheridan Road.

PUD-166-J Januarv 1997: Request for a major amendment to allow a cellular tower within the PUD
development was approved.

PUD-206-B Mav 1996: All concurred in approval of a major amendment to the PUD to allow a U.S
Post office within Development A of the PUD

PUD-166-H December 1995: All concurred in approval of a proposed Major Amendment to PUD-166
on a .92+ acre tract of land to increase the allowable square feet of CS zoning within the RM-1
development area on property located on the southeast corner of East glst Street South and South
Sheridan Road.

PUD-166-G April 1995: A request to add Use Units 16 and 1 7 in Development Area 2-2; redistribute
the square footage allowed; and increase the allowable signage within this PUD area. All amendments
were approved with conditions, on property located south of the southeast corner of East 91st Street
South and South Sheridan Road.

PUD-166-F Ausust 1993: All concurred in approval of a proposed Major Amendment to divide
Development Area 2 into three separate areas to permit a mini-storage and car wash, on property
located north of the northeast corner of South Sheridan Road and east 93'd Street South.

PUD-166-D Ausust 1986: All concurred in approval of a proposed Major Amendment to PUD-166 on
a 11.12+ acre tract of land to divide 11.12 acres into four areas with Area 2 being approved for CS
uses, with the exception of Use Units 17 and 20; installation and maintenance of screening and
landscaping materials were a condition of approval, on property located north of the northeast corner
of South Sheridan Road and east 93'd Street South.

PUD-336 September 1983: All concurred in approval of a request to rezone a 5.8+ acre tract of land
from AG to RM-1 for multi-family use on property located east of the southeast corner of East glst
Street South and South Sheridan Road.

PUD-í66-G Julv 1983: All concurred in approval to allow a tire store on property within the same
PUD.

PUD-í66-8 April 1983: All concurred in approval of a proposed Major Amendment to PUD-166 on a
6.69+ acre tract of land to allow 168 dwelling units, on property located on the SE corner of South 91st
Street and South Sheridan Road.

PUD-166-A April 1981: All concurred in approval to amend PUD-166 to allow a 9,000 square-foot
office building on the SE corner of South 91't Street and South Sheridan Road.

PUD-206 November 1977: All concurred , subject to conditions, in approval of a proposed Major
Amendment on a 60+ acre tract of land to allow 200,000 square-feet of commercial, 200 multi-family
units, 174 duplexes and 148 single-family units. Approximately 4.9 acres will serve as open area and

lLl .5
REVTSED 2/1412018



detention for storm water runoff, on property located at the southwest corner of South glst Street and
South Sheridan Road.

212112018 1:30 PM

f .l.tt
REVTSED 2/1412018



s

D-2

I
I
l--

AG

E9t

OL

1

PV

GS

I

-F 
^.4, Frr

D-16 OL

PUD.724
PUD-1

-1 PUD.I668

RM.I
P P -166F

D-166G

PU 66J
PUD-336

PUD.2O6B
I
I

D-í66t PUD.l

ft,

E

SUBJECT TRACT
GO

U

\
7

RS-t

400
Feet
2000 PUD.í66-N

18-13 23 lq.? Ö



4002000
Feet Subject

Tract
PUD.í66-N Note: Graph¡c overlays may not preclsely

al¡gn wlth physlcal îealures on the ground.

---
18-13 23 Aerial Photo Date: February 2016,q



ü

\ .så
h

ïtnt

L
Í1

-\ â

(&
..¿,
JJ

{Èl
'q¡_

-¡l
-å $.¡'

..¿,:

",oÐ
:i. iD{¡
' {l¡

'ît¡'4
'L;¿,;Ð
'i..¡

ì:¡
ç

-¿J-,)
':¡í¡¡E¡':ì
..¡''{l

l!.åt.å
- lt.

,l
f
T

¡ &
Õ

E
E
q
@

-**# ,l iflå
..å{,r'áü-d

Sffim -"J¡

a ¿¡Ð
Gl

åi
¿
'i'{

-.c e

b3 ï
\

*-;ià,-- , $ tì':.;

- '*ri
I

¡ .¡l J

Ð
{, r¡¡{-_ ,!

þ
t

b
-r

{D

}f{¡{ #rl

¡-i

lù

h

f,.T 'c Ë

I

t'-&
r;f",

/(*'
\k

\ ,r;t * *¡

/.e:tt? \' f"

"¡ ¿¡!

où .¿¡

?

ùiß: :r.# rt
8l¡@iiEWEI"

t

t,

l,.f

¡ .f

8@EIfu

i
@

\r

Þ

.]¡
-'¿,

.s¡
aa

-tl
oo

(¡o

oo

o

(./)
lc
qi È.c)o

Ic
Þ
¡
{
o)g)
I

=
9.=
E3
€"

sË
do
à'oo<\o

IqÈø
o3øÈ
6\
-o=*oÈ
:ÈÈi0
È-q

6
I

(^)

N)
(^)

Þ
o
o
ì
o
o
Þo
fq

ìoÞ
o
e
No

{
^:o



s

Pv

E91

(t)

SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN
TOWN CENTER

T

Land Use Plan Categories

J Downtown I Neighborhood Center

! Oowntown Neighborhood I empnyment

I Uain Street New Neighborhood

f UixeO-use Corridor Existing Neighborhood

I RegionalCenter f eartandOpenSpace

! TownCenter ! n*ansasR¡verOorridor

Feet
2000

PUD.166-N
lq.l0

400

18-13 23



Pv

s

E91

E91

s
q

SUBJECT TRACT

KJ*TJ-

Growth and Stability

; 'r'I Areaof Growth

Area of Stability

tu
I

Feet
0 200 400 PUD.í66-N
L# 18-13 23

N

tq.lT +





TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Case Number: CZ-468

Hearinq Date: February 21,2018

Case Report Prepared bv:

Jay Hoyt

Owner and Applicant lnformation

Applicant: Tulsa County

Property Owner. BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS TULSA CO

Location Map:
(shown with County Commission Districts)

Applicant Proposal:

Present Use: vacant

Proposed Use: Highway Maintenance Facility

Concept summary: Rezone from AG to lL to permit
a new highway maintenance facility

Tract Size: 10 + acres

Location: NE/c of S. Yale Ave. & E. 171"t St. S

Zoninq:

Existing Zoning: AG

Proposed Zoning: lL

Comprehensive Plan:

Land Use Map: N/A

Stability and Growth Map'. N/A

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval.

Staff Data:

TRS: 7327
CZltÃ: 67 Atlas: N/A

Countv Gommission District:

Commissioner Name; Ron Peters

/5.1 REVTSED 2/15/20'18



SECTION l= CZ-468

DEVELOPMENT CONGEPT: Rezone subject lot from AG to lL in order to permit a new highway
maintenance facility. This use would be considered Use Unit 4 - Public Protection & Utility Facilities.

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (small scale)
INCOG Aerial (large scale)
Proposed Site Plan

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION :

Given the proposed use and context of the subject lot, lL zoning would be appropriate and would be
non-injurious to the existing proximate properties and;

CZ-468 is consistent with the anticipated future development pattern of the surrounding property
therefore;

Staff recommends Approval of CZ468 to rezone property from AG to lL

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summarv: This area rs oufside of the City of Tulsa Comprehensive Plan area

Land Use Vision:

Land Use Plan map designation: N/A

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: N/A

Transportation Vision :

Major Sfreef and Highway Plan: E 171st St S is a Primary Arterial. S Yale Ave is a Secondary Arterial

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None

SmallArea Plan: None

Special District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlay: None

DESCRIPTION OF TING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summarv: The site is primaríly vacant agricultural land. A utility shed cunently exist on
site. A pond lies along the eastern boundary of the lot.

ß.2-Environmental onsiderations: None

REVTSED 2/1412018



Streets:

Exist. Access MSHP Desion MSHP RM/ Exist. # Lanes

E 171St St S Primary Arterial 120 feet 2

S Yale Ave Secondary Arterial 100 feet 2

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipal water and sewer available

Surround inq Properties:

Location Existing Zoning Existing Land Use
Designation

Area of Stability
or Growth

Existing Use

North AG N/A N/A Vacant / Cell Tower
South AG N/A N/A Vacant
East OL N/A N/A Preschool/ Church
West AG N/A N/A Sinqle Familv

SEGTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE: Resolution number 98254 dated September 15,1980, established zoning for
the subject property.

Subject Property: No relevant history.

Surrounding Property:

CBOA-2150-A Mav 2011 The Board of Adjustment approved an Amended Site Plan as approved by
CBOA-1484, for a daycare center accessory to a church use, on property located east of the northeast
corner of East 171st Street South and South Yale Avenue.

CBOA-2150 March 2005: The Board of Adjustment approved an Amended Site Plan as approved by
CBOA-1484, for expansion for a children's church facility, on property located east of the northeast
corner of East 171st Street South and South Yale Avenue.

GBOA-1917 November 2001 : The Board of Adjustment approved a variance of lot width from 200' to
165'for lot-split L-19313 (Tract A); a variance of lot area from 2 acres to 1.47 acres (Tract B); a
variance of land area from 2.2 acres to 1.95 acres if roadway dedication is required on 171st Street
and Yale Avenue (Tract B), subject to easement by right-of-way dedication, on property located on the
northwest corner of South Yale Avenue and East 171st Street South. A request was made to
reconsider CBOA-1917 in December of 2001, the Board of Adjustment continued the case until
January 2002. On January 15, 2002, the motion to reconsider the case went before the Board of
Adjustment but the motion died for lack of a second and would not be reconsidered.

CBOA-1780 October 2000: The Board of Adjustment approved an Amended S,fe PIan per the
ong òval, CBOA-1484, on property located east of the northeast corner of East lTlstStreet
South and South Yale Avenue.

3o,5 REVTSED 2/1412018



CBOA-1484 March 1997: The Board of Adjustment approved a special exception to permit church
use in an OL and AG zoned district; subject to the plan submitted being approved in concept only;
subject to the first phase building location be approved as submitted and the applicant return to the
Board with any future development to seek approval of compliance with the conceptual plan; subject to
the maximum height of any building within this development being 26' maximum (heights defined in
the County Zoning Code), on property located east of the northeast corner of East 171st Street South
and South Yale Avenue.

GBOA-1283 Auqust 1994: The Board of Adjustment approved a variance of the required lot width
from 200' to 165' to permit a lot split, on property located north of the northwest corner of East 171't
Street South and South Yale Avenue.

CBOA-1265 Mav 1994: The Board of Adjustment approved a special exception to permit a school
use in an OL zoned district per plan submitted; subject to days and hours of operation being Monday
through Thursday, 8:30 a.m. to 3 p.m., and 8:30 a.m. to noon on Friday; subject to a maximum of 10
staff members; subject to the number of students being in compliance with State requirements; and
subject to Health Department approval of sewage disposal, on property located east of the northeast
corner of East 171st Street South and South Yale Avenue.

CZ-175 Julv 1989: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning multiple tracts of land that had
been de-annexed from City of Bixby on April 10, 1989, Ordinance #613. According to Tulsa Count
Zoning Code, properties de-annexed from a city automatically are zoned AG. Tulsa County requested
to have the tracts rezoned to the same zoning they were prior to the Bixby annexation on March 13,
1989, Ordinance #610. lncluded in this rezoning is the property located east of the northeast corner of
East 171st Street South and South Yale Avenue.

GBOA-804 March 1988: The Board of Adjustment approved, per conditions, a specíal exception to
permit a multi-family dwelling in an OL zoned district, on property located east of the northeast corner
of East 171st Street South and South Yale Avenue.

GBOA-614 November 1985: The Board of Adjustment approved a variance, (Section 220(c) -
height exception - Use Unit 1204), of the 60' height limitation to 240' to permit a transmitting/receiving
tower; subject to construction materials being used as represented by the applicant, on property
located north of the northeast corner of East 171't Street South and South Yale Avenue.

212112018 1:30 PM

l5.q
REVTSED 2/141201 I



AG

SUBJECT TRACT

OL

F¿ lr¿ -L at I'Ð

AG

0
Feet
200 400 cz-468

N

15.5+17-13 27



"# t

fr ** \."" "-t *

ù
. f.... ì ,F

fl'*' \,. , - '''1-Ã.,*.,ù¡;t, 1i't - 17 .dT'
, --: -2 qlFw'-v

r{
\'-

,,.åF

L#-, *":wttt
,l

'r , [. r'- .+-'*.4. '

I

i'' ¡'

Ç-r' f-æú-'{Ê;äÈr-l!'
rJ-t

4i i

t
;
a

a
*

i

l

:

åt
al

*

*
"å,.*.t.

\ -.+
. *Ôl

't , - aãilfäU[üldlre-- ìa

L
L

I

' 
-Ûa¿

Ëf
s.l

*+ år
û

Lr'
ó ¿Ç ôI,

U L
3

e +aÚ

lú
þ

.Ìç, ,.
4

d
î

+
',tF

ë
&E É_

t
*

t :*'
df

'ì-
ìl

-eIt*
¡r-
't a

-
¿.*å*i t, ml^ :æ-

{.G,ib F
it\ìr ,. ìf

[àe
Ç

,{' ¡l

ti

,:'
"L.''¿

,rn \
iL,=..*'

*
a JL

"Ëc",ta
N

L
j

Å
I

f . r=

"t

L
-,rfr -'

lL-Jr'. 9,i

i;

{ .l -¿; .I:
'r 'Ðt
|* ¡g¡tæ ^. - rC-

þu
uÛ

ta

t'

a t
I
L

#I

9

l.-
C\¡

c.)

1..-

€
o

G

aolt
o
Go
o
o
o_

G

o

àÈø5

Ès
*oeôÈ
\oG6EO
6l

ÈEo\:(!o.g
oO

ÈÈ
(D.t
.. I
ËõrÈ

6(o
\f
ño

õ*oo
s-Ê
Ø

oo$

FR

o



a

sl E EL-IL

-t-00t 0ç
lêêJ

9LÙZ fuenrqa! :apo oroqd le!ßv

'punot6 ottt uo silnleoJ letlsÂttd qiln u6!p
Á¡aacatd lou Áe.u sÃe4a^o tlqdetg :e'oN

lce4
lcofqns

ttggr-zc

.1r:- \ll

I

i

À.

)ìl
:'

\

\

rþ

t

I
I

I

I

I

I

.f
'ii
'l

I

I

I

i

ia:\
.!
-q.r',,\

ii$
.,ç{

.itr

ry

i¡

:
.:

I

.:k
Ì'.

J

*:
,.1:

\

\

Jr'.'''û'

€{l

¡

*l

\

I

-li

rl

ù.$

$

r{'q

â

+

!¡

',I

¡!-".

*

t
I

tr

*$.
iù'

,'*
{
lt
t
i

:.¡j}

"*.lt



""É

."*t
þ

_aÉ

PROPOSÊD
SEWER

LAGOON

DEENNON
POND

þ

{

î

*æ*-
úmffiffiúÊ6ffit
uæ6MuÉd.s#r

OmER: PAnlClA A. LEWS RUST

NOT PLAÎ1ED
I lVt¿t

V*RENñIU&'GIAÉ(ouLnNG tnqNEU, P.C.

ffi:**'

---t

ÎULSA GO.
fAIf,lE¡IAT{GE
FAG¡L¡lIES
DISTRIGÏ8 I & 30

lillî:F].l GRAVEL

ASPHALT

CONCREE

FENCE

7=774n 77-..æ

t¡l
z.
t¡l

TJJ

:E
f--
loa

o

o

DlalRrcl 3
PROPOSED
SITE PLAN

O

=Õ
l
I

ü

=

NOE:
RAIL RoAD IES ARE To BE SPACED 12" APART.

oATEi NOVÊM8ER31.2015

óõ

MdEdCAl{@: KIMRRE

NERrOÊs............. CdNTEWÊÊR
mum:...... sdLG*ER

ffir........-,,,.,. GEmG#ELG

I

I

lÁ
L_--_--

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSÎRUCTION

ñã\
EÊ )

EAST 171ST STREET SOUTH
(PUBLIc STREET) l5,g c2-oi2

83)



TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Case Number: 2-7421with optional
development plan

Hearing Date: February 21,2018
(Continued from November 15,2017 and January 17,
2018)

Gase Report Prepared bv:

Dwayne Wilkerson

Owner and Applicant lnformation:

Applicant: Wallace Engineering / Jamelle Moore

Property Owner. Copper Creek LLC

Location Map:
(shown with City Council Districts)

Applicant Proposal:

Present Use. vacant
Proposed Use: residential
Concept summary: Rezoning request for single
family residential development. The long-term plan
for this project will include a gated community with
private streets. The applicant anticipates amending
the optional development plan to include that
provision with the subdivision regulations are
modified.

Tract Size: 15 + acres

Location: E of SE/c of S. 33'd W. Ave. &
w. 81st st. s.

Zoninq:

Existing Zoning. AG

Proposed Zoning: RS-2 with optional
development plan

Gomprehensive Plan:
Small Area Plan: West Highlands Small Area
Plan
Land Use Map: Existing Neighborhood

Stabilitv and Growth Map: Area of Stability

Staff Recommendation:

The applicant originally requested RS-3 zoning and
has amended his request for RS-2 zoning with an
optional development plan. Staff does not support
the details in the optional development plan
identified in the 211312018 email attached.

Staff recommends approval for RS-2 zoning
with the optional development plan as outlined
in Section ll of the following report.

Staff Data:

TRS: 8215

CZM: 51 Atlas: 0

Gitv Council District: 2

Councilor Name: Jeannie Cue

Countv Commission District: 2

Commissioner Name: Karen Keith

tt?.1 REVTSED 2/15/2018



SECTION l: 2-7421

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT: The applicant has requested a rezoning to support a proposed single
family residential development. The long-term concept is to develop a private street gated community
The City of Tulsa subdivision regulations do not allow private streets outside of a Planned Unit
Development. When those regulations are modified an amendment to the optional development will
be required.

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Areas of Stability and Growth Map
Applicant Optional Development Plan:

Conceptual Plan
Offsite sanitary sewer extension concept

Neighbors Correspondence:
Bart James small area plan analysis

SECTION ll: Optional Development Plan Standards

2-7421with the optional development plan standards will conform to the provision of the Tulsa Zoning
Code for development in an RS-2 zoníng district and all its supplemental regulations except as further
refined below:

Uses allowed:
A. Permitted Uses: The subject property may only be used as follows:

a. Residential Use category
i. Single Household

B. Public, Civic and lnstitutional
a. Natural Resource Preservation
b. Minor Utilities and Public Service Facilities

Residential building types allowed: The subject property may only be used as follows
A. Single Household

a. Detached House

Lot and Building Regulations:
Minimum Lot Area:
Minimum Average Lot Width:
Minimum Street Frontage
Minimum Building Setbacks

Street
Arterial
Other streets

Side (lnterior)
Rear

Minimum open space per lot
Maximum building height

13,500 square feet
100 feet
30 feet

35 feet
35 feet*
15 feet
25 feet

5,000 square feet
35 feet

*For detached houses and accessory buildings on corner lots street setbacks for non-arterial
streets shall also be 35 feet.

I (p 
'?--EV,'ED 2/15/2018



Provide pedestrian connectivity and meaningful open space as illustrated on the conceptual plan
submitted.

The right-of-way or reserve area width may not be less than 50 feet as defined in the City of Tulsa
subdivision regulations. The minimum building setbacks defined above shall be measured from the
street reserve area boundary or right-of-way line.

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Z-7421 request RS-2 zoning with an optional development plan for a single family resídential
development. Single family residential uses in this location are consistent with the Existing
Neighborhood land use designation in the Comprehensive Plan and in the West Highlands Small Area
Plan and,

RS-2 zoning with the optional development plan at this specific location may not be consistent with the
provisions identified in an Area of Stability as outlined in the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan, however the
optional development plan provides standards for wider side yards and larger front setbacks that are
consistent with the large lot neighborhood character expected in the small area plan and,

RS-2 zoning with the optional development plan standards allows a lot density that may still not be
consistent with the existing land use pattern in the area. That pattern was established years ago
without sanitary sewer availability but the existing zoning in those areas would allow property to be
developed with RS-3 lots with a minimum of 6900 square feet when connected to a sanitary sewer
system. The City of Tulsa has recently completed sanitary sewer construction south of this site that
would allow much greater density on property that is currently zoned RS-3 and,

Single family residential uses are consistent with the land use vision of the West Highlands Small Area
Plan however the density allowed by RS-2 zoning with the optional development plan outlined above
is contradictory to the rural residential uses recommended by the West Highlands Small area plan and
may be considered injurious to the surrounding property owners and,

The lot setbacks and building regulations included in the optional development plan meet or exceed
the standards defined in a RS-2 zoning which is consistent with the optional development plan
limitations allowed in the Tulsa Zoning Code therefore,

Staff recommends approval of 2-7421 to rezone property from AG to RS-2 with the optional
development plan outlined in Section ll.

lQ.3
REVISED 2/15/2018



Zoning category Lot Area
(sq ft)

Lot
width
(ft.)

Sfreef
Setback
(ft.)

Rear
Setback
(ft.)

Srde
Setback
(ft.)

Open
Space
(sq. ft)

2-7421 RS-2 w/ODP 13.500 100 35 25 15/15 5,000
RS-2 9.000 75 30 25 5/5 5,000
AG 87,120 200 25 40 10/5 None

required
RE 22,500 150 35 25 15 12,000
RS-l 13,500 100 35 25 5/5 7,000
RS-3 6,900 60 25 20 5/5 4,000

SECTION lll: Supporting Documentation

Bulk and Area Summary chart illustrating differences in zoning categories

THE MPREHENSIVE

Staff Summaru: Within the West Highlands Small Area plan a development concept illustrates
a single family residential development with a variety of lot s2es, greenspace wildlife corridor
for local fauna and a perimeter greenspace buffer that summarize the goals for a context
sensitive neighborhood. Without using an optional development plan or recommending a larger
lot zoning designation staff does not have any regulatory method to support the visioning
concepts illustrated in the plan.

Land Use Vision:

Land Use Plan map designation'. Existing Neighborhood
The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single-family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited
to the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill
projects, as permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development
standards of the zoning code. In cooperation with the existing community, the city should make
improvements to sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks,

schools, churches, and other civic amenities.

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: Area of Stability
The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75% of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the
Areas of Stability.

The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and
small-scale infill projects The conceot of stabilitv and ct is soecificallv desioned to
enhance the unique qualities of older neighborhoods that are lookinq for new ways to preserve

tr aracter and u

Transportation Vision :

Major Sfreef and Highway Plan: None that would affect site development Íb.q
REVTSED 2/15/20'18



Trail System Master PIan Considerations: None that affect site development

Small Area Plan: West Highlands SmallArea Plan (Adopted 2014)

The recommendations of the small area plan include many references to supporting residential
single family uses within a rural context and a rural residential zoning use. Revisions to the Tulsa
Zoning Code have not implemented those concepts.

Special District Considerations: None except those design considerations recommended in the West
Highlands Small Area Plan

Historic Preservation Overlay: None

Staff Summarv: The site abuts property on the south that does not have a public connection to
any street. The preliminary plat will require stub street construction that will allows access fo
the arterial sfreefs anticípating future development. Sfreef connectivity is an important
consideration in the West Highlands Small Area PIan and in the Tulsa Comprehensive PIan.

The density illustrated on the conceptual plan can only be supported by a connection to a public
sewer system.

Environmental Considerations: The southwest corner of the site is included in the City of Tulsa
regulatory floodplain. Development of that portion of the tract will require adequate engineering
analysis during the design process to meet or exceed City standards for development in the floodplain.

Streets:

Exist. Access MSHP Desion MSHP RA¡t/ Exist. # Lanes

West 81st Street South Secondary Arterial 100 feet 2

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipal water available.

A City of Tulsa sanitary sewer extension will be required to serve this site from approximately Tz mile
south of the south boundary of the site.

Surround inq Properties:

Location Existing
Zoning

Existing Land Use
Desiqnation

Area of Stability
or Growth

Existing Use

North RS-3 Exísting Neighborhood Stability Large lot single family
homes

East AG Existins Neiqhborhood Stabilitv One sinqle familv home
South AG Existinq Neishborhood Stabilitv Undeveloped
West RS-3 Existins Neighborhood Stabilitv Sinqle family homes

Itc.5
RÊV|SED 2/15/2018



SECTION lV: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANGE: Ordinance number 11827 dated June 26,1970, established zoning for the
subject property.

Subject Property:

BOA-11166 September 1980: The Board of Adjustment approved a special exception to permit the
location of a mobile home in an AG District for a period of 10-years, or until such time as the dairy
ceases to operate, whichever comes first (Section 310 - Principal Uses Permitted in the Agriculture
District - Section 1209 - Mobile homes) on the subject property.

Surrounding Property:

BOA-21242 March 2011: The Board of Adjustment approved the variance of the maximum permitted
size of a detached accessory building in the RS-3 district (Section 402.8.1.d) from 1,235 Sq. ft. finding
that the proposed structure is to replace what was destroyed by a tornado last year, and the tract is
2.51 acres in size on property located south of the southeast corner of South 33'd West Avenue and
West 81st Street South and abutting the subject property.

80A-20256 April 1997: The Board of Adjustment approved a variance of the maximum size of an
accessory building in an RS-3 District; and a variance of the maximum height of the top plate for an
accessory building from 10 feet to 12 feet, finding that by reason of extraordinary or exceptional
conditions or circumstances which are peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, specifically
the large lot size in the RS-3 zoned area; contingent on there being no commercial activities, no living
quarters and removal of the existing building, and total square footage of 1,500 for accessory
buildings, on property located on the northeast corner of West 81st Street South and South 28th West
Avenue.

BOA-17934 Februarv 1998: The Board of Adjustment denied a variance to all 2 dwelling units on
one lot of record; Section 207. One single-family dwelling per lot of record-Use Unit 9 a special
exception to allow a manufactured home in an RS-3 zoned district (Section 401). Principal uses
permitted in residential districts - Use Unit 9 and a variance of the one year time limit to allow the
manufactured home permanently Section 404.E. Special exception uses in residential districts,
requirements noting that not hardship was presented on property located east of the northeast corner
of South 33'd West Avenue and West 81st Street South.

BOA-15954 Februarv 1992: The Board of Adjustment denied a special exception to permit a
community group home in an RS-3 zoned district - Section 401. Principal uses permitted in the
residential districts - Use Unit 5; finding that the proposed use would be detrimental to the
neighborhood, and would violate the spirit and intent of the code, on property located east of the
corner of South 33rd West Avenue and West 81st Street South.

lø,k

1111512017 1:30 PM

REVTSED 2/15/2018



,l- I

R-l

w82

LEGEND

Sapulpa Corporate Limits

Tulsa Corporate Limits
A-l

RS-3

SUBJECT TRACT

H

E

il4

H

4000
Feet
200 z-7421

N

It+.1 +L-{-J 18-12 15



Feet
200 400

Subject
Tract z-7421 Note: Graphic overlays may not prec¡sely

align with physical features on the grcund.
0

L4rJ 18-12 15
Aeñal Photo Date: February 2016 It"s



w

rt

SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN

EXISTING NEIGHBORHOOD

I
II
II

Land Use Plan Gategories

Downtown I NeignOorhood Center

Downtown Neighborhood I Employment

Main Street New Neighborhood

Mixed-Use Corridor Existing Neighborhood

RegionalCenter ! earfandOpenSpace

Town Center I Rrfansas River Corridor

4002000
Feet z-7421 N

lþ,1 +18-12 15



w82

r^F

SUBJECT TRACT

Growth and Stability

Area of Growth

Area of Stability

4000
Feet
200 z-7421 N

lþ.to+ÉJ 18-12 1 5



Aoolicant ootional development plan exh¡b¡t
Note: Text Received by email 211212018 after neighborhood meeting.

As we discussed by phone last week, we had our second community meeting last week. While we
would expect to be on a different page from those in the room wanting 1 and 1.5 ac lots, we did have a
good discussion and feel we have a good solution to present to TMAPC.

We concluded the meeting committing to two concepts, depending on the end result with the sanitary
sewer. At the moment, no one wants us crossing their land with sanitary sewer; therefore, we expect
to have to use aerobic sewer system for each lot. This will yield .5 ac lots for a total of 20 lots.

Should someone decide to allow sewer to cross their land, and the City require us to do so, we would
need more lot yield to cover those additional cost.

With that in mind, we propose increasing our Minimum Lot Area to 13,500SF, Minimum Lot Width to
90 ft, Minimum Building Side Setback to 10 ft. With the other parameters the same as already
proposed. This will allow us to maximize the effort to address the communities request on size of lot
and look and feel of the lots. And still yield 28 to 29 lots to cover the additional cost for off site sewer
improvements to the community.

lb.tf
RÊVISEO 2/15/2018



ñt
--9

COPPER CRÉEK SUBDIVISION
uþllae

W
CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN

Ms

:É

I

.¡

I
3



Engineering Atlas Map

ß Engineering Atlas Map siorttr,sewerându/.ìter

Page 1 of I

OFF SITE SEWER
EXTENSION

NEW INTERSEPTOR
IN CONSTRUCTION

.ir

ljl I

I
I,I

I
I

I
I
I
a

I

I I
I
I
I
¡

oI
I'
t
Êlùl
Ëi
*{+
Èi
,E
g

ö
I
I
I

Atta's Pu'":'titô7 Atlas'Pg: 666
¡_!

rrt-

-lT
I-l'
It
I'_',i-_'_

I,' 
..: Atlas Pg : 77 4

l ."
Atla$ Pg: 773

p?Ë,ül r*o
Irf Éri'I

c,
t
I
I

{
f^

l,
.l,l ú

I
I

-.til¡
I

-a
r,

'f ã5'¡

I

I

I
I

I

I
I --.

I
I
I

i

i

À tlas Pg: 889 rAtla¡ 'Pg: 888

¡r I--"1-
I

fì I ì,t
_!

-t,

'At

1l*- Itrl r-
I

I

I
t-

-, I
.l
,,|

tj
I
I

¡
I
t
I
I

l':
I
I
I

it;
I

j
I

r' las Pg:,1ù42 tlas P
t,r 

1011
-r

iWt; -¡

I
I
I
I
lr
I
¡
,t

I
t

{
îÍ
t

I

?

{ ------
1 l

¿
I
I
I
I
I
I

.,t
''l
'l
a
'J

I

f¡ Atlas Pg: 1142
l.

H
ü
Éå

tr)

ö-_
' 
t:-.

I
I
I
¡-I

¡¡-

rl I
i

I.t^-
\1|^ !\

\
I

¡
¡
I ¡.'

ì Atlas P 1281

t, ")

t-t
O.2mi

-95.977 36.056 Degrees

llo.l3
http : I I tl itpapp g i s 02lE n gAtlas/ ¿tLVLl



Neiq h borhood Presentation

lrr.ltl
REVISED 2/15i2018



Be,nr C. J*ues
ATToRNEY ¡r L¡w

79 lo Sourn I o I 
o Ersr AveNue

Turs¡, OK|-AHoMA 74133
TELEPHoNE: (9 l8) 392-4949

FAcsrMrLE: (9 I A) 495- I 624
.JK.rrur-sa@JKJco. coM

TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION

cAsE # 2-7421

Copper Creek Subdivision

February 21,2018

lb.lb



FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

MEMORANDTTM

Bart James, Attorney for:
Terry and Mary Beth Dolan
Matthew and Patricia Dingmon

February 7,2018

Annotated Maps of Sections l0 & 15 in Township 18 North, Range l2East

The annotated maps attached hereto were compiled from the available public records

from the Tulsa County Assessor's office. The map depicting Section l0 in Township 18

North and Range 12Eastcontains the square mile between 7l't Street South and 81't

Street South, and between Union and 33'd 1üest Ave. The map depicting Section 15 in

Township l8 North and Range l2Bastcontains the square mile between 8l't Street

South anã 9l't Street South, and between South Union Ave and 33'd West Ave.

In the full resolution maps, all of the lots smaller than 1 full acre are outlined in red, with their

corresponding size in acres noted in the comment box pointing to the lots. Orientation of the

annotáted lot size within the comment box conesponds to the orientation of the lots. Where one

comment box points to multiple lots, the lot size on the left of the comment box correlates with

the westerly lot situated on the left within the map. Where the lots are juxtaposed north and

south, the upper value in the comment box pointing to the lots correlates with the northerly lot

situated higher on the page within the map.

In both full resolution maps, all of the lots smaller than 0.5 acre are circled in blue.

Where appropriate, those lots that are smaller than 1 full acre, but share a common owner, are

describeä acCordingly in the conelating comment box. Any lots that are owned by a public utility
company or by a government agency are also described as such in the corelating comment box.

Alternative labeling in the lower resolution maps shows all lots smaller than 0.5 acre highlighted

with solid blue, while all lots between 0.5 acre and I full acre are shown with blue stripes.

Please let us know if you need additional information.

A*¿ 0. /at4tz¿, 7ç10 Sodr¿ î01ú 1a¿t luau¿, 741¿4, 0é/4¿4"ta 74133

Teli'f¿a'ø ç18- 3ç2 - 4ç4q, 7a* 91 8-4Ç5 - 1624

H:\00-DATA\D-Data\Data-Dolan\CopperCreek Subdivision\lvlemo - Annotated Maps.Sl0&15 TISN Rl2E.Small Lots.wpd

tb,lu



T
-l

.59

, 0.96 Ac

,s o
c

a
s c

{ c

*ot
c

G
! o (

c
o

u
,a ¡ Ac{

!
! ¡ e

e

0.76 Ac

ng ú
ner,

o
22, n ,

49 tt .15
F

ñ 6 ,ft

0.53, 0.53 Ac
,ft I

'l!
.82 Ac.

ã
,n n Single

Owner,
T,r ã

0.58,
0.92 Ac

,llt .41, .41
te ,!lf f

,t3

,n
lE

0.75,
0.75 Ac,lltþ

¡!
,ä n ,ìt

ñ
,Ê

it

,!n ¡1
,lL

Ac
nty

RWD #2, Ac: O.22

Less than 1 acre

: SuBDh4
lF¡

ld-

lien Yozel
IULSA COUNTY ASSESSOB

Less than 0.5 acre

SEC IO T18N R12E

¡ î

_l



0.49 Ac

0.58 Ac

0

97
, 0.96 Ac

0.69,
77 Ac

.51,

.59 Ac

Owner

.32 Ac

ngle

Ac

0.64

SA:

0.54,

0.95,0.91

0.37,
0.35 Ac

-l

I I

o* B

P

s

-,{
û

ng
1, .32,

.62,

.62 Ac .38,0.99
'E

6

ã

I
I.69,

.69,

.69 Ac

.n
ni

,,F

,li

JIT tr
,0!

,ù tü
Èr, n 'Ìt ,rl ît

ta ,, ¡r

, 0.96 Ac
0.37, 0.34 Ac

0.89, 0.BB Ac

.23 Ac

T -1

Less than 1 acre

IUßD
3

l(en Yozel
TULSA COUNTY ASSESSOB

ffi r¡.t4 hdr r**d'¡ø{ll4r *r*

L

than 0.5 acre

SEC I5 T18N R12E

lç.ll

J



(t-

s

lT

22
49

bstation,
15

0.92 Ac. .53, 0.53

0,82
ngle

.41 41

0.92 Ac.

75,
75 Ac

9B reek County
0,65 Ae Ac:0,22

Less than 1 aøe

SUSD 

--3-.4

Ke¡r 'Yozel
TULSA COUNTY ASSTSSOR

SEC 10 T18N R12E

Less than 0.5 acro

L-_ J

I

0.96 Ac
0.59,

¡

i

¡



oNj
\

IT

0.23 Ac 037
Tulsa:
.34 Ac

,a

t

ngle
er

0.54,

4
$

56 Ac
ngle Owner

.1,.32 .86
0.62,
0.62 Ac

of
lsa:

.32 Ac

ùj
I

.69,

.69,

.69 Ac

.35

0.96 Ac

0.96, 0
t, 0.58 Ac77 Ac

0.59 Ac

097

Ac

.5 acreLess than 1 acre
Kerr 'Yozel

ÏULSA COUNTY ASSESSOR

jL

3*-,

SEC 15 T18N R12E



'lr

l$lllll¡
.el¡rttll

*

H
ûñ

Ë
¡i¡

h*

c
F^
8E

ì"*
Ë

fi ld

rl.
I

c

I

I

I

t

I

I

I

t
a

I

I

I

,)
.L

¡!

t

rl

I

t

I

I

I

I

I¡t
I

t

)

I¡

I

I

I

I

a

t

a

Ir

¡

l

l

t

I

;

I

t

I

t

I

T

t

I
t

ì

I

I

t

)

¡

:

I

t

¡

I

t

I

t¡IaIÌ

t

I

t-o
tn
Vt
C+

o)

F
fD
ô
o

o
Itr
Itt
r-i
o)

I
(¡l
o)
(.)
-lo

^¡s
ç

N



r

I ¡
ra

'r- t*,
a

* \ \
a , a

¿ I* * 6 t It3 ¡
ú -

¡. a-
*

s *
I-

ä -

ß
-

¡ f '} ¡I r-i - -l)

¡.
la

I

¡ I ¡
9

I
l ¡ rtl- l¡

t-
Ò

t¡ t
I I ¡ ¡

J

*
b

*

I
I

¡

i}

?L al il. I - ¡r l

- -
It¡

t I

)
a

I ü -
t

& fJ ¡ I n I

t
! Ë L

- ¡t I a

a a â I t.
,t JL

¡ a a rt I ¡

É¡ T
'L

E I

¡ x ¡ -
a

å

1 ¡ ¡¡. t ! ¡
!

r w a a
¡¡ a r al ¡ s ü

a û I x ¡ a - I ] s a a ! I

r
¡t ¡ ú rn t

ß
T

f,

¡
t, I T I

ll
Ë

a, t - s

¡ T I
b I

]
¡

t

ü a a t t I

- -

! Õ aß I t x ¡f a. ü ó r. Õ I T
J

Less than 0.5 acre

Kcn Ysruf
TUtÍ,Ì€ürvïr rfilffi

- 

-E:: rI-
=3 J=
-,+FL-

Less than L acre

ffi r0 aËi¡ R12E

Iu-u-,



ã.

Legend

2 Acres or More (218)

1-1.9 Acres (75)

Less than 1 Acre (48)
, \rt

lc¿s



FROM:

DATE:

STJBJECT:

MEMORANDUM

Bart James, Attorney for:
Terry and Mary Beth Dolan
Matthew and Patricia Dingmon

February 14,2018

West Highlands/Tulsa Hills - Small Area Plan - Excerpts

The attached pages contain excerpts from the West Highlands/Tulsa Hills Small Area
Plan prepared by the Cþ of Tulsa Planning Department. Duplicate copies of the
relevant considerations and highlighted recommendations are included at the front.

The Small Area Plan Recommendations highlighted include the following;

Considerations
Lot sizes, lot splits, and incongruent development
Rural atmosphere and development
Development concept (< I Unit / Acre)

(Page 50)
(Page 59)
(Page76)

(Page 82)
(Page 86
(Page 86)
(Page 90)

(Page 9l)
(Page 93)
(Page 93)
(Page 99)

(PagesAI-III)
(Pages l-2)
(Pages 3-4)
(Pages 43-45)
(Pages 82-90)
(Pages 9l-99)

Recommendations
1.1

4.5
4.6
16.4

Land-use to reflect stakeholders' vision
Design Elements for New Construction
Rural-residential zoning and lot sizes

Coordinate plan implementation

The compiled excerpts include the following sections of the Small Area Plan;

Implementation Matrix
1.1 - Land-use to reflect stakeholders' vision
4.5 - Design Elements forNew Construction
4.6 - Rural-residential zoning and lot sizes

16.4 - Coordinate plan implementation

Introduction & Index
Executive Summary
Communþ Participation
Housing
Recommendations
Implementation Matrix

1.

2.

3.
4.
5.
6.

Please let us know ifyou need additional information.

Aøø O, /4t"¿, 7çî0 Soqt¿ þft taø/ueuz¿, ?ql¿a, Oøla¿i.4ro 74133

TdzfÁoaa çl tr- 3ç2 - 4ç4?. 7a* çl 8-4ç5 - 1624

H:\00-DATA\D-Data\Data-Dolan\Copper Creek SubdivisionMemo - Westem Highland Tulsa Hills Small A¡ea Plan.wpd
t6ú



Existing Conditions
I PART VII: LEGACITS AND URBAN DESIGN

Open space is concentrated in the northern and southern

portions of the plan area, with some concentrations

east and west of the plan area. Some of this open
land - particularly golf courses and parks - should be

considered stable; other areas have potential for future
development.

Not reflected on this map is how large (5 to 10 acre)

properties contribute to the area's open-space character,

particularly in the area directly v/est of Union Avenue,

between 91st Streer and 71st Street.

MAR(H 2ü14
WFST HI6HLAND9lTULSA HILLS * EXISTING CONOITIONS

assignments and extension and location of utilities and

basic services. Given that much of the area west of
Union Avenue is currently zoned RS-3, the minimum
lot size allowed is small. Therefore, lot splits occur in
which new lots are often much smaller th¿n a neighbor's

parcel. This creates incongruent development on local

streets.

Figure 7:2;l>¡:lir- iri:, r,viih "il¡r"¡ Irrl"sr-rf iI iriijhIiqirrr:rl

One k.y stakeholder concem is how lot splits

compromise the areat existing character. Figwe 7:2
shows how some historic lot splits, which occured

before present scrutin¡ have created irregular "flag

lots" from the original 2.5 acre subdivided parcels.

These lot configurations create issues related to address

Figure 7:3: Be ¡tfii: cti o¡,rûn s¡rrict:

Left is W. 33rd Avenue, looking north over rolling hilìs, in what appears to be a pleasant coLrntry scene. SWOT

participants cited the rural character, along with the ability to keep large animals (such as horses), as strengths of

the plan area.

EE

r _..l

ffiì

tb.:r5



Vision

Vision maps

Two maps - one for land use, and one for trail

and road improvements identify desired built-
environment improvements, trânsportation treatments

and connectivity improvements. Th.y reflect the

conclusions from the Big Ideas boards generated from

the visioning workshop, and also a refinement of those

boards following citizen feedback, further discussions

and research.

By articulating a vision of what the plan area should be,

staff then drafted specific policy recommendations that

work towards making that vision real.

Hcw did wc,r qct. t.o [he Vision r'

Figures 2:1 and 2:2 - the two vision maps - are honed

from the Big Idea boards, which were the distillation of
citizen input from the Vsion \Øorkshop. As referenced

in the Community Participation chapte¡ that workshop

\ilas an all-day event, facilitated by design professionals

from the Eastern Oklahoma Chapter of the American

Institute of Architects. Everyone spent an entire

Saturday afternoon working out local stakeholder

concerns.

The following themes arose from the workshop.

i\i -L{}""il i: a-i t{ { .t i ivi Pr{l I li L i lJ i v i L.iJ P i\i {'¡; 1"

Besides existing apartment complexes and the single-

family subdivisions, lot sizes in the plan area tend to

be one acre or larger. Many longtime residents of the

area * who forrned a large, vocal section of regular

public-meeting participants * have long enjoyed large

acreages, minimal noise and minimal traffic. These

factors lend to the "rural" atmosPhere. \Øorkshop

PART ll: PLAN VISION I

amendees desired that development be respectful of the

existing atmosphere, and preferably be concenrated

east of US-75.

iii¡iii lrì

The area's open spaces, rolling hills, woods and views

all contribute to its natural beauty. Every workshop

visioning group drew examples of how a trail system

would look in the plan area. Some groups wanted trails

which would allow horses.

:.OCAL-LEVEL RFTAIL SERV'CES

Many participants brought up the possibility of a

grocery store, yet acknowledged that increasing local-

level services would also increase development Pressure.
Putting neighborhood centers at major corners was

suggested.

t, i: 
!. |\ t;.i ::; i, l.j I 

¿. 1 I _ {-i }j f.i ¡: ! " I 1'\¡ 1 l,{

Stakeholders appreciated how well-connected the area

is to the rest of Tirlsa, particularly to downtown via

US-75. They consistently mentioned the desire for

non-automobile connectivity (including buses), and

sought to have the trail system connect various sites in

the area, like Tulsa Hills, the neighborhoods and Jenks
tWest Elementâry School. One group even suggested

light rail.

From the maps, and from citizen input from that event

and past meetings, the AIA design team and Planning

staffshaped the vision.

First, using their design expertise, the AIA team

developed potential úeatments €.8., residential

subdivisions, multi-family housing and trails - that

might resonate with stakeholders.

lb.)L(
MARCH 2Û14

WËST HIGHLANDS/TUL5A HILTS - VISION



Vision
r PART III: DEVELoPMENT CoNCEPTS

The purpose of this concept is to show how a context-

sensitive single-family neighborhood could be

integrated into an area ofstabilit¡ or other sites east of
us-75.

The roughly 80-acre site faces Union Avenue near the

intersection of 83rd Street.

This concept purposefully includes a variety of
subdivision designs, conceptually represented as

four distinct "quadrants." This illustrates the various

ways single family development could occur in
the entire 6-square-mile plan area, and shows how
PLANiTULSIIs housing-choice recommendation

could be implemented.

The strategies include the following:

LARGER SINGLË-FAMILY LC)TS Lots range in size from
one-quarter to one acre. All four "quadrants" have

varying lot sizes, except the northwest, where lots are

solely one-acre. Total residences on this entire site are

67, which is less than one unit per acre. This density

parallels that in the residential areas between Slst Street

and 71st Street, west of Union Avenue. The lower

number of lots per acre would minimize developer costs

for sewer, electrical and other infrastructure.

GRËËNSPA{f; Al'lD IRfiES Tiees are liberally planted

along all streets, on lawns and in other open-space areas.

5CR[Ëf'llÞ]G AND BUf FIRlN{, The entire site has a 40-

foot perimeter buffer, and the east side (which faces

Union Avenue) is screened by an even wider buffer and

thicker tree planting.

MARCH 20'I4
WË5T HfGHLANÞS/TULSA HILLS - VISION

COhJNFCTIVITY AND fuIAINTAINING IN¡TËüR|TY OF çRID

SYSTËí1,4 For both public safety and traffic maintenance

reasons, the site has multiple entry and exit points.

The road running east-\Mest through the center of the

site would connect to a future north-south residential

collector street, planned in the Major Street and

Highway Plan, and will include sidewalks.

OPEN-5PAí:I: WtLilLlF[ CüRRtDOfi A creek bed which

currently runs through the site will be retained. That

open space also mitigates the storm\Mâter runoffimpact
caused by new construction.

OPfN 5PAt.[: PftEsËRV/\"flON In addition to the

wildlife corridor, at least two large sections will remain

undeveloped.

Located on a former mining site and landfill, the site

would require thorough environmental analysis prior to

development. The sitet current status does not mean

this design concept is irrelevant, because this concept

illustrates design principles applicable throughout the

entire plan area.

f b.)?



Recommendations

Recom mendations

Pa rt l:
Recom mendations
All avenues are \Øest and all streets are South. Thus, for
example, "71st Street" refers to \Øest 7lst Street South;
"33rdAvenue" refers to South 33rd Avenue'W'est.

For a briefillustration ofthe land-use category changes,

see Figure 1; for Stability/Growth meps, Figure 2.

The PLANiTULSA land-use categories (also known
as the "building blocks") identify future appropriate
land use, transportation, employment and housing
density and the basic design characteristics ofthe area.

Zoning, as a regulatory tool referenced in this plan,
identifies current uses allowed by right for properties.

Future requests for zoning changes will be evaluated for
their appropriateness relative to the land-use categories

adopted in this plan.

PRIORITY 1

Proposed land uses balance West Highlands/Tulsa
Hills stakeholder vision with PLANiTULSA vision

Goal 1-
Promote stahlllty in partt aJ'the plan areã uest of Union
Aaenue through chønges to the Tulsa Comprehensiue

Plan's Løn*use and Areas of Stability/Growth rnøps.

l.l Amond thc Tul¡¡ Comprchcnctvc
Plenl l¡nd'U¡e ¡ndfucr¡ of Sablllty/
Gron'th ñrpr to nfirct rrnrfl rmphn
¡t¡l¡choldcr¡' vlcfon (for ¡cfcruncc con¡rdt
Ftgucr I ¡nd 2 or¡ prgG. 84 md 8t).

Goal2 -
Promote deaelopment ttf complete neighhoiltoods, defned
in the Comprehensiue Pløn (t¡, LU- I S) as 'heighborltootls

that þÍend,.. amenities, connectiaity, ancl housíng options

togetlter."

Iineurc lmplcnrentatlon o,f PIANTTUTSA
eompletr Stroete poltelce fsr the Unlon

MAfi{H 3$14
WË$T HIçI'I IANÞSITULSA H ItI"S " Rf COM MËNÞÀTISN S

Avenue multi-modal corridot and the TLst

Street commuter corridor.

2.2 Ensure Jenks West Elementary Schools are

connected to surrounding neighbothoods

via appropriate sidewalk and road

investments.

2.3 Ensure construction of footpaths/
sidewalks to connect areas within and

outside of neighborhoods in all new
single-family subdivisions, unless

subdivisions comply with future
conservation subdivision and/or low-
impact development guidelines.

2,4 In new developments east of Union
Avenue, support zoning changes

from agricultural zoning to corridor,
commercial, ofÊce, mixed-use and/
or residential zoning (should a private
request be filed).

2,5 Support residential multi-family
development that mixes smaller
multi-family buildings (e.g, duplexes

and quadplexes) into single-family
neighborhoods.

2,6 Support zoningchanges and zoning
adjustments that support senior houslng.

2,7 Support a change to the zoning code that
enables a property orvnef, to construct
and rent an accessory dwelling unit
(commonly known as "mother-in-
law flat") on their residential-zoned

property. Support Board of Adjustment
applications asking for such uses in this

2,L

îreî.

lø2K



Recommendations
I PART I: RECOMMENDATIONS

4.2 Facilitatepartnerships between

neighborhood stakeholders, developers

and regional land trusts such as Land
Legacy.

4.3 Develop easily-understood, coherent

standards for conserr"ation subdivisions

which will allow developers to apply
conservation subdivision design for new

home construction, while minimizing the

need to apply for new zoning.

4.4 Develop and implement code updates to
more easily allow low-impact development
(LID) practices, by identifring current
elements of zoning, building and other
regulatoqy codes that do not allow LID
practices. Eneure develop* incentives,

such as e stree¡nlined deræþment teview
pfoc€cs.

4,, Darclop e matrlx (or checkligt), to be u¡cd

by Ctty of Ti¡l¡a Plurning ctaff, of rual
døtgn clcmcnts whtch cen bc u¡cd to
crdly mc¡úutt hon' well n€w conttructlon
lntcgratco wtth bucoltc r€tthctlc. Thc¡c

dntfgn clcmcnts ¡hould pcrteln lc¡¡ to
ectu.l dcdgn of homcs, rnd morc to thc

unltr' dtlng gìlcrup.ßc Plctort'¿tion,
rcrrccnlng urd tho ucc of othcr non-
¡trscturd dcllgn mltcrl¡l¡, ruch ¡¡
fcnclng mrtclrh.

4,6 Rcvl¡c zonlng code to lncludc ¡ *rur¡l.

rcddc¡tld" dl¡rlct whlch ¡llon'¡ ¡ ltmttod
numbGr of ltvc¡toe.k rnd hor¡o¡ r¡ r uæ by
rtght' and hrc lrgcr mlnlmum lot ¡lzc¡.

Ihl¡ crn bc donc by olthcr rmcndlng rn
cxkttng dl¡trlct, or crcatlng I nêtv onÊ.

MAR{l{ 2014
W Ë$T H l6¡{ tÅ N â$JTIJ LsÂ ¡4 I l"LS " fl sCÕ ¡\4 M É N m AT I Õ N s

4.7 Support planting of shade trees in public

right-oÊway during road construction'

Gaal5 -
[rnproue pørk arud open space amenities

5.1 Develop small gateway mini-park at the

northeast corner of Elwood Avenue and

Tlst Street, and a placemaking landmark

near the intersection of US-75 andTlst
Street.

Goal6 -
Improue flood control

6.1 Encourage development of natural
drainage areas where appropriate.

Examples include natural stream bed

restoration and greenspace preservation.

6,2 Strictly enforce stormwater requirements

in new development, particularþ in parts

of the plan area with more severe contours
(such as the greenfields near Tirrkey

Mountain).

6,f Make necessary road and drainage

improvements to prevent closure of
area around the Slst Street and Elwood

Avenue intersection during rain events'

Once completed, re-evaluated Park and

Open Space land-use designation for
parcels within that flood plain. Assure

that any development in those parcels

does not exacerbate flooding issues.

6,4 Support usage of permeable pavement

inatetials.

EE trø-Ñ



Recommendations
r PART I: REcoMMENDATIoNS

Goøl 15 -
Use løncl-zne and design solutions to mitigate ancl ¿leter

criminøl behaaior.

l5.l Construct lighting improvements in'West
Highlands neighborhood.

15.2 Encourage that new multi-family
developments abide by Crime
Prevention Through Environmental
Design (CP'I'ED) best practices (where

appropriate) including, but not limited
to, ample tree planting, common areâs

in visible locations, ensuring difficult
roofaccess from the exterior, open
fencing, thotny bushes next to the
home, and other amenities to ensure the
developments' attractiveness in the long
run (e.g., durable building materials, tree
plantings).

PRIORITY 6
Ensure implementation of recommendations of West

Highlands/Tulsa Hills small area plan.

Goal 16 -
Establish benchmarles tu fix€(¿sare plan's success in
imp lementing th e uisí on.

16.l City of Tulsa Planning Division staff
establish objective and/or quantitative
benchmarls.

16.2 Revisit this plan every five (5) years to
review progress in implementing these

recommendations to achieve the plart's

vision.

16.3 Revise the plan as necessary if benchmarks

and indicators show insufficient progress

towatds vision.

MARf H äTI4
Wñ$T HI6HLANI}S/IUt$Â HiLLS " Rã{OMMENüÀTIONS

16.4 C-oo¡dimtc monitoring of ¡nrall
eæaplan lmphmentation witl¡ tl¡e
citf rrvidc PLANiTUIJA monitoring

PÎogratn.

Íþ.3D



Recommendations

Pa rt ll:
lm plementation Matrix

Reco m mendation s

PRiOÊîTY 1

Reference # Page # lmplementation Measure Phase Potential
Funding

Source

LikelY
Responsible

Entity

Cost

Goal I

1.1

Goal2

2.1

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

82 Promotc atôblltty thrôugh changcs of tha

Compraheneivo Pl¡rt|¡ Land-Usc and Arcas

of StabllltylGrowth maps.

82 Amend the Comprehensive Plan's Areas of

Stab¡lity/Growth and Comprehensive Land

Use maps.

82 Fromot¿ devclopment of complcte

nelghborhoodr.

82 Ensure implementation of PLANiTULSA

Complete Streets policles for the Union

Avenue multl-modal corrldor and the 71st

strêet eommuter corrldor.

82 Ënsure sldewalk constructlon in new

resldentlal construction, unless they

comply with LlD, conservation subdivision,

or other regulations meant to preserve

open space; ensute sidewalks within

development connect to sidewalks/trails

outsíde development in public right-of-

way.

82 ln new development east of Union

Avenue, support private zoníng changes

from Agricultural zoning to Corridor,

Commercial, Ofîce, Mixed-Use, lndustrial,

and/or Residential zoning (taking into

account each parcelt future land-use

designation).

82 5upÞort resídential rnulti-family

development that míxes smaller

multi-family buildings (e.9, duplexes

and quadplexes) into single farnily

neighborhoods.

82 Supportzoning changes and zoning

adjustments that support senior housing.

82 Support zoning which àllows accessory

dwelling units.

lmmedlate

Ongoing

Ongolng

Ongoing

Ohgoihg

Ongoing

Ongoing

Prlvate

developer

TMAPC staff

CoT

Ënglneering,

CoT Planning

Prlvate sector

developers,

TMAPC staff

Private sector,

TMAPC staff,

City Council

TMAPC staff

TMAPC staff

TMAPC staff

MAREH 2CI14

W Ë ST i{ I ¿J H I.A N D SITU t S A H I t L $ " â fr {T M M ñN I}AT I T N S

Etr

2,7

Ite -3 t



Recommendations
r PART II: IMPLEMENTATION MATRIX

PÈIÕRiiY 1

Reference # Page # lmplementation Measure

3.8 83 Multi-family development should have

smaller structures mixed into residential or

commercial neighborhoods.

PR!ORiTY ?

Reference # Page # lmplementation Measure

Phase

Ongoing

Phase

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongolng

'l-g yëars

1 -5 years

1-5 ycær

Potential
Funding

Source

Potential
Funding

Source

Likely
Responsible

Entity

TMAPC staff,

City Council

Likely
Responsible

Entity

Cost

Cost

r,b,d,

Goal 4

4.1

4"2

4i6

CoT

4,7

4.3

4.5

83 lntegrate new construct¡on with the

natural environrnênt and the area's

existing bucollc aesthetlc,

83 New construction in New and Existing

Neighborhood building blocks, and Town

and Neighborhood Centers, should have

three trees per 1,500 feet of street yard.

86 Facllltatepartnershlpsbetween

neighborhood stäkeholders, developers

and reglonal land trusts.

86 Support Blantlng of shade trees ln publlt

rlght-of-way durlng road eonstructlon.

8ó Developeasily-understosd conservatlon

subdivlslon rèqulrernents, wlth lncentlves

and enforeemcnt rñechanlsm'

8ó Develop matrlx of turâl deslgn elêments

for scorlng new developm€nt, to be used

by Plannlng Dlvlslon repr€tentatlvê ln

devclopment revlew.

8ó ¡.trarnd ronlng,codr to hrvc I dktrlct

whld¡ dbwr ¡ fiørlt¡d,n¡u¡brr of llw*sck

lad hoi$! tt I tlt by rlgttt.

Private

sector,

TMAPC

CoÏ

Plannlng,

NAs, Prlvate

sector

eoT

Coï

Plannlng,

TMAPC staff

CoT Plannlng

cdr
Flrnnlng

TMf,F€¡TTff

CoT

IA.3?-
MAÊËH U TI 4

Wfi$T þ{ itã!{tANÐS/TULSA Hì1,[5 " RH{ÕMMËNtÂTl#f'¡5
EE



Recommendations

PRIORiTY 5

Reference # Page # lmplementation Measure

Goal t3

Phase Potential
Funding

Source

15-20

years

CoT

Ongoing

Ongoing

5-1 0 years CoT

Phase Potential
Funding

Source

1 year

5"20 yerars

5"2ôyaara

5-2Oyrrn

Likely
Responsible

Entity

CoT $5,000,000

Engineering

CoT

Planning,

TPD, NAs

CoT

Planning,

TMAPC staff

CoT $4,000,000

Engineering

89 lncrsase transportatlon safety for all

modes of traveland all types of travelers.

89 Construct mult¡-use, bicycle- and

pedestrian-friendly improvements of 7l st

Street bridge over U5-75.

89 Malnt¡ln nelghborhood's current low-

crlme gtatus.

89 Facilitate communication between

neigh borhood stakeholders and Tulsa

Police Department, so as to share

statistics and ensure police presence in

neighborhood.

9û Use land-uee and deslgn solut¡ons to
mltigate and deter crlmlnal behavioa

90 Encourage new developments abide by

Crime Prevention Through Environmental

Design best practices.

90 Construct lighting improvements in West

Highlands neíghborhood.

90 Establlsh bench¡nark to measure plan's

succss{¡ ln lmplementing the vlelon. .

90 Establish objective and/or quantitative

benchnrarks,

90 Revlsltth€ plån êvêryfivêysárútö

rcvl€w progrêss ln lrnplernentlng

fÉ(6ffrrñÉndåtl0ns,

90 Hcvlsç the plan ås n€€€cråry lf bonehmatks

show lnsuffi elent ¡irogrcss.

90 toodlnrtcmoaftodn$dtlaålßiltt
þlnn Fnphmtatâtlon. wlth tht cltlnvldþ

PLAilFUt SA monltorlrrgi prognrn

PRIÜRITY 6

Reference # Page # lmplementation Measure

13.1

Goal 14

14.1,14.2

Goal 15

15.2

15.1

Goal 16

16.1

T 6,9

Cost

CostLikely
Responsible

Entity

16,2

16,4

- CoT Planning

" eoÏ Planntng

" e6r

Plannlng,

TMAPC staff

- €oTthrwhg

It¿'3L
MARÇH åt"t* E

fiÊtÕMMËf,¡ÞÅîlüfi'5 trWËST HIêH LANÞ$/TiJt$A i'iILtS



West H ighlands/Tulsa H ills
Small Area Plan

fe'A



Acknowledgements

PREPARED BY

City of Tirlsa Planning Division
Dawn Warrick, AICB Director
Martha Schultz, Planner III, Small Area Plans Manager

Stephen Sherman, Planner II, Plan lead

Luis Mercado, LJrban Design Planner

Stephen Carç Senior Planner

taith assistancefrom Patricþ Fox, Josh Donaldson, and Emiþ Koller

DESIGN AsSISTANCE FROM

American Institute ofArchitects - Eastern Oklahoma Chapter

MollyJones, LEED AP BD+C & O+M, President

Lindsey Ellerbach, Executive Director

Jim Heal¡ Architect
Michael Hoover, LEED AP BD+C, Architect
Lisa Horton, LEED AP BD+C, Architect

John Sanford, Architect

INDIAN NATIONS COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

Rich Brierre, Executive Director
LAND DËVELOPMENT SERVICES

Susan Miller, Director
Dwayne'Wilkerson, Assistant Director
Diane Fernandez, Senior Planner

TECHNICAL REVIEW DEPARTMENTS (WITH RËVIEWER CONTACT)

Airport Operations (Jeff Hough)
City Attorney (Janine VanValkenburgh)

Director of Finance (Gary Hamer)

Economic Development (Jim Coles)

Engineering Services (Henry Som de Cerff)

EMSA (Steve \üØilliamson)

Fire (Mark Sipe)

Grants Administration (Pat Connelly)

Human Rights (Dr. Mike Smith)

Information Têchnology (J. Brooks)

INCOG Thansportation Planning (James \Øagner)

Jenks Public Schools (Roger \Øright and Ben Ferum)

Parks (Lucy Dolman)
Police Chief (J. Brook$
Riverparks (Matt Meyer)

Streets and Stormwater (Brent Stout)

Tirlsa Tiansit (Bill Cartwright)
'Water 

8¿ Sewet (Clayton Edwards)

E MARcH 2014

E wËsr HTGHLANÞs/ruLsA HtLLs - vtstoN

CITY COUNCIL DISTRICT 2

Jeannie Cue, Councilor

John Fothergill, Council Aide

FACILITIES DONATED BY

Tirlsa City-County Library - Zarrow Regional Libmy
Hampton Inn atTulsa Hills
American Heritage Bank - 7lst and Union Branch

Greenwood Cultural Center

Tlinity Baptist Church

TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNIN6 COMMISSION

Michael Covey, Jr., Chairman

John Dix, lst Vice Chair

John Shivel, 2nd Vice Chair
Ryon Stirling, Secretary

Gail Carnes

Brandon Perkins

Ted A. Reeds, II
Joshua'\ü'alker
Mark Liotta, Tirlsa County Commissioners' Designee

Dwain Midget, Mayor's Designee

CITIZEN ADVISORYTEAM

Tena Alexander

Jason Beasley

Jan Butler
Bob Butler

Jody Cole
Matt Crain

Jana Davis

Rick DeVore

Jane Duenner

Dean Englund
Curtis Faust

John Harper

Joel LaCourse

Christian Osse

Rich Perkins

Sylvia Powell

Kaye Price

Arthur Richey

Gail Rose

Richard Ryan

tb-5



Table of Contents

Exgcutivg Su m mËr f! ........¡r................*.....

Community Participation .¡..e,.,..¡,,,......¡..

Part l: Citizen AdvisoryTeam

Part ll: Meetíngs

Existing Conditiohs..........o..........,¡,.......'l
Part l: Context and History .......12

Part ll: Land Use and Environmental Features.............,21

Part lll: Transportation............. .......................30

Part lVr Economic Deve1opment......,................................38

Part V: Housing 43

1

3

,4

5

1

Part Vl: Parks and Open Space

PartVll: Legacies and Urban Design........

Recommendations
Part l: Recommendations

.46

.49

81

..82

Part ll: lmplementation Matrix .................,..................,.....91

la .3\g
MARCH 201 4

WEST HIGHLANDSiTULSA HILLS . VISION
E
E



Executive Su m ma ry

Executive Summ ary

lntroduction
The West Highlands/Tulsa Hills small area plan (5AP) is a guide

for the future development of the extreme southwest corner of

the City of Tulsa. The small area planning process, outlined in

the appendix of theTulsa Comprehensive Plan, includes a citizen

engagement process, extensive research of existing conditions

and thorough vetting of plan recommendations by citizens as

well as relevant city departments and stakeholders,

Following this process * inclr:ding two years of active public

participation - this plan's recommendations were adopted by

the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission on March

19,2A14 and approved by the Tulsa City Council thereafter.

Accordingly, this plan amends the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan and

its recommendations are the City of Tulsa's policy guide for land-

development in the plan area.

lk'37
,*o*.H 201o E

wÉsï HTGHLANDs/TULsA HrLLs - ËxEcurrvE suMMARy I



Executive Summary

\Øest Highlands/Tulsa Hills is a rapidly growing part of
Tirlsa: what was largely open space and rolling hills only
a decade ago no\M contains a regional shopping center.

Recent single- and multi-family developments have

brought more residents to the area, spurring demand

for more public and private services.

This plan aims for development predictabiliry
and attempts to balance future demand for land

development with respect for existing aesthedcs, open-

space preservation, transportation improvements and

other key concerns of local stakeholders (residents;

business owners, and others). The goal is that tüØest

Highlands/Tirlsa Hills remains as âttractive an area in
which to live, locate and invest 20 yearc from now as

it is today.

This plant recommendations for future development

fall into six categories, identified in the Tulsa

Comprehensive Plan:

. Land Use 8¿ Environmental Fcatures

. Transportation

. Economic Development

. Housing

. Parks and Open Space

. Legacies and Urban Design

Following thorough research in each of these categories,

staff engaged the stakeholders to envision their ideal

future for the area. Following additional research

and vetting from other agencies, this stakeholder-

led future vision formed the foundation of the plan's

recommendations. These recommendations identifr
key regulatory changes, capital improvements and

public-private partnerships that will help make the

stakeholder-led vision a reality.

Plan area boundary is illustrated in large format on

page 12 and described in text on page 104.

MARCH 2014
WEST HI6HLANDS/TU LSA HILLS - EXECUTIVÉ SUMMARY

ET lb.K



Comm unity Participation

Communitv
Pa rt¡cipation
lntroduction
One major principle of Our Vision for Tulsa, the Comprehensive

Plan's Vision statement, is a "commitment to transparent,

equitable decision-making"(p B) Public participation is

necessary for an equitable planning process, along with being

one of the key steps of the small area planning process outlined

in the Comprehensive Plan. The West Highlands/Tulsa Hills

planning process was marked, along the way, with regular public

meetings facilitated by Planning staffto hear public concerns,

solicit stakeholders'future visions and vet research findings and

plan recommendations,

lþ'31-
wEsï HT6HLANDs/TULsA r{rLLs - coMMUN,rr rïåî:,î^iî;f E



Com m u n ity Pa rtici pation

Com m u n ity Pa rtici pation

Pa rt l:
Citize n Advisory Tea m
A Citizen AdvisoryTêam (CAT) served throughout the

process as the core of the plant community participants.

CAI members, invited to serve by the District 2

City Councilor Jeannie Cue, included neighborhood

representatives, property holders, persons with business

and real estate interests and other citizens with a stake

in the future of the area. CAT members were expected

to regularly attend meetings and transmit information
about the planning process to their respective

constituents and neighbors. In addition, the general

public wâs encouraged to participate, as all meetings

and activities were open to the public.

MARCH 2TI4
WEST HI6þI LANDS/'TULSA }JILL5 " COM¡!'I UNITY PARTICIPATIOII.I

CAT Members

Tena Alexander
Jason Beasley
Jan Butler
Bob Butler
Jody Cole
Matt Crain
Jana Davis
Rick DeVore
Jane Duenner
Dean Englund
Curtis Faust
John Harper
Joel Lacourse
Christian Osse
Rich Perkins
Sylvia Powell
Kaye Price
Arthur Richey
Gail Rose
Richard Ryan

20 different CAT members

+

227 publ ic stakeholders

tt '40



Existing Conditions

Existing Conditions

Part V:
Housing
Backg rou nd

\Øest Highlands/Tulsa Hills' housing stock is diverse in
qualit¡ size and style.

More than a third of the plan area's occupied housing

units are rentals. Täble 5:1's figures are from 20i0,
before the completion of much of Nickel Creek and

Tirscany Hills. The number of occupied rental units
has increased dramatically since 2010, meaning that the

plan areas rental rate is close to the City's (if not higher).

Of the 7.8 percent of units which are vacant, over half
(as of the 2010 Census) were units waiting to be rented

(and not, for example, units waiting to be sold). The

plan areat vacancy rate is lower than the City's.

The majority of the plan areat housing units are

standalone single-family homes.

Most plan area homeo\ryners are still paying their
mortgages. Their homes are more valuable than the

average Tirlsa home, and that cost is reflected in higher

monthly housing costs (which includes mortgage/rent

payments, utility bills and maintenance costs).

Table 5:3: Plan area houslng is hiqher-priced

Plan Area City

Median rent 5790 5676

Homeowner median monthly cost S1,140 5909

o/oOccupled units paying mortgage 71.5 65.7

Medianhomevalue 5151,100 S117,000

Table 5:1: B¿sic housing data

Plan Area

TotalUnits 2,140

%Rentals" 343
o/oVacant 7.8

o/oApartments 1 1.8

goTownhomes 0.9

o/oStandalone homes 87.3

City

185,127

46.3

11.4

32.5

3.0

63.2

*o/o ofoccupied anits
Soarce:2OlO Census, 2010 American Community Suruey 5-year
estimates

Table 5:2: Plan area homes have more rooms

Plan Area City

No bedroom 0.00/o 1.6o/a

1 bedroom 6.40/o 18jo/o

2 bedrooms 12.7o/o 27.2o/o

3 bedrooms 59.9o/o 39.60/o

4 bedrooms 19.9o/o 11.2Vo

5 or more bedrooms 1.1o/o 2.3o/o

Source:2010 Census

lç-4J
MAREH ?014

ËXISTING CONDITIÖN5 - WIST }'I¡6I"ILANNS/TULSA HILLs

Source:2010 Amerien Community Survey 5-year estimates



Existing Conditions
I IPART V: HOUSING

Housing context and history

The City ofTulsa annexed the plan area in 1966, which
initiated the growth and development phase of this part

of the City. Figure l:4 (p. 15) indicates that the large

majority of '\üü'est Highlands/Tirlsa Hills homes were

built in the 1960's and 1970's, shortly after annexation.

Stonebroolrc, built between 2006 and 2013, was the

first new, large single'family residential subdivision

constructed in roughly 40 ycars.

Figure 5:1: Building condition

Local housing stock offers a wide range of choices

for residents including small homes on larger lots,

modest older apartments, modest single-family split

levels, luxury apartments with contemporary on-site

amenities and large executive homes. Part VII of this

chapter addresses architectural styles within the context

of urban design.

Building Condition

.føuff¿r Tuh¡ Cosnry,{'rscreor 2012, INCOG prccl drø' 2012 Good

I Excellent

I Minimum

I VeryPoor

I Poor

Faír

Average

MARCH 2014
WE5T HI6HLANÞ5/TULSA HILLS * ËXISTING CONÞITIONS

IJ-L
r

kt'Mdüh
Þ.rk

I
I

I

I

¡.¡. ¡.kh.r
CÉllCde

I

/ ,È \
I

IJI
4+1- -.{-Ff-F I

J {il it

J[J

¡rL¡

II

Mdp not to

A&l
1J

tl'

lt L.,. j L*-lr[
*n\ jn+fr

Íb.41-



Existing Cond¡tions
PART V: HOUSING I

Housing condition

Housing or building condition is a subjective

determination made by the County Assessor's staff

and reflected in the Assessor's parcel data. The

qualitative assessment is based on the County Assessor's

observations and evaluation of the properry relative

to neighboring structures. Figure 5:l (p. 44) indicates

that building condition in the plan area is generally

good or averâge.

Conclusions

\fHlTH homes are diverse in terms of architecture,

size and cost. Homes are on average more expensive

than homes in the rest of the city.

Ito.q3
MARCH 20T4

EXISTING CONDITIONS - WEST HI6HLANDS/ÏULSA HILLS



Existing Conditions
I PART VII: TEGACIES AND URBAN DLSIGN

Open space is concentrated in the northern and southern

portions of the plan area, with some concentrations
east and west of the plan area. Some of this open

land - particularly golf courses and parks - should be

considered stable; other areas have potential for future

development.

Not reflccted on this map is how large (5 to 10 acrc)

properties contribute to the areat open-space character,

particularly in the area directly west of Union Avenue,

between 9lst Street and Tlst Street.

One k.y stakeholder concern is how lot splits

compromise the area's existing character. Figure 7:2
shows how some historic lot splits, which occured

bcfore prcscnt scrutin¡ have created irregular "flag

loß" fronr the original 2.5 acre subdivided parcels.

Thesc lot con6gurations creetc issues related to address

assignments and extension and location of utilities and

basic services. Given that much of the area west of
Union Avenue is currently zoned RS-3, the minimum

lor size allowed is small. Therefore, lot splits occur in

which new lots are often much smaller than a neighbor's

parcel. Jhis creates incongruenr devclopment on local

streets.

l:itrrir:l ¡:Z: .,i.,i'r.1.'L-i. vÌ,,':ì li,i,::';:.':;ri:'i';-jÌliiiji:.r:i.r

Ë!i¡tlfe 1:-l: lìei'ir,:ii i:; .*1i t-)l,li:ìr't ììi.)rìf-..ì

Left is W. 33rd Avenue, lool<ing north over rolling h¡lls, ¡n whal appears to be a pleasant country scene, SWOT

participants cited the rural character, along with the ability to keep large animals (such as horses), as strengfhs of

the plan area.

EE MARËH ä014
w[$T hil6HLANÞ5/iULgA HlLt$ * f;Xls'í¡Nü cüNnlrlÛN5

iv.qq



Vision

Vision maps

Two maps - one for land use, and one for trail
and road improvements identify desired built-
environment improvements, trânsPortation tfeatments

and connectivity improvements. Th"y reflect the

conclusions from the Big Ideas boards generated from
the visioning workshop, and also a refinement of those

boards following citizen feedback, further discussions

and research.

By articulating a vision of what the plan area should be,

staff then drafted specific policy recommendations that

work towards making that vision real.

!-ic,w i.li;Ì wi: gût lo ih* V¡5ioír?
Figures 2:l and2:2 - the two vision maps - are honed

from the Big Idea boards, which were the distillation of
citizen input from the Vision \Øorkshop. As referenced

in the Community Participation chapte¡ that workshop
rù/as an all-day event, facilitated by design professionals

from the Eastern Oklahoma Chapter of the American

Institute of Architects. Everyone spent an entire

Saturday afternoon working out local stakeholder

concefns.

The following themes arose from the workshop.

fvlltlli f¡lll.i !-i'l 1"fìiJill\l-u.r\"f jU'J:pi"i*.i'¿.*, t'.i i ';aìi-!..

A'-i*{) ttzt Ë il í? { Ll i\¡Ì P r\ t' O t'i ; e V *'*û i-' ¡lv! ii r' i i-

Besides existing apettmeht complexes and the single'

farnily subdívisions, lot sizes in the plan arca tend to

be one äcre or larget. Many longtíme residents of the

aùea * who forrned a large, vocal section of rcgular

public-rneeting patticipahts - have long enjoyed large

ecreeges) minirnal noise and minimal traffic. These

factors lend to the "rural" atrnosphere. Vorkshop

PART ll: PLAN VlSlON -

attendees desired that development be respectful of the

existing atmosphere, and preferably be concentrated

east of US-75.

ii:{:."ii.-ì

The areat open spaces, rolling hills, woods and views

all contribute to its natural beauty. Every workshop

visioning group drew examples of horv a trail system

would look in the plan area. Some groups wanted rails
which would allow horses.

l.OCAL-LËVEL RETAIL SERVI(ËS

Many participants brought up the possibility of a

grocery store, yet acknowledged that increasing local-

level services would also increase development pressure.

Putting neighborhood centers at major corners was

suggested.

i i;:.' i ;' I i l,.i . r i l.: . j i. : ;1:,r: a-: i : i,l i i'l

Stakeholders appreciated how well-connected the area

is to the rest of Tirlsa, particulady to downtown via

US-75. They consistently mentioned the desire for

non-automobile connectiviry (including buses), and

sought to have the trail system connect various sites in

the area, like Tulsa Hills, the neighborhoods and Jenks

\Øest Elementary School. One group even suggested

light rail.

From the maps, and from citizen input from that event

and past meetings, the AIA design te¿tn and Planning

staffshaped the vision.

First, using their design expertise, the AIA tearn

developed potential treatments ê.8., residential

subdivisions, multi-family housing and trails - that

might resonate with stakeholders.

{b-qf
MAR{H 2.0ì4

WEST HI6IILANÐS/TUt5¡\ HILL$ " VISION



Vision
I PART nt: DEVELoPMENT coNcEPTS

The purpose of this concept is to show how a context-

sensitive single-family neighborhood could be

integrated into an area of stabilit¡ or other sites east of
us-75.

The roughly 8O-acre site faces Union Avenue near the

intersection of 83rd Street.

This concept purposefully includes a variety of
subdivision designs, conceptually represented as

four distinct "quadrants." This illustrates the various

\Mays single family development could occur in
the entire 6-square-mile plan area, and shows how

PLANiTULSAT housing-choice recommendation
could be implemented.

The strategies include the following:

l-ARüER SINGLE-FAl,1l:..Y Lü'15 Lots rangc in size frorn
one-quertcr to one ¿cre. All four "quadrants" have

varying lot sizes, except the northwcst, where lots are

solely one-¿cre. Total residence$ on this entire site are

67, which is less than onc unit per acre. This density

parallels that in the residential areas between 8 I st Street

and 71st Street, west of Union Avenue. The lower

number of lots per acre would minimize developer costs

for sewer, electrical and other infrastructure.

üÊier\1SFÂiÍ Al¡l) T*[Ë.5 Tlees are liberally planted

along all streets, on lawns and in other open-space areas.

S{fìíË}\ii¡¡ti A¡Jtl HUFÍ.*ÊliiJ{.i The entire site has a 40-

foot perimeter buffer, and the east side (which faces

Union Avenue) is screened by an even wider buffer and

thicker tree planting.

MARCþI:T14
WËST HIüHtANÞSITULSA HITLS - VISION

CrJ i\i ßj h C T i il' i'/ /i ¡l i: ;!¡1 i l,ii'l ¡{ l :1i i :rì ü 1 i'i i E ü ä li Y i} i {:; ii l ii
:'¡'5i[r-\'1For both public safety and traffic maintenance

reasons, the site has multiple entry and exit points.

The road running east-v/est through the center of the

site would connect to a future north-south residential

collector street, planned in the Major Street and

Highway Plan, and will include sidewalks.

l)PäN-5P¡ì{-Ë ìl'fll.tiLiIâ l-iiËniiií:'}i:l A creek bed which

currently runs through the site will be retained. That

open space also mitigates the stormrvr¡ater runoffimpact

caused by new construction.

{lPsi\.1 :tf)Åí-Ë pät:iä,qil;! iìil¡i In addition to the

wildlife corridor, at least two large sections will remain

undeveloped.

Located on a former mining site and landfill, the site

would require thorough environmental analysis prior to

development. The sitet curr€nt status does not mean

this design concept is irrelevant, because this concept

illustrates design principles applicable throughout the

entire plan area.

EE tb.q?



Recommendations

Recom mendations

Pa rt l:
Recom mendations
All avenues are \Øest and all streets are South. Thus, for

example, "7lst Street" refers to'lü(/'est 7lst Street South;

"33rd Avenue" refers to South 33rd Avenue \Øest.

For a brief illustration of the land-use category changes,

see Figure 1; for Stability/Growth maps, Figure 2.

The PLANiTULSA land-use categories (also known

as the "building blocks") identify future appropriate

land use, transportation, employment and housing

density and the basic design characteristics ofthe area.

Zoning, as a regulatory tool referenced in this plan,

identifies current uses allowed by right for properties.

Future requests for zoning changes will be evaluated for

their appropriateness relative to the land-use categories

adopted in this plan.

PRIORITY 1

Proposed land uses balance West Highlands/Tulsa
Hills stakeholder vision with PLANiTULSA vision

Goal l-
Promote støbility in parts of the plan drea uest of Union

Auenue through changa to the Tulsa Cornprehensiue

Planls Land-use and Areas of Stabllity/Growth maps'

1.1 Amcnd tl¡c Tulca Comprchcncive

Plan'r l¿nd-Uce and,4,¡ce¡ of Stablltty/

Gron'th meps to rcflect cmdl area plan

ctekpholdcro' vl¡lon (for refcrcncc consult

Flgurce I and2 on pegcs S4 end 85).

Goal2 -
Promote deuelopment of complete neighborhoods, def.ned

in the Comprehensìae Plan (p. LU'18) øs "neighborhoods

that b lend. . . amenities, connectiui ty, and h ous ing options

together. "

Ensure implementation of PIANiTULSÂ
Complete Streets policies for the Unlon

MARCH 2014
WË5T HI6HLANDS/TULSA HILLS . RECOMMENDATIÕN5

Avenue multi-modal corridor and the Tlst
Street commuter corridor.

2.2 Ensure Jenfts'IØest Elementary Schools are

conneded to surrounding neighborhoods

via appropriate sidewalk and road

investments.

2.3 Ensure construction of footpaths/

sidewalks to connect areas within and

outside of neighborhoods in all new

single-family subdivisions, unless

subdivisions comply with future

conservation subdivision and/or low-

impact development guidelines.

2.4 In new developments east of Union
Avenue, support zoning changes

from agricultural zoning to corridor,

commercial, office, mixed-use and/

or tesidential zoning (should a private

request be filed).

2,5 Supportresidentialmulti-family
development that mixes smaller

multi-family buildings (e.g, duplexes

and quadplexes) into single-family
neighborhoods.

2,6 Support zoning changes and zoning

adjustments that support senior housing.

2J Support a change to the zoning code that

enables a property orvner to construct

and rent an accessory dwelling unit
(commonly known as "mother-in-
law flat") on their residential-zoned

property. Support Board of Adjustment

applications asking for such uses in this

afea.

2,t

lk..{7



Recom mendations

Goal3 -
Ensure a sound transition between US-75 and the støble

neighborltoods west of Union Auenae.

3.1 Encourage substantial buffering in CO-
zoned lands between US-75 and Union
Avenue, including but not limited to

dense tree or native plantings along Union
Avenue, commensurate with degree of
land-use intensity.

3.2 Employ transition-sensitive design

strategies within CO-zoned sites between

UnionAvenue and US-75, such as:

' Building higher-density structures nearer to US-

75 (or the middle of the site), and lowér-density

structures near Union Avenue;
. Massing buildings more densely adjacent

to US-75 or the middle of the site, and less

densely near Union Avenue; and
. Siting taller structures in areas with lower

elevations, if possible.

3.3 In order to minimize traffic, encourage

CO-zoned projects along Union Avenue

corridor to include points of access

on multiple roads (see Figure 3 for an

example).

3.4 Täke deliberate measures to preserve

existing healthy, substantive trees and

integrate them into site plans.

3.5 Encourage multi-familyresidential
developers to build stmctures that will
retain long-term value. Strategies include,
but a¡e not limited to:

. Building in-unit structured parking,

. LJse of durable, attractive building materials and

PART I: RECOMMENDATIONS I

. Planning for on-site, well-maintained

amenities such as gyms, pools, attractive

landscaping and/or open space.

3.6 To allow for transition-sensitive

development of both residences and

offices between Union Avenue and US-

75, support zoning changes to corridor,

commercial, office, mixed-use and/

or residential zoning (should a private

request be filed).

3.7 T,oningwest of UnionAvenue, in areas

with Existing Neighborhood land use,

should strongly support residential,

single-family uses. Support changes to
new "rural-residential" zoning use (see

measure 4.6), to address configuration
issues related to lot splits.

3.S Multi-family development should have

smaller structures mixed into residential

or commercial neighborhoods.

PRIORITY 2
Prioritize the preservation of open space and the
natural environment in future development.

Goø|4-
Integrøte new construction uith the naturøl enuironment

and the area's existing bacolic a.esthetic.

4.1 For new construction in New and Existing

Neighborhood land-use areas, and Town

and Neighborhood Centers, each 1,500

square feet ofstreet yard should have

three trees. the TnningCode (Section

1002.C.1) currently requires only one (l)
tree.

MARCH ¡014
WEST HI6HLANDS/TULSA HILLS - RECÛMMENDATIONS

le.rl



Recom mendations
I PART I: RECoMMENDATIoNS

Prior iand-use rnap

Figure 1: Comprehensive land-use map

ql.a 5t 5

Neighborhood center

Town center

Regional center

Mixed-use corridor

P.rl

[ 'il"¡; 
,

! "¡- -¡

lîu:,

Source: COT Plonning Division; Shape data: INCOG 201 3

f openspaceandpark

n Employmentcenter

Existing neighborhood

L-::-) Newneighborhood

á
Â{

MARCH 2014

ir
l.

ii
i

,l
ii

c{

i

¡

1l
I

1-¡tlii

WËST HICHLANDS/TULSA HILLS - RÊCOMMËNDATIONS lb.c+1



Recom mendations
PART l: RECOMMENDATIONS .lI

Figure 2: Areas of Stability and Growth map

9t*srt

r
Source: COT Planning Division; Shape ilata: INCOG 201 3

Area of stability

Area of growth

? rior stability / growih ma p

;,lttr j
ji'¡c

lb.so
MAR(H 2OI 4

WËST HIGHLÀNÞS/TUtSA HILLS . RãCOMMENDATIONS



Recom mendations

- 
PART I: RECOMMENDATIONS

4.2 Facilitate partnerships between

neighborhood stakeholders, developers

and regional land trusts such as Land
Legaq.

4.3 Develop easily-understood, coherent

standards for conseryation subdivisions

which will allow developers to apply
conservation subdivision design for new
home construction, while minimizing the
need to apply for new zoning.

4.4 Develop and implement code updates to
more easily allow low-impact development
(LID) practices, by identifring current
elements of zoning, building and other
regulatory codes trhat do not allow LID
practices. Ensure developer incentives,

such as a sueamlined development reviev¡

Process.

4,5 Derdop a matrix (or checklist), to be used

by City of Tirlsa Planning ctaff, of rural
design elements wh¡ch can be used to
easily rneacure howwell ncw oonstruction
integrates with bucolic ecsth€tic. ïhccc
design elements should pefiainlcss to
ectuel decign of homes, and morc to the
unitc' citingr g€oßpace pr€scrvatlon,

ecreening and the usc of othcr non-
ctructural deslgn rnatcrlalc, such as

fenclng matcrlelc.

4,6 Rcvlcc zonlng code to lnclude a"ranl-
rccldcntlal" district which allows a lim¡ted
number of llvcstock ¿nd horces ae a usc by
right, and hao largcr minlmum lot ¡izeo.

Thls can be donc by elther amending an

existing district, or cr€atlng a nsw one.

MARCH 2014
WË5T HIGHLANDS/TULSA HILLS - RËCÕMMENDATIONS

4.7 Support planting of shade trees in public
right-of-way during road construction.

Goal5 -
[ruproue park and open space anzenities

5.1 Develop small gateway mini-park at the

northeast corner of Elwood Avenue and

71st Street, and a placemaking landmark
near the intersection of US-75 andTlst
Street.

Goal6 -
Improue f.ood corutrol

6.1 Encourage development of natural
drainage areas where appropriate.

Examples include natural stream bed

restoration and greenspace preservation.

6.2 Strictly enforce stormwater requirements

in new development, particularþ in parts

of the plan area with more severe contours
(such as the greenfields near Turkey
Mountain).

6.3 Make necessary road and drainage

improvements to prevent closure of
area around the 81st Street and Elwood

Avenue intersection during rain events,

Once completed, re-evaluated Park and

Open Space land-use designation for
parcels within that flood plain. Assure

that any development in those parcels

does not exacerbate flooding issues.

6,4 Support usage of permeable pavement

materials.

lb.5l



Recom mendations

PRIORITY 3
Sustain area's economic growth through the future.

Goal T -

Promote and møintain attractiueness of Tulsa Hills retøil

øre4,

7.1 Encourage and allow infill development
(including nerv construction in the

parkng lots) of Tulsa Hills.

7.2 Add decorative place-m"Litg elements to

Tlst Street bridge over US-75.

7.3 Encoutage more lenient parking
requirements for all development, aiming
for average daily use as the required

amount of parkng. Support more lenient
parking requirements in zoning code

update, and encourage lot sharing.

Goø|8 -
En c o urage ne igh b orh o o d- leu e I ec o n omic deu e lop m ent.

8.1 Encourage regulatory changes necessary

for a private-sector-led farmers' market
within plan area.

Goal g -
Deaelop tlte hey industry clasters identifed in the 2010
Plan within and near plan dred.

9.1 Encourage locating medical industry
facilities along Olympia Avenue between

Tlst Street and 6lst Street. So as to
encourage development, support zoning
changes to categories which allow for
medical uses.

9.2 Acknowledge, strengthen and support
the vicinity's regional outdoor amenities,

PART l: RECOMMENDATIONS I

namely Tirrkey Mountain, Page Belcher

Golf Course and other golf courses.

Coordinate with future Turkey Mountain
Urban'Wilderness Area master plan.

9.3 \7'ith Tulsa Regional Chamber and the

Ciryb Economic Development søff,
facilitate application of facilities for
state job creation tax credits, should any

organization in or near the plan area hire

enough workers to qualifr.

PRIORITY 4
lmprove local connections to the metropolitan
tra nsportation system.

Goal l0 -
Pr o gram tra'i I an d p e d e s tr i an / b i cy c le imp r ou ent e nîs

throughout area.

l0.l Ensure sidewalk or multi-use trail
construction along all secondary arterials

and residential collector streets' as marked

in Tulsa Metropolitan Area Major Street

and Highway Plan (MSHP).

10.2 Establish necessary easement agreements

and construct a trail which connects dre

intersection of Union Avenue and 61st

Street to the Riverparks trail system

at Turkey Mountain. Add multi-
use, bicycle- and pedestrian-friendly
improvements to 6lst Street bridge

over US-75. Amend the trails plan

accordingly.

10.3 Construct new multi-use trail connection

along Union Avenue, connecting the

proposed Mooser Creek trail to 91st

Street.
MARCH 2014

WËST HI6HLANDSiTULSA HILLS . RECOMMENÞATIONS

lcr.S?-



Recom mendations

- 
PART I: REcoMMENDATIoNS

10.4 Place well-marked pedestrian crossings at

major intersections, and particularly on
91st Street near Jenks West Elementary

School.

10.5 Ensure safe bicycle transit on the 6lst and

Tlst Street bridges.

10.6 Amend the Destinøtíon 2030 Long

Rønge Tiansportation Plan to include all
recommended improvements. Include
all improvements in other relevant

transportation plans.

10.7 Ensure trail stub-outs in subdivisions of
parcels in which trails are planned.

Goøl 11 -
Program rnass-transit intprauements to better cznnect

pkn areø to regional mass-trønsit slstern.

11.1 Construct a park and ride facility in the

area around or within Tulsa Hills. This
facility will be encouraged to be a stop

for the current Glenpool park and ride
service.

Goal 12 -

Møintain excellent automo ltile connectiuity.

Lz.L Ensure better access management

strategies for higher-density projects

built along Union Avenue (see Figure 3

as an example), including constructing

additional ingress/egress points dong
east-west stfeets.

12.2 Program future widening of Union
Avenue, in order to handle curent and

future traffic capacities and complywith
MSHP. Coordinate widening with City
ofJenks.

12.3 Program the extension of Olympia
Avenue from 71st to 6lst Street (should

private development occur).

12.4 As shown in MSHB plan the extension

of Maybelle Avenue from 81st Street to
glst Street (should private development

occur).

As shown in MSHB plan the extension

of a north-south residential collector

street between Union Avenue and33Å
Avenue, to connect 8lst Street and 91st

Street (should private development

occur).

t2.5

11.2 Synchronize the 870 and47L bus lines to
the proposed Bus Rapid Tiansit line on
the Peoria corridor (when implemented).

11.3 Ensure complete access to any new transit
facility via sidewalks and other pedestrian

connections within site.

11.4 Support alreadyplanned future commuter
rail improvements.

MARCH 2014
WEST HIGHLANDS/TULSA HILLS " RECOMMÉNDATIONS

12.6 As shown in MSHB plan the extension

of an east-west residential collector

street located between 8lst Street and

91st Street, to connect UnionAvenue
and, 33rdAvenue (should private

development occur).

Itc.53



Recom mendations

12.7 As shown in MSHB plan a new

residential collector branching south

from 6lst Street to connect to the

extended Olympia Avenue (should

private development occur).

12.8 Plan for residential collector street to be

implemented parallel to Union Avenue,

between Union Avenue and US-75

and stretching from 6lst Street to 7lst
Street in CO'zoned and other parcels

(should private development occur).

12.9 Amend MSHP to show Olympia
Avenue extendíng to 61st Street, and
the new planned corridor collector from

Figure 3: Apartment residents presently have street
access to both 8i st Street and Union Avenue

Source: COT Planning Dlvlsion; Shape data: INCOG 2013

PART l: RECOMMENDATIONS I

61st and Tlst Street, between Union
Avenue and US-75 (should private

development occur).

12.L0 Implement widenings recommended in
Connections 2035.

I2.ll Encourage adequate infrastructure be in
place as new development occurs.

L2.12 Construct signaling and left-turn
improvements on intersection of7 lst
Street and Elwood Avenue.

PRIORITY 5
Protect public safety and welfare.

Goal 13 -
Increase trønsltortøtion safer¡t for all mod.es of trauel and

all types of trauelers.

13.1 Construct multi-modal travel

improvements - namely, sidewalks andl
or trails - along 71st Street.

Goal 14 -

M aintøin neigh borho o d's carrent low-crime status.

14.1 Facilitate communicationbetween
neighborhood groups and Ti¡lsa Police

Department, Riverside Division, in
order to maintain visible police presence

and public safety.

14.2 Facilitate sharing of police information
between Riverside Division police

officers and local neighborhood groups.

f te.54
MARCH 201 4

TuscðnyHlllg

Nlckel Crcsk

WEST HIGHLANDS/TULSA HILLS . RËCÛMMÊNDATIONS



Recom mendations

- 
PART I: RECOMMENDATIONS

Goal 15 -
Use land-use and. design salutions to mitigate and deter

criminal behauior.

15.1 Construct lighting improvements in'West
Highlands neighborhood.

15.2 Encourage that new multi-family
developments abide by Crime
Prevention Through Environmental
Design (CPTED) best practices (where

appropriate) including, but not limited
to, ample tree planting, common areas

in visible locations, ensuring difficult
roofaccess from the exterior, open

fencing, thorny bushes next to the

home, and other amenities to ensure the

developments' attractiveness in the long
run (e.g., durable building materials, tree

plantings).

PRIORITY 6
Ensure implementation of recommendations of West

Highlands/Tulsa Hills small area plan.

Goøl 16 -
Establish benchmarþs to nxelzsure plønls success in
imp lementing the uisíon.

16.1 City of Tulsa Planning Division staff
establish objective and/or quantitative
benchmarks.

L6.2 Revisit this plan every five (5) years to
review progress in implementing these

recommendadons to achieve the plart's

vision.

16.3 Revise the plan as necessary if benchmarks

and indicators show insufficient progress

towards vision.

MARCH 2014
WËST HI6HLANDS/TULSA HILLS - RECOMMËNDATIONS

16.4 C,oo¡dinate monitoringofsrnall
areaplan irnplcmcntation with the

citywlde PI.ANiTUI.SA monitorlng

Pro8râm.

/tr.55



Recom mendations
Recommendations

Part ll:
lm plementation Matr¡x
PRICIRITY 1

Reference # Page # lmplementation Measure

'fl,1

Phase Potential
Funding

Source

Likely
Responsible

Entity

Cost

fu *r,n*üitftå€artrnnårnrke$1ffilaÄr¡roøf {rnm*ûmr
&rhllq/.,6msdh rnd:€o¡nþrskrrlrhn t¡and

tlnËfrfü

r {$fiffieffi

.il ;;i:;,r',;,r¡'1r1¡ì;)ji',, i,lti,'.1 lriÌ,riI j Ì;l

, I :l itì.1;r ir'/ :; lllr i t't i'.:t' i,; r',ii r l,

ir.' i , ;' i :,

.,.':¡i iì

1I .i!,.. 1i:\.,itil,1r.r,.rr',i I),'i.jrii,

, i r; ;:iii l,ì ì i, r r ,

2.1

2.3

2.4

2.s

2.6

82 Ensure lmplementation of PLANÍTULSA

Complete Streets policles for the Union

Avenue multi-modal corrldorand the Tlst

Street commuter corrldor.

82 En¡r¡ro: cldewallt eorngtnuretlo:¡r,l¡t, new

Íegldþrülali eongt¡rue,tior'r,, t¡¡t¡fe¡s:tlfey:

cornply with LlÐ conservation ¡ubdivision,

or other regulations meaht to preserve

open spðce; ensure sidewalks wíthin

developrnent connect to sidewaìks/trails

outside development in public right-of-

way.

82 ln new development east of Union

Avenue, support private zoning changes

from Agricultural zoning to Corridor,

Commercial, Offi ce, Mixed-Use, lndustrial,

and/or Residential zoning (taking into

account each parcel's future land-use

designation).

82 S¡rppartresidential multi-family

develo.prnent that rnixes çrnaller

multi-family buildings (e.9, duþlexes

and quadplexes) into sìngle family

neighborhoods,

82 Supportzoning changes and zoning

adjustments that support senior housing.

82 Support zoning which allows accessory

dwelling units.

Ongoing CoT

Englneering,

CoT Plannlng

Ongolng Prlv.ðte Pr¡vate ge€tor

developer dovelos.erq

TMAPC staff

Ongoing Private sector,

TMAPC staff,

City Council

Ongoing TMAPCstaff

Ongoing TMAPC staff

Ongoing TMAPCstaff

MARCH 2014
WÊST HI6HLANDS/TULSA HILLS - RECOMMËNDATIONS

2,7

lç.5k



Recom mendations
PART ll: IMPLEMENTATION MATRIX I

PRIORITY 1

Reference # Page # lmplementation Measure

2.2 82 Ensure Jenks West Elementary Schools are

connected to surrounding neighborhoods

via appropriate sidewalk and road

investments.

3.1 83 Encourage substantial buffering in CO-

zoned lands between US-75 and Union

Avenue, including but not limited to

dense tree or native plantings along Union

Avenue, commensurate with degree of

land-use intensity.

83 Ernploytransltion-sensitive design

strategies Within CO¿oned sites between

Union Avenue and US-75 (see sÛategíes

outlined on þage 83).

83 Encourage CO-zoned projects along Union

Avenue corridor to include poínts of access

on multiple roads.

83 Take deliberate measures to pFeserve

existing healthy trees on sites, and

integrate them into site plans.

83 Encourage multi-family residential

developersto build structures that will

retain long-term value (see strategies

outlined on page 83).

83 Support changes to conidor, rnixed-use,

cornmercia!, offi ce, and/or residential

zonihg in the area between U5-75 and

Union Avenue.

83 Encourage single-family residential zoning

in Areas of Stab¡lity west of Union Avenue.

Support changes to new"rural-residential"

use (see measure 4.6).

3.2

3.6

3.7

MARCH 2014
WESI HIGHLANDS/TULSA HILLS - RECOMMÊNDATIONS

Phase

3-1 0 years

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Potential Likely
Funding Responsible
Source Entity

Public/ Privatesector,

private TMAPC staff,

CoT

TMAPC staff,

CoT Planning

Prlvate sector,

TMAPC staff,

CoT Plan¡ing

Private sector,

TMAPC staff

- Private sector,

TMAPC staff

- Private sector,

TMAPC staff

TMAPCstaff

TMAPC staff,

City Council

Cost

3.3

3.4

3.5

E
ø

::j.l I j¡Ì.jr1r'. r, r,.),,1ii,.1,.ll-rr,,ìiil¡iiulr,lì,t:rtr.r,r,r,.r"¡; i;if',,'r1,

.1,,,r.:, 1:ir rt 1,,,i:. j ;.,,r.i?. tl,tl,ril, i,ì!i, r( ;r 1¡:,¡:;,r!ir

|.illri.,: i i\:,riil'l'¡ir"l

'r,.]r.i

Ongoing

1k.57



Recom mendations
I PART II: IMPLEMENTATION MATRIX

PRIORITY 1

Reference # Page # lmplementation Measure

3.8 83 Multi-family development should have

smaller structures mixed into residential or

commercial neighborhoods.

PRIORITY 2

Reference # Page # lmplementation Measure

Phase

Ongoing

Phase

Potential
Funding

Source

Potential
Funding

Source

Likely
Responsible

Entity

TMAPC staff,

City Council

Likely
Responsible

Cost

Cost

t.b.d

4.1

4.2

83 New construction in New and Existing

Neighborhood building blocks, and Town

and Neighborhood Centers, should have

three trees per 1,500 feet of street yard.

E6 Facllltatepartnershlpsbetween

nelEhborhood stakeholderi, developers

and reglonal land trusts.

86 Support plantlng of shade trees ln publlc

rlght-of-way durlng road constructlon.

86 Developeasllfunderstood conservatlon

subdlvklon requlrernents, wlth incentlves

and enforcement mechånlsffi.

86 Devclop matrlx of rur¡ldcrlgn €lêmcntg

for rcorlng nowdcvslopmeRt, to bg usod

by Plannlng Dlvl¡lon rêprôJcntâtlvo ln

dcwlopmcnt rcvlew.

Entity

Ongoing Private

sectof,

TMAPC

Ongolng CoT

Flannlng,

NAg Frlvate

sector

CoTOngolng

1-g yêarg CoT CoT

Plannlng,

TMAFC staff

- CoT Plrnnlngt-5 yearu

m c cmtm

4.7

4.3

4,5

o

Ito.5î
MARCH 2OI4

WEST HI6HIAND5/TULSA HILLS - RECOMMENDATIONS



Recom mendations
PART ll: IMPLEMENTATION MATRIX I

PRIORITY 2

Reference # Page # lmplementation Measure

4.4

Goal 5

5.1

Goal 6

86 Write local low-impact design standard

requirements, allowing local developers

to implement low-impact design

best-practices. lnclude enforcement

mechanisms and incentives for those that

follow the standards.

86 lmprove park and open space amenities.

86 Develop small gateway mini-parks: one

near the intersection of 71 st Street and

Olympia Avenue, and another near the

intersection of 71st Street and Elwood

Avenue.

86 lmprove flood control.

Phase

2-5 years

1 -1 0 years

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

5-1 0 years

Potential
Funding

Source

Likely
Responsible

Cost

$s00,000

s20,o0o,ooo

Entity

TMAPC

staff, CoT

Planning

CoT,

Private-

sector

developers,

Riverparks

CoT Parks,

Private-

sector

developers,

Riverparks

6.1 86 Encourage development of natural

drainage areas, where demonstrably

appropriate.

86 Strictly enforce stormwater requirements

in new development.

86 Support usage of permeable pavement

materials.

86 Program for road and drainage measures

for flood mitigation around the

intersection of 81st Street and Eiwood

Avenue. Reexamine parcels' land-use

designation post-miti gation, and scrutinize

development in parts of parcei which are

not in flood plain.

MARCH 2Û14
VúËST HIGHLANDS/TULSA HILLS - RT(OMful ËI',¡ DATIONS

6.2

6.4

6.3 CoT

CoT

Planning,

Streets and

Stormwater

Streets and

Stormwater

òoT, Private

developers

CoT

Engineering

EE 1t".57



Recom mendations
r PART II: IMPLEMENTATIoN MATRIX

PRIORITY 3

Reference # Page # lmplementation Measure

7."1

Cost

7.3

87 Allow for infill development within Tulsa

Hills, by necessary zoning cha4ges or

variances.

87 Ëncourage rnore lenient parking

requirements for all development, aiming

.for average daily use as the required

amount of parking, Support rnore lenÍent

parking requirements in zoning code

update.

86 Add decorative place-making elements to

71 st Street over US-75.

87 Encourage regulatory changes necessary

for private-sector-led farmers' market

within n area

87 Through zoning changes and other means,

encourage siting of medical industry

facilities along the extended Olympia

Avenue.

87 Strengthen and support the regional

outdoor amenities. Coordinate with future

Turkey Mountain Urban Wilderness Area

rnaster plan.

87 Facilitate applications for state job creation

tax credits, should an area organization

qualify.

TMAPC staff,

CoT Planning

TMAPC staff,

CoT Planning

Col ODOT CoT ODOT 51,000,000

Phase

Ongoing

Ongoing

5-1 0 years

Potential
Funding

Source

Likely
Responsible

7.2

8.1

9.1

9,2

9.3

5-1 5 years

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

CoTWIN

departmen!

NAs

CoT

Planning,

TMAPC staff

CoT

Planning,

Farks

CoT

Economic

Dvlpt, Tulsa

Regional

Chamber

lb.b
MARCH 201 4

WËS1 HICHLANDS/TULSA HILLS - RËCOMMENÞAfIÛNS

,.j,' 'l:'.r:"r,',i: ,ìilii;ir!ri¡rll..i¡., t.ll-i'',il'li!iÌì l11';i,)ii

: , | ,r I I j I

'r.if¡,!I ,

'fi, 
-;rr,,'rrir':r,,i:\li11r'r¡)tl(,'!;liì,, i'iii:'¡,i:i,i,c),r1i.ll)¡tll

,l;1!,,r, i i,.) ( ! li,, r,tl .1, r,

!{jr.lilji ¡ì

':ì ,¡,,:ii,-r- ìjli! :(!\'. ir).1:;r t¡,¡ , ; 1';; .¡;'.,

!.i:ì ì lìi:',.' ,;,1 ¡lì,t. -',, ;, : li, r'

rli i;rl ¡'

oEE



Recom mendations
PART ll: IMPLEMENTATION MATRIX I

PRIORITY 4

Reference # Page # lmplementation Measure CostPhase Potential
Funding

Source

Likely
Responsible

Entity

g! (-j.l'41:lii]'l rl il'ì,.

rit

10.6

10.1

10.5

"t0.7

'1o.2

10.4

10.3

88 Amend Destination 2030 Long Range

Transportation Plan to include all planned

trail extensions.

87 Ensure sidewalk construction along

all secondary arterials and residential

collectors identified in the Major Street

and Highway Plan.

88 Ensure safe bicycle and pedestrian transit

on the 61 st and 71 st Street bridges.

88 Ensure trail stub-outs in subdivisions of
parcels in which trails are planned.

87 Extend Riverparks trail north on Elwood

Avenue from current terminus at Turkey

Mountain entrance, eventua lly connecting

61st Street and Union Avenue intersection

Amend trails plan to show these

improvements and establish necessary

easement agfeements.

88 Place well-marketJ pedestrian çonnections

across glst Street so as to ensure safe

pedestrian connectíon to Jenk West

Elementary Schoolsi coordinate cross-

jurisdíction funding with City of Jenks.

87 Construct new pedestrian connection

along Union Avenue, connecting 91st

Street to proposed Mooser Creek trail.

lmmediate

Ongoing Coï Private

developers

Coï
Riverparks,

Public-

Prívate

Ongoing CoT, ODOT

Ongoing

I -5 years Co'l/ CoT

Riverparks/ Engineering/

Private Riverparks/

déveloper Private

developer

1-5 years CoT/City of CoT

Jenks Engineering/

City of Jenks

5-1 5 years

INCOG

. Private-

sector

developers,

CoT Planning

CoT

Engineering

INCOG

CoT

Engineering,

INCOG

-$E.s

million, over

time

t.b.d.

Slo,ooo

$2,ooo,ooo

MARCH 2A14
WEST HI6HLANÞS/TUL5A HILLS - RECOMMENDATIONS lþ.Ql



Recom mendations

PRIORITY 4

Reference # Page # lmplementation Measure Cost

1 1.3

11.4

1',|.2

1 1.1

88 Ensure sidewalk connection to any new

transit facility.

88 Support already planned future commuter

rail improvements.

88 Schedule the 870 and 471 bus lines to

connect to the proposed Bus Rapid Transit

line on the Peoria/Lewis corridor (when

irnplemented).

88 Construct park and ride in or nearTulsa

Hills.

Phase Potential
Funding

Source

Ongoing

Ongoing

2-10years MTTA

Likely
Responsible

Entity

CoT

Planning,

TMAPC staff,

MTTA

Coï INCOG,

MTTA

MTTA

15-20

years

CoL MTTA,

City of
Glenpool

CoT MTTA, 54,000,000

City of
Glenpool

1:l;l iilÌl',i(,ri.!flriiùÌ.,ì:i.'rLlii.,lriì..1¡'. iil1i)r'.,\/':liii!.:rfilii

lil";ll,r.liiìil,i,1;¡ìr1ll,) lL;rri,¡¡1 .1,:¡¡,1,i¡"li,r,i,';(c)¡rt;il

l¡ ul.i'r.:i I { i :ìr I }:i it i r cr,i,¡'r rirJ t I i .

'l:l¡:ì l¡!1i.¡¿,.rì;.i ¡,:,rt <i,; :: ji:t iJ, .r, ¡,i,l ¡,;,iÌ,'; ii rt

., i.l i) I i !', ,,l i !l I i'.ii

"t2.9

12.1

12.11

12.3

89 Amend MSHP to show Olympia Avenue

extending to 71st Street, and the new

planned corridor connecting 61st and 71st

Streets, between Uníon Avenue and US-75.

88 Ensure better access-management and

circulation strategies in CO-zoned land

along Union Avenue,

89 Encourage adequate infrastructure be in

place as newdevelopment occurs.

88 Extend Olympia Avenue so that it connects

71 st and 61 st Streets.

88 Extend Maybelle Avenue so thät it
connects 81 st and 91 st Streets.

lmmediate

Ongoing Private

developer

INCOG

Private-

sector

developers,

TMAPC staff,

CoT Flanning

TMAPC, COT

PDD

Private

developer

Private

developer

Ongoing

1 -5 years

5-10 years

Private

developer

Private

developer

$4,ooo,ooo

$4,0oo,ooo

(b.Q z-
EEMARCH 2014

WESf HIGHLANDSiTULSA HILLS - RECOMMENDATIONS

12,4



Recom mendations

PRIORITY 4

Reference # Page # lmplementation Measure

12.7

12.8

12.12

12.2

12.5

12.6

12.10

89 Construct new residential collector,

branching south from 61st Street or

Elwood, and connecting to Olympia

Avenue.

89 Construct new north-south residential

collector, extendíng from 61st Street to
71st Street, between Union Avenue and

u5-7s.

89 Construct left-turn improvements along

71st Street at the intersection with Elwood

Avenue.

88 Widen Union Avenue throughout the plan

area; coordinate widening with City of
Jenks.

88 Extend north-south residential collector

street, connect¡ng 81 st Street and 91 st

Street in the square mile area west of
Union Avenue.

88 Extend east-west residential collector

street, connecting 33rd Avenue to Union

Avenue, between 81 st Street and 91 st

Street.

89 lmplement widenings recommended

in Connections 20j5 plan (in addition to

Union Avenue widening).

Phase Potential
Funding

Source

Private

developer

5-1 0 years

5-1 5 years Prívate

developer

5-15 years Col, Private

sector

Likely
Responsible

Entity

Private

developer

$2,ooo,ooo

Private 512,000,000

developer

Col Private

sector

CoT

Engineering,

Private

sector

CoT

Engineering,

Private

sector

Private

developer

Cost

s500,000

s50,000,000

$8,ooo,ooo

1 5-20

years

15-20

years

15-20

years

Private

developer

Private

developer

20-25 Coï Private

years sector

Private $8,000,000

developer

CoT S50,000,000

Engineering,

Private

sector

MARCH 2O14
WEST HIGHLANDS/TULSA HILLS - RECOMMENDATIONS lv,b3



Recommendations

PRIORITY 5

Reference # Page # lmplementation Measure

Goal 13

Phase

1 5-20

yeafs

Potential
Funding

Source

Likely
Responsible

Entity

Cost

Cost

13.1

Goal 14

14.1,14.2

Goal 15

15.2

15.1

16.1

16.2

16,3

89 lncrease transportat¡on safety for all

modes of travel and all types of travelers.

89 Construct multi-use, bicycle- and

pedestrian-friendly improvements of 7 1 st

Street bridge over US-75.

89 Maintain neighborhood's current low-

crime status.

89 Facilitate communication between

neighborhood stakeholders and Tulsa

Police Department, so as to share

statistics and ensure police presence in

neighborhood.

90 Use land-use and design solutions to
m¡t¡gâte and deter criminal behavior.

90 Encourage new developments abide by

Crime Prevention Through Environmental

Design best practices.

90 Construct lighting improvements in West

Highlands neighborhood.

90 Establish benchmarks to measure plan's

success in implementing the vision.

90 Establish objective and/or quantitative

b'enehmarks.

90 Rcvfsft the plan every five yêärs to
rêvlew progr€ss ln lmplementlng

recommendatlons.

90 Revtse the pf an as necêssåry lf bcnehmarks

show Insuffi clent progress,

Ongoing

Ongoing

5-l 0 years CoT

Phase Potential
Funding

Source

1 year

5-20 years

5"20 years

coT s5,000,000

Engineering

CoT

Planning,

TPÐ NAs

CoT

Planning,

TMAPC staff

CoT

Engineering

S4,ooo,ooo

CoT

PRIORITY 6

Reference # Page # lmplementation Measure

Goal 16

Likely
Responsible

Entity

5-20 ycars

- CoT Planning

- CoT Plannlng

- eoT

Plannlng,

TMAPC staff

- €oTPlannlng90 Coordlnate monltorlng of smallarea

plan lmplementatlon wlth the cltywlde

PLANITULSA monltorlng program

tQ,k:!,.,,,_

1ó.4

WEST HiGHLANÐS/TUL5A Hf LLS. RËCOMMENDATIONS



ppen x (Plan Boundary Description)

Beginning at the center of Elwood Avenue and 91st St.

South; thence west along the center line of glst St. South

to 33,rd \Ø. Avenue; thence north along the center line
of 33rd 

'W 
Avenue to 61st St. South; thence east along

the center line of 6lst St. South and continuing on the

center line as 61st St. South turns southeast into Elwood
Avenue, and continuing on the center of Elwood Avenue

to the Center of 71st St. South; thence east approximately

600 feet; thence south and parallel to Elwood Avenue to
the center of8lst St. South; thence east along the center

line of 8lst St. South; thence east along the center line of
approximately 1410 feet; thence south approximately 80

feet to the center of the storm water drainage channel for
Hager Creek; thence along that channel to the intersection

of ElwoodAvenue; thence continuing down the center of
Elwood Avenue to the point of beginning.

Tr¡ttêy fltounlåln Uôân
Wldom€ssArâa

Pâge 8èkher

lubaWesrHlghlån&

Tuß. Hllh

t¡kkrl Cltok

Stoneûroo1(.

ßLJolllGJi

Map not to scnh

So*rcc: COT Planning Division,'Sla2e daø: INCOG 2012, Boundary: Tulsa Ciry Council 2012

MARCH EOl 4
WË5T HIGHLANDS/fULSA HILLS - APPENDIX tç,b{





ffiwTulS-ä
ANewKindof åæ4ry"

MEMORANDUM
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

DEPARTMENT

DATE:

TO:

CC:

FROM:

SUBJECT

February 14,2018

Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission (TMAPC)

Susan Miller, AICP, Director, Land Development Services, INCOG

Dawn T. Wanick, AICP, Planning & Development Director

Travis Hulse, CFM, Planner III

Subdivision Regulations Update

Following review and discussion of the "February 2018 public hearing draft" of the Subdivision
and Development Regulations, members of the staff technical team, work group and bicycle
pedestrian advisory committee (BPAC) met to discuss changes introduced at the February 7,

2018 meeting. Only those sections suggested for modification by BPAC were considered by the
group.

All parties have agreed to the attached summary included with "track-changes" to identify newly
proposed language for consideration at the upcoming February 2I, 2018 TMAPC meeting.
Each section is followed by a staff recommendation made on behalf of all involved parties, both
for resolved and unresolved issues.

Best Regards,

Project Manager:
Travis Hulse, CFM I Planner III
City of Tulsa Planning & Development Department
175 E.2nd St., Suite 450, Tulsa, OK74l03
T: 918-596-9865
F:918-699-3130
E: THulse@cityoftulsa.org

175 East 2nd Street Suite 560, Tulsa, OK74103 Office 918,576.5447 Fax 918.699.3623 www.cityoftulsa.org

lJ-[



600

700
1,000

Table 5-1: Maximum Block Lengths

Maximum Block Length Maximum Block Length

Without Mid-Block Ped Connection W¡th M¡d-Block Ped Connection (PL

Block toP

Urban

Suburban

Rural 1,500 1",600

Table 5-1 Notes

[1] Pt = Property Line (at end of block)

[2] Urban Hish Densitv = blocks on which the mean lot width of all fronting lots is less than 50 feet

þl Urban Low Densitv = blocks on which the mean lot width of all fronting lots is J€ss+h€{q€€+e€+ at

least 50 feet but less than or equal to 60 feet.

[4]Suburban=blocksonwhichthemeanlotwidthofallfrontinglotsis
fue+more tnan 0O feet bu

[5] Rural= blocks on which the mean lot width of allfronting lots is 125 feet er mere more than 125 feet

Note: Lot widths must be measured in accordance with the lot width measurement definition of the

applicable (city or county) zoning regulations.

Staff recommendation: Amend the existing language of the February 2018 Public Hearing Draft to

incorporate the proposed edits. lf changes are accepted, a motion to amend the draft document will be

required.

to
700
900
1,300

s-060.4

A.

Connectivity of Streets and Nonmotorized Travel Reutes Transportation Facilities

lntent
Connected streets and nonmotorized transportation reutes facilities helps ensure connected

neighborhoods, pedestrian access to adiacent parks, schools. libraries and other public

amenities, diffusion and distribution of traffic among multiple travel routes, and easy access by

public and emergency service vehicles.

Requirement

When new public streets or public nonmotorized transportation imp+oyements facilities are

required to be constructed as part of a development, they must connect to similar public

improvements within the development and be extended to the outer perimeter of the

development so that they can be connected to similar public improvements in the future.

Staff recommendation: Amend the existing language of the February 2018 Public Hearing Draft to

incorporate the proposed edits. lf changes are accepted, a motion to amend the draft document will be

required.

2 ll.?-



5-060.5 Dead-EndStreets

B. Permanent Dead-End Streets

1) All approved permanent dead-end streets must comply with lnternational Fire Code

standards.

2l Permanent dead-end streets may not exceed 750 feet in length measured from the

centerl¡ne of the intersecting street to the center of the turn-around. lf a modification of
maximum length regulations is approved, decision-making bodies are authorized to

impose one or more of the following conditions:

a) Supplemental emergency vehicle access routes;

:iîñii:i'li,iïîìil:iffili:i;::.',"#,ïìs,'H:ï:,.'#;IiT...",
of any cul-de-sac bulb; or

d) Other requirements designed to ensure connectivity, decrease storm water

runoff, or otherw¡se promote the purposes of these subdivision regulations.

Staff recommendation: Request that TMAPC discuss the proposed edit. BPAC requests a reduction of

the highlighted maximum dead-end street length from 750 feet to 500 feet. lf changes are accepted, a

motion to amend the draft document will be required.

5-060.9 Street lntersections
A. All street intersections involving arter¡al streets must be at right angles. The city or county

engineer are authorized to approve intersection designs that are within 15 degrees of a right

angle when reasonably determined to be necessary to address pedestrian and vehicle safety,

topography or similar considerations.
B. Where there is an offset in the alignment of a street across an intersection on a major street,

the centerline offset (jog) must be at least 125 feet. Alternative centerline offsets may be

approved by the city or county engineer when reasonably determined to be necessary to

address turn-lane stacking or traffic safety considerations.

Staff recommendation: Request that TMAPC discuss the proposed edit. BPAC requests removal of the

highlighted sect¡on thereby including all street classifications, specifically residential "minor streets'" lf

changes are accepted, a motion to amend the draft document will be required.

5-080 Trails

When a sidepath/trail or sidepath/trail extension, as identified in the comprehensive plan, GoPlan or a

trails plan that has been adopted by the governing body, is located on the subject property, the

decision-making body is authorized to require that an easement be provided for the sidepath/trail.

Staff recommendation: Amend the existing language of the February 201-8 Public Hearing Draft to

incorporate the proposed edits. lf changes are accepted, a motion to amend the draft document will be

required.

3 (1,3



5-140 Utilities

5-t4O.2 Overhead lines for the supply of electric, telephone, communication, and cable television

services may be located within the perimeter easements or allevs of a subdivision. Street light

poles or standards may be served by overhead line or underground cable. All other supply lines

for electric, telephone, communication, cable television, natural gas and similar services must

be located underground in easements dedicated for general utility services and in street-rights-

of-way. Services pedestals and transformers, as sources of supply at secondary voltages, may

also be located in such utility easements.

Staff recommendation: Amend the existing language of the February 2018 Public Hearing Draft to

incorporate the proposed edits. lf changes are accepted, a motion to amend the draft document will be

required.

4 lr.,l



TMAPC Staff Report
January 2l,2OL8
Subdivision and Development Regulations update

Item: Consider adoption of new Subdivision and Development Regulations.

A. Background

The current Subdivision Regulations for the Tulsa Metropolitan Area were adopted in

1-978 and last amended in 2005. The existing Subdivision Regulations do not provide

adequate tools to deal with modern development scenarios or implement the vision as

expressed in the 20L0 Comprehensive Plan update - PLAN|TUISA. Also, new Subdivision

and Development Regulations will serve as a more appropriate companion to the City of

Tulsa Zoning Code, which came into effect in January 2076.

The City of Tulsa engaged a project working group consisting of industry professionals and

subject matter experts led by Duncan Associates to complete an update to the existing

Subdivision Regulations, now called the Subdivision and Development Regulations. The

proposed Subdivision and Development Regulations address the quality of the physical

development guided by the City's comprehensive plan (PLANiTULSAI. These regulations

ensure transportation circulation and connectivity, public access, and the availability of

public services to each lot created within the City of Tulsa and unincorporated parts of

Tulsa County.

The process to update the Subdivision Regulations began in May 2016. The technical and

working groups have meet individually and jointly on multiple occasions, reviewing drafts

and providing input. The TMAPC has held three work sessions (April L9,2OL7, August 2,

2OL7 and November L1,,21t7l to discuss key issues that were identified. As a final step

before the Planning Commission public hearing, TMAPC staff reviewed the draft for

consistency with the C¡ty of Tulsa's Comprehensive Plan.

Concurrent with the adoption of the new Subdivision and Development Regulations are

proposed code amendments, both for the City of Tulsa Zoning Code and the Tulsa County

Zoning Code. These changes are necessary to reflect the change in platting requirements

that are proposed as part ofthe update process.

TMAPC Staff Report

Subdivision and Development Regulations update
02.2L.t8 t15



B. Comprehensive Plan Conformance

1) City of Tulsa

Subdivision regulations are intended to address the quality of physical development in accordance

with the comprehensive plan. The proposed new Subdivision and Development Regulations will

help to implement the following City of Tulsa Comprehensive Plan goals and policies:

Lond Use Goal 2: Land Use decisions are consistent with the Vision, Land Use and

Stability/G rowth Maps.

Lond Use Goal 5: Tulsa's regulatory programs support desired growth, economic

development, housing, a variety of transportation modes and quality of life priorities

Lond Use Goal 16: Tulsa is known for its built and natural beauty.

Economic Development Goal 5: New development supports vibrant, sustainable, transit-

oriented communities.

Housing Goal 1: A robust mix of housing types and sizes are developed and provided in

all parts of the city.

Housing Goal L0: Housing planning is coordinated with transportation planning to

maximize the benefits of transportation investments.

Streets a nd Circulation

Lond Use Goal 3: New development is consistent with the PLANiTULSA building blocks.

Policy 3.L Promote pedestrian-friendly streetscapes by designing pedestrian

friendly streetscapes and encouraging new developments to provide pedestrian

oriented amenities and enhancements, including:

Walkways and sidewalks that differentiate the pedestrian space from the

auto realm;

Pedestrian oriented street lighting to increase the sense of safety and

reduce the impact of light pollution;

Policy 3.2 Encourage a balance of land uses within walking distance of each

other.

Tronsportation Goal 2: Tulsa has a sustainable network of roadways, trails, and transit

infrastructure that is well maintained and not a burden on future generations to

operate.

a

a

TMAPC Staff Report

Subdivision and Development Regulations update
02.2L.18

IJ.Q



Policy 2.1: Adopt a network approach to transportation projects that focuses on

connecting people to places-ultimately allowing places to become intense

centers of economic development.

Explore an addition to the local roadway project development process that

includes the examination of a street network alternative.

Encourage development of an interconnected and diverse street pattern to ease

congestion, more evenly distribute traffic, and offer flexibility of routes.

Tronsportotion Goal 3: The city's transportation system is cost-effective and adequate to

meet the needs of the current and projected population.

Tronsportation Goal 4: Tulsa has high performance operations for all modes of travel.

Tronsportation Goal 7: Transportation Policy 3.1 Develop transportation projects using a

context sensitive solutions process that involves stakeholders early in the process.

Policy 7.1-: Enhance transportation Tulsa's right-of-ways so they both serve as great

public places and promote multi-modal travel.

o Provide comfortable and attractive pedestrian and bicycle facilities within

existing and new developments.

Policy 7 .2: Consider aesthetic needs as an equal to vehicular capacity demands

when planning and designing transportation right-of-ways.

Tronsportotion Goal S: Traffic Safety and mobility are improved.

Transportotion Goal11: Streets contribute to the urban environment.

Transportation Goal 13: Pedestrians have easy access to jobs, shopping, and recreation.

Policy 13.4: Ensure the continued development of sidewalk improvement with other

improvements on major arterial corridors where opportunities to enhance the

pedestria n environment exist.

Tronsportotion Goal 14: Tulsans safely and efficiently use bicycles to go to work, shop and

recreation areas.

Lot and Block

Land tJse Goal 3: New development is consistent with the PLANiTULSA building blocks.

Policy 3.6 Encourage complimentary building height, scale, design, and character

o Create a sense of place by encouraging development of buildings, structures,

and landscapes that complement the character and scale of their setting.

o

a

11 I'TMAPC Staff Report

Subdivision and Development Regulations update
02.2L.t8



a Encourage new development to be appropriate to the context of its location in

density, massing, intensity, and size, particularly when adjacent to ex¡st¡ng

residential areas and historic districts.

Lond Use Goal l-3: Existing neighborhoods are stable and infill development revitalizes,

preserves and enhances these urban areas.

Policy 13.1 Promote the unique characteristics of existing neighborhoods as key to

the city's long-term health and vitality.

Land Use Goal 15: Tulsa is a leader in sustainable development.

Policy L5.5 Promote sustainable building practices including:

. Energy efficiency

¡ Material Efficiency

o Waste reduction

o Durability

o Healthful building environment
o lntegrated design

Stormwater and Floodplains

Lond Use Goal 18- Development on impacted sites or areas is regulated to protect sensitive

a reas.

Policy L8.2: Preserve undeveloped floodplain areas for storm water conveyance.

Policy 18.3: lnvestigate compensation programs or zoning measures to allow

transfer of development rights from environmentally constrained areas to

unconstrained areas.

Policy 18.4: Continue to use best management practices for development within

floodplain areas.

Parks Troils ond Open Space Goal 1: Stormwater is captured and cleaned through landscape

design, downspout disconnection, and other environmentally friendly techniques.

Policy 1.11: Promote low impact development strategies and designs as a way to

manage stormwater runoff, including techniques such as vegetated swales, bio

filters, eco-roofs, green streets, pervious pavement and other methods that mimic

natural processes.

Porks Troils ond Open Spoce Goal 2: Non-point pollution is reduced through low impact

development principles, creative building practices, and smart site design that can retain

and treat stormwater generated on-site.

t?.0(
TMAPC Staff Report

Subdivision and Development Regulations update
02.27.L8



Policy 2.3: Through education, incentives, and regulation, promote low impact

development principles that emulate natural water flow, minimize land

disturbance, and incorporate natural landscape features into the built

environment.

Parks Trails ond Open Spoce Goal 7: Watersheds are protected and enhanced.

Policy 7.3: Avoid development in floodplains and wetland areas.

Parks Troils ond Open Spoce Goal 10: Sensitive areas are protected by regulating

development on affected sites.

Policy 10.2: Preserve undeveloped floodplain areas for stormwater conveyance.

Parks Trails and Open Spoce Goal Ll-: Open space is protected.

Policy 11-.3: Restrict development within the floodplain. Where alternatives are

not feasible, require balanced cut and fillto prevent loss of flood storage

capacity and appropriate mitigation to prevent loss of ecological values.

Parks and Open Soace

Lond IJse Goal L9: Planning and development of parks and trails are coordinated with

the comprehensive plan and parks plan.

Porks Trails ond Open Space Goal 12: Neighborhoods have adequate access to parks and

open space areas.

Natural and Cultural Resources

Lond Use Goal 14: The city's historic resources are protected and programs promote the

reuse of these important cultural resources.

Land IJse Goal t7: Tulsa's natural and sensitive areas are protected and conserved.

Parki Troils ond Open Space Goal 7: Watersheds are protected and enhanced.

Policy 7.1: Update and improve City programs to protect, conserve and restore

significant natural resources and habitats as part of a comprehensive watershed

management strategy including education, incentives, regulation, and technical

assista nce.

TMAPC Staff Report

Subdivision and Development Regulations update

502.21.18

l?.1



2l Unincorporated Tulsa County

Three plans in unincorporated Tulsa County remain in effect as a guide for development in

certain parts of unincorporated Tulsa County:

¡ The North Tulsa County Comprehensive Plan (L980-2000)

o District 9 Plan (bounded by the Arkansas River on the north and east, by the Skelly By-Pass

and Tulsa County Line on the south, by 65th West Avenue on the west)
o District 24Plan (bounded by 76th Street North on the north, by l-75 on the east, by 56th

Street North on the south, and by the Osage County Line on the west)

The policies in these plans include concepts such as: preserving the natural environment,

especially environmentally sensitive areas; improving the transportation network by providing

pedestrian connections through sidewalks and trails; ensuring adequate infrastructure to support

development; and prevent hazards in areas that flood. These district plans, although older,

remain in effect and can be implemented through some of the provisions ¡n the Subdivision and

Development Regulations.

C. Staff Recommendation

The proposed Subdivision and Development Regulations appropriately responds to citizen input

(goals and policies) found in the City of Tulsa Comprehensive Plan, while also addressing policies

in the remaining district plans in the County.

Staff recommends approval of the adoption of the new Tulsa Metropolitan Area Subdivision

and Development Regulations.

TMAPC Staff RePort

Subdivision and Development Regulations update

602.2L.r8

l-?. lo



æiÐ TU LSA H EALTH
Department

December 5,2OL7

Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission

INCOG

2W 2"d St, Suite 800

Tulsa, OK 74103

Re: Subdivision Regulations Update

Dear Commissioner;

The Tulsa Heatth Department supports proposed changes to the subdivision and development

regulations that promote health and walkability within the Tulsa region.

For people to experlence and benefit from walking in a walkable environment, start¡ng points

and target destlnations must be continuously connected so a traveler can safely and

comfortably walk or bike to their destination. This can be achieved through a connected street

network, as proposed by these subdivísion regulatlons. Dead end and private streets limit

accessibility for people who walk, ride, and drive and increase travel time and should be limited

whenever posslble. Conversely, a connected street network can serve as a safe way for people

to access daily needs such as healthy food, employment opportunities, and physical act¡v¡ty'

According to the AARP Livable Communities project, people prefer living in a community that

has good places to walk, and people who live in these communities are more likely to be more

active. Additionally, houses in areas of above-average walkability have higher property values

compared to areas of average walkability'

Additionally, short blocks are important components of a connected street pattern, and affect

public safety, connectivity, and emergency response times. Shorter blocks increase the number

of routing options for everyone, from neighbors walking their dogs and children riding bikes, to

emergency personnel. The shorter length of blocks increases the number of ways police,

firefighters and emergency medical services may reach the location of an emergency, reducing

the amount of time ¡t takes to respond to a call. Short blocks also improve the walkability of a

neighborhood by creating a human-scaled street pattern conducive to walking and biking, and

by slowing cars to an appropriate neighborhood speed. Slow speed is a critical factor in

walkability; studies show a person hit by a car at 25 mph has around a g0% chance of survival,

while a person struck by a car traveling at 40 mph has a 50% chance of death (A person is five

times more likely to die when hit at 40 mph versus 25 mph). ln brief, short blocks are safer and

more convenient for everyone. Long blocks encourage speeding, which is why many cities

require mid-block bulb-outs and crossings on long blocks. Other cities that have updated their

subdivision regulations in the past 10 years have much shorter block maximums than those that

t-t.lt



still have regulations from the 1970s, which can lead to improvements for public safety,

connectivity, and emergency response times,

The oldest, most accessible neighborhoods in Tulsa typically feature block lengths of 600-700

feet, with many featuring block lengths of 300-400 feet. This allows convenient transportation

by walking, bicycling, and driving, and provides emergency responders multiple routes to a call.

The proposed maxirnum of 700 feet {centerline to centerl¡ne) along streets with narrow lots is a

step in the right direction, although smaller blocks are ideal. Allowing streets with larger lots to

have 1,000 foot blocks is a hindrance to the health, safety, and well-being of the neighborhood.

The Tulsa Health Department supports this endeavor, and we will continue to work

collaboratively with the Tu¡sa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission to advance the health of

our community.

Respectfully,

é^* ñ^t
Bruce Dart, PhD

Executive Director
Tulsa City-County Health Department

James O. Goodwin Health Center
505L S. 129th E. Ave. Tulsa, OK74L34
918.595.4044 phone

Cc: Covey
Dix

Shivel
Krug

Carnes

Reeds

Walker
Fretz
Millikin
Adams
Doctor

l1.t?-



Bicycle/Pedestrion
ADVISORY CO'YIMITTEE

February 2,2OL8

Attn: Tulsa Metropolitan Planning Commission

Re: Subdivision Regulations

Commissioners:

The Tulsa Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee advises INCOG and the city governments in the INCOG

area on projects, policies, and programs that improve and/or affect bicycling and pedestrian conditions

in Tulsa.

Attached, please find our recommendations for minor edits to the proposed subdivision regulations.

The way subdivisions are built today will influence how Tulsans live for generations to come. lt's

important that we get this right.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Larry Mitchell

BPAC President

11 ,lv



BPAC Recommended Changes to the Subdivision Regulations

Table 5-1: Maximum Block Lengths (Street Spacing)

Table 5-1 Notes

[1] CL = Centerline (of street)

[2] Urban Low Density = blocks on which the mean lot width of all fronting lots is more than 50 feet but

less than or equal to 60 feet.

[3] Urban High Density=blocks on which the mean lot width of all fronting lots is 50 feet or less

[4] Suburban = blocks on which the mean lot width of all fronting lots is more than 60 feet and less than

150 feet

[5] Rural = blocks on which the mean lot width of all fronting lots is 150 feet or more

s-060.4

A.

Connectivity of Streets and Nonmotorized Travel Routes

lntent
Requiring connected streets and nonmotorized transportation routes helps ensure connected

neighborhoods, diffusion and distribution of traffic among multiple travel route options, and

easy access by public and emergency service vehicles.

Requirement

When new streets or nonmotorized transportation improvements are required to be

constructed as part of a development, they must connect to similar improvements within the

development, as well as adjacent parks, schools, libraries and other public facilities, and be

extended to the outer perimeter of the development so that they can be connected to similar

improvements, both existing and planned.

B

5-060.5 Dead-EndStreets

B. Permanent Dead-End Streets

1) All approved permanent dead-end streets must comply with lnternational Fire Code

standards.

2l Permanent dead-end streets may not exceed 759 500 feet in length measured from the

centerline of the intersecting street to the center of the turn-around. lf a modification of
maximum length regulations is approved, decision-making bodies are authorized to

impose one or more of the following conditions:

a) Supplemental emergency vehicle access routes;

[?.Ít+

Block Tvpe

Maximum Street Spacing
Without Mid-Block Ped Connection
(Ct to CL, feetl

Maximum Street Spacing
W¡th M¡d-Block Ped Connection (CL

to CL, feet)
Urban High Density 500 650

Urban Low Density 700 900

Suburban l_,000 1,300

Rural 1,500 1,600



b) A pedestrian access easement from the terminus of the dead-end street;

c) A planted island with a pervious or bioretention landscaped area in the center

of any cul-de-sac bulb; or
d) Other requirements designed to ensure connectivity, decrease storm water

runoff, or otherwise promote the purposes of these subdivision regulat¡ons.

5-060.9 Street lntersect¡ons
A. All street intersect¡ons involving arterial streets must be at right angles. The city or county

engineer are authorized to approve intersection designs that are within 1-5 degrees of a right

angle when reasonably determined to be necessary to address pedestrian and vehicle safety,

topogra phy or similar considerations.
B. Where there is an offset in the alignment of a street across an intersection en++aie++treet,

the centerline offset (jog) must be at least 1"25 feet. Alternative centerline offsets may be

approved by the city or county engineer when reasonably determined to be necessary to

address turn-lane stacking or traffic safety considerations.

5-080 TRATLS

When a sidepath/trail or sidepath/trail extension, as identified ¡n the comprehensive plan, GoPlan or a

trails plan that has been adopted by the governing body, is located on the subject property, the

decision-making body is authorized to require that an easement be provided for the trail.

5-140 UTILITIES

5-140.2 ln all new residential subdivisions requiring planning commission review and approvaland in all

nonresidential developments subject to these regulations, all new utility ¡nstallations must be

placed underground within a dedicated easement or public right-of-way, except for the

following:

A. Utilities located in alleys, and along rear easements not abutting a public streeu

B. Temporary overhead utility lines during the time that construction is occurring, but only

during periods of construction;

C. Service connections, meters, and similar equipment that are customarily attached to the

outside wall of the premises they serve;

D. Poles used exclusively for street lighting; and

E. Electric distribution transformers, switch gear, meter pedestals, and telephone pedestals

that are customarily installed above-ground if landscaping or other approved visual

screening is provided around ground-mounted equipment.

l?.15



BPAC Notes and Additional lnformation

Recommended Changes to Subdivision Regulations

Table 5-1: Maximum Block Lengths

Short, connected blocks are critical for people who walk and bike because they make it efficient

to get from place to place. Long blocks decrease the number of potential routes, and increase

travel distances. Long blocks also encourage drivers to speed, requiring the city to come back

and install speed humps and other traffic calming measures in an attempt to make the
neighborhood safe for kids and adults.

We are recommending the addition Urban High Density maximum street spacing to correspond

to RS-4 and RS-5 lot widths (50 feet and less). We also recommend that Urban Low Density

maximum street spacing be applied, as originally defined, to RS-3 lot widths of 60 feet or less.

The Suburban category should apply to lot widths of 60-L50 feet, which would correspond to
RS-L and RS-2 zoning.

5-060.4 Connectivity of Streets and Nonmotorized Travel Routes

It's important that residents in a neighborhood can reach their destinations in a safe and

efficient manner, and that right should not be limited to people who drive. When subdivisions

do not adequately provide connections to the places people go, they create situations that
artificially induce auto-demand-increasing traffic, while making it less safe and desirable to
walk and bike.

We recommend requiring streets and nonmotorized travel routes to provide access to public

facilities such as parks, schools, libraries, etc., that are within or adjacent to the subdivision.

5-060.5 Dead-End Streets

Cul-de-sacs limit street connectivity and route choice, which makes walking and biking

inefficient and impractical. They increase travel distances, and encourage speeding on adjacent

"collector" streets, where drivers make up for the inefficiencies designed into their
neighborhoods.

The use of cul-de-sacs should be discouraged, and the length of dead-end streets should be

minimized as much as possible. A 75O-foot-long dead-end street is longerthan any allowed in

our neighboring communities. We have suggested 500 feet as a maximum length to bring

Tulsa's standards in line with neighboring communities like Jenks, Broken Arrow and Glenpool

l'?.tt"



5-060.9 Street I ntersections

ldeally, all street intersections should meet at right angles.

When there's an offset in alignment of a street intersection (jog), it's important to maintain

adequate spacing between the offset streets. lf they're too close together, cars will simply

maintain speed and cut the diagonal. This is just as important for neighborhood streets as

"majof'streets.

BPAC worked with the COT to retroactively address such an issue at 4Lst Place and St Louis,

where a residential intersection had offset streets that were only 30 feet from centerline to
centerline. This geometry encouraged cars to cut through diagonally at high speed, instead of
slowing to make two separate turns.

We are recommending that any offset streets be separated by a distance of L25 feet, so drivers

are required to make two separate turns. This is safer and more predictable for pedestrians

and cyclists.

5-080 Trails

Please include the language as it appears in the Go-Plan for "sidepath/trail." Also, we

recommend specifically naming the GoPlan as an approved component of the comprehensive

plan.

5-140 Utilities

ln hot climates such as Tulsa, shade trees offer critical protection to people on foot or bike.

They also increase the value of neighborhoods, by making beautiful and inviting places. When

the public right-of-way is lined with utility poles, it's impossible to have large, healthy trees

along city streets and sidewalks.

We recommend that utilities should either be buried or located in rear easements away from
public streets, so that the public right-of-way can be comfortable for all users.

11.tl



Example 1. Traditional neighborhood block sizes

Short blocks and lots of connectivity make it easy for people who walk and bike from place to place

ø

E l3th sr E 13th S1

d 2oo.oo fl 323.99 ll

ø
o
a
Þ

6)

c

ø¡o
d
û
!

a
o
J
6
!

n
õ'

o
I

o
I
6

o
!

Ø
!
a
õ
f

Þ
õ

I
õ-
õ

a
3o
õ
o

o

É 13rh Sr

Ø

g
I

ôe

Ø
c)o

s
a

ô)

a
T

Ø
C,

.:
!

6)

.?

!

E 14lh Sr E r4th st El4rhst Ê r4lh sr s14rhE E 14rh sr

Renaissance
Neighborhood

Block sizes approx
324'x 665'

Lot sizes approx
55' x 1 40'

l?.18



Example 2. Neighborhood with long blocks and lack of connectivity

Long blocks concentrate traffic and encourage drivers to speed.

lnefficient routes make it harder for pedestrians and cyclists to get from place to place

Neighbors complain about high-speed traffic in the neighborhood.

PI [ 26rh Pl [ 2ôrh Pt

It fl lr

I I
I
I
I
t

t
I
I
I
I
I
I
Ë

!

I 27rh Sr

€ 30rh st

¡
I
I
I
I

3

'l
tl

ø.j.
2,300'

Darlfnglon
Park

T o
[ ?Brh Sl e 2Brh 5r

Ê ztrh si

[ 28lh 5r

€ 30rh sr

(7analø

Near Hoover Elementary

Long blocks reduce connectivity
and increase distances between
destinations.

Drivers speed to make up for
inefüciency.

Block lengths vary
Examples. 1,306 t and 1,091 fr

Average lot size: 65'x 125'
Ø
I

r-l .tÎ



Example 3. What if the subdivision regulations required shorter blocks?

Here's the same neighborhood, as it would look with shorter blocks.

Greater connectivity means auto traffic is dispersed and slowed.

Route choice increases, and travel becomes more efficient, whether walking, biking or driving. lt makes

sense to walk from place to place.

PI

:29rh 51

[ 26rl) pì

q f'?6t:'P' ' ': ' ' ' , ' Id soo.oo tt

f 77rh Sì

t 27th l'j t: ?1t Pl t 27!h p'

û

?a
o,

Ø

Ëa
o.t|:l;- 

Ø 
. --t't r r r,t,t Ç t - rti* r t rt rt It rr .r r i¡p5r I

àã

1,100'

t 2Ì11\'.

ft

[ 29!h st

1,306.Sr lr

t 2/rh sr

Í 30th St

I

o
- ¡tr- rr ¡rrr rli¡ r

!

lmagine the same
ncighborhood with shorter
blocks.

Greater conneclivrty disperses and
slows trafüc.

Distances between dest¡nations
are shortened. Walking and biking
become much more appealing and
practical.

Ë 30lh sr

l?a.'¡la
r

l'l .?þ



HBA
11545 East 4lrd Srreer, Tulsa, 0klahoma 74146 offrce: (918) 661-1100 fax: (9181 628-0493

TulsaHBA.com

HOME BUILDERS ASSOCIATION ITULSA

January 31, 2018

Ms. Dawn T. Warrick, AICP I Director

City of Tulsa Planning & Development Department

1-75 E. 2nd Street, Suite 560

Tulsa, OK 74IA3-321'6

De livered via ema il to: dwarrick@cityoft u lsa.org

Subject: City of Tulsa Subdivísion and Development Regulations

Dear Dawn,

on behalf of over 900 members of the Home Builders Association of Greater Tulsa (HBA), we appreclate

your acknowledgement of the residential construction industry's issues to the proposed City of Tulsa

Subdivision and Development Regulations {SR).

The HBA supports the adoption of the Tulsa Metropol¡tan Area Subdivision and Development

Regulations-January 20L8 Public Hearing Draft submitted by the SR Work Group. We understand that

this draft is the result of considerable effort by Work Group and Technical Team members and that it

supports the policies and goals of PLANITULSA I Tulsa Comprehensive Plan, in addition to providing the

regulatory certainty that supports the Plan's key themes and in particular, facilitates development

opportunities and housing choices in Tulsa's new and existing residential neighborhoods.

At this time, HBA members are still reviewing the proposed City of Tulsa Zoning Code Amendments' I

will, however, contact you in advance of next week's TMAPC Work Session with their response.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey ith

Executive Vice President/CEO

\-1 , ¿l
Yt>t¡¡ llot¡¡t, ('¡t.t¡ !)t ctft'tstt:ttt



NAIOP
COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE
DEVELOPM ENT ASSOCIATION

February 14,2018

Michael Covey, TMAPC Chair:

NAIOP is the nation's leading trade association for developers, owners, investors and other professionals in industrial,

office, retail and mixed-use commercial real estate. We also act as an advocacy organization on behalf of the

commercial real estate development industry and are the leading voice for influencing policy on behalf of developers,

investors and owners of commercial real estate in the United States.

With regard to the proposed revisions to Subdivision and Development Regulations in the City of Tulsa, we feel it is

important that Tulsa's commercial real estate industry share our input on the plans which have been submitted for
you. upp.oval. After careful review of the both the work session changes made by the City of Tulsa & INCOG and

I¡e.""gfttty submitted draft by the work group chaired by Andy Shank and Alan Betchan, The NAIOP Oklahoma

Chapter is in full support of the work group's revisions as proposed for adoption by the Tulsa Metro Area Planning

Commission. The changes reflect our concerns as they affect the commercial real estate industry and impose

requirements which our members are willing and able to accept.

Further, we are very concerned about the removal of the Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) requirement from the

Subdivision Regulátions and their placement in the Tulsa Zoning Code. We do agree that the Tulsa Zoning Code is

the proper place for any traffic impact assessment; however, as most commercial development - be it retail, office or

muliifamily - has a high likelihood of impacting traffic patterns, congestion and existing corridors, this requirement

for new development ãffects our industry much more than traditional residential development in addition to requiring

developers to prove a negative..

The timing requirement of the TIA (at the front-end of permitting) and the delay which it will cause within a

property's du" dilig"nr" timeline are non-starters for our organization and our members. NAIOP Oklahoma is not

òpposed to some sort of traffic analysis per se; however, we would appreciate a more open and transparent process in

its formulation and a method of implementation that does not adversely affect our industry. In other words, our

membership is willing and able to offer our input, discuss opportunities which benefit all parties and achieve the

outcomes tñat make divelopment in Tulsa a model for the region. Further, the vast knowledge and experience of our

member base can provide effective solutions which this initiative currently fails to create.

We respectfully ask that the work group's draf[ of the Subdivision and Development Regulations be adopted by the

Tulsa Metro Area Planning Commission and that any further work on the TIA be tabled or redrafted so as to better

serve the citizens of Tulsa and the development community as a whole.

If you have any questions, or would like to discuss further, please feel free to contact either Rick Guild or Nick
Lombardi via the channels below. We appreciate your consideration,

Rick Guild
President
NAIOP Oklahoma
9r8.64s.3677 (c)
re@.TheGui ldCompan),. com

Nick Lombardi
Government Affairs Chair
NAIOP Oklahoma
918.344.990a (c)
nicklô.frisbie lombardi.com

(-? ?z



Tulse - fulsa - Louisv¡lle Omaha Kansas Fort Worth

Yes

W¡thold occupancy unt¡l
plat is filed and

improvements ¡nstalled

or guaranteed

L500' max. and 500'min,
when parallel to an

arterial street

N/A

700'

# of lots, 100 peak hour

tr¡ps, or d¡scretion of
Development Serv¡ces

staff

Yes

No

fes

úúithold occupancy unt¡l
requ¡red ¡mprovements

are in place

N/A

lf required by Zoning

Admin¡strator

No

Yes

raries based on avg. lot
;¡ze, number of lots or
lwell¡ng units

rAS - 500 to 5,000 da¡ly,

flA - 5,000+ daily, or

C¡scret¡on of Public

Works

les

No

Yes

Plat filed or waived by

development director or
designee

L.4 connect¡v¡ty index

N/A

les

No

Yes

Plat must be f¡led and

improvements installed

or guaranteed

600'w¡th 4 or more

dwelling un¡ts per acre.

Lower dens¡ty up to
1.,200 ¡n length

N/A

600' unless approved up

to 1,320'

100 peak hour or 1,000

da¡ly but planning and

development d¡rector

may waive

Yes

Plat filed or approval

lrom the planning

d¡rector

1320'

1320'

600'

D¡scret¡on of c¡ty traffic
eng¡neer

Yes

No

fes

lmprovements installed

cr guaranteed and plat

liled; builder's bond for
tree canopy and

sidewalk requ¡rements

N/A

N/A

N/A

200+ peak hour, known

area of congestion, or
d¡scretion of Publ¡c

Works

No

No

/es

Plat approved/signed,

mprovements ¡nstalled

rr guaranteed, earth

:hange and foundation
perm¡ts only

Urban - 700'

9uburban - 1,000'

Rural - 1,500'

750'

TBD

No

Yes

1500'

750'

N/A

No

No

No

¡mprovements installed

and plat filed or
author¡zation of
accelerated release of
build¡ng perm¡t

Performance Guarantees

Financial assurance

requirement

lssuance of bu¡lding permits

Block Length

Res¡dent¡al max.

Non-residential max,

Cuþde-sac

if cul-de-sac¡f greater thanconnestion

Required

1,000'

¡f Breater than¡f LJrban-900'

- 1,600'

1,300'

Threshold

lmpact Fees

Underground Util¡ties

Requ¡red

:J
t\,
uJ



Tulsa Owasso Jenks Broken Arrow

ì00'

500'

500'

N/A

Yes

Plat filed, improvements
¡nstalled, record drawings

subm¡tted

N/A

Íes

Plat must be fìled and all

improvements ¡nstalled.

Before plat ¡s filed, release

up to 15% of residential

lots . Commercial will not
release unt¡l plat is f¡led

N/A

N/A

N/A

fes

Plat must be filed unless

author¡zed by City

lvlanager. W¡ll only ¡ssue

one (1) building perm¡t for
res¡dent¡al subdiv¡s¡on ¡f

plat ¡s not filed. Reference

a hold on util¡tytaps and

c.o.

N/A

N/A

550'

fes

:¡ty Counc¡l can allow if
;urety ¡s provided. Plat

must be filed and all

mprovements ¡nstalled.

Guarantee amount may be

reduced, to not less than
15%, ¡n proport¡on to
mprovements completed

and accepted

1320'

N/A

s00'

les

Plat f¡led and

mprovements installed or

water and sewer ¡nstalled

allows for 10% of
res¡dential lots, and streets

and storm installed or
performance bond

L320'.

600'

600'

rBD

Plat approved/s¡gned,

mprovements ¡nstalled or

3uaranteed, earth change

end foundation perm¡ts

cnly

Urban - 700'

Suburban - 1,000'

Rural - 1500'

750'

Yes\o

)lat filed or author¡zat¡on

lf accelerated release of
lu¡ld¡ng perm¡t.

:onstruclion Plans must be

approved

1500'

N/A

750'

Residential max.

Non-residential max.

Culde-sac

if greater than 800'

by the D¡rector of

¡f development meets

criteria or as

if greater than 800'if greater than 800' N/A

Rural

No

No

connection ¡f Urban-900'

Traffic I

Engineer¡ng Des¡gn

rban - 1,300'

- 1600'

fhreshold

No

No

LJtilities

oFees

Performance Guarantees

Financial assurance

requirement

lssuance of building perm¡ts

--¡

\3it'



T
Subdivision and

Development Regu lations

Public Hearing Draft
February 2018

¡



Blank Page

l7.k



Contents

ARTTCLE 1. TNTRODUCTORY PROV1S1ONS............... ............1-1

1-010 oFFlclAL NAME (TTTLE) t-t
1-O2O AUTHORITY t-L

1-040 JUR|SDlCTlON....... 1-1

1-O5O PURPOSES L-t

L-O7O CONFLICTING PROVISIONS t-2

1.080 RULES OF LANGUAGE AND CONSTRUCTION ..1-3

1-O9O TRANSITIONAL PROVISIONS 1-5

1-1OO ADOPTION AND AMENDMENTS 1-5

L-rto SEVERABTLTTY .......... L-5

ARTICLE 5. DESIGN AND IMPROVEMENTS

5-O1O APPLICABILITY

5-O2O REQUIREDINFRASTRUCTUREANDPUBLICIMPROVEMENTS...............

s-030 BLocKS.

5-1

..5-1

5-1

5-2

5-4

5-O7O SIDEWALKS. .5-9

.5-9

5-10

5-10

5-10

5-t7O STREET SIGNS AND TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES

5-180 PERFORMANCE GUARANTEES AND SECURITY

5-190 MAINTENANCE GUARANTEES AND SECURITY

5-2OO PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OF COMMON AREAS AND IMPROVEMENTS

5-2!O SURVEYS AND MONUMENTS

5-220 OIL AND GAS EXTRACTION SITES

ARTICLE 10. REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES 10-1

Tursn MrrnopoLrrAN Anr¡ SueolvtsroN AND DEVELoPMEUT Rte ul¡tlot'ls

5-O8O TRAILS

5-O9O PROTECTION FROM FLOODING AND OTHER NATURAL HAZARDS

5-1OO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

5-110 LOW-TMPACTDEVELOPMENT(LlD)

5-!20 RESERVED .............5-11

5-130 WATER SUPPLY AND SEWAGE DISPOSAL .......5-11

5-1.40 UTtLtÏES 5-12

5-135-150 EASEMENTS

5-13

5-13

5-15

5-15

5-15

5-16

FEBRUARy 201"8 Pueuc HEARTNG DRAFT - Page i

11 ,)7



CO NTE NTS

10-030

10-040

10-050

L0-060

L0-070

1"0-080

10-090

10-100

10-110

EXEMPT LAND DIVISIONS

Accelerated Release of Building Permit..........

10-5

10-6

ADMINISTRATIVE MODI FICATIONS to-22

70-24

to-25
LO-26

CHANGE OF ACCESS

PLAT VACATIONS

ARTTCTE 15. DEF|N!ïONS......... ....15-1

15-010 GENERAL..... ..........1"5-1

L5-020 TERMS BEGINNING WITH "A-C". ....................15-1"

15-O3O TERMS BEGINNING WITH "D-F,,.

15-O4O TERMS BEGINNING WITH "G-I,,

15-O5O TERMS BEGINNING WITH "J_1"

15-060

L5-070

1.5-080

15-090

TERMS BEGINNING WITH ,,M-O"

TERMS BEGINNING WITH "P-R".,

TERMS BEGINNING WITH .,S_U,,.,

TERMS BEGINNING WITH "V_2".,

Tursr MrrnopoLrrAN Anrn SusolvrsroN AND DEVELoPME¡tr Rte uLATloNs

15-3

L5-4

15-5

15-5

15-6

t5-7

FesRu¡Rv 2018 PueLrc Hr¡nr¡¡c DRAFT - Page ii

(1)Y



ARTICLE 1. INTRODUCTORY PROVISIONS

1-010

r.-020

1-030

1-040

1-050

1-060

L-O70

1-080

1-090

1-100

1-110

oFFrcrAL NAME (TTTLE)

AUTHORITY

IL
1-1

7-t

t-2
1-3

1-5

EFFECTIVE DATE.............

JURISDICTION

PURPOSES

....... t-L

....... L-L

MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS

CONFLIqTING PROVISIONS..

RULES OF LANGUAGE AND CONSTRUCTION......

TRANSITIONAL PROVISIONS

ADOPTION AND AMENDMENTS

SEVERABILITY

......''...'''',.,',,'... t-2

................. 1-5

.. 1-5

1-010 oFFrcrAr NAME (TlTtE)

The official title of these regulations is the "Tulsa Metropolitan Area Subdivision and Development

Regulations," hereinafter referred to as "these regulations,"

1-O2O AUTHORITY

These regulations are adopted pursuant to the powers granted and limitations imposed by Oklahoma

law, expressly including the statutory authority conferred by Title 19, Oklahoma Statutes, Sections 863.9

and 863.10.

1-O3O EFFECTIVE DATE

These regulations become effective on May 10,2018, except as otherwise expressly stated.

1-040 JURTSDTCTION

These regulations apply within the jurisdiction of the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission.

1-050 PURPOSES

These regulations are adopted for the purposes of:

1-050.1 Protecting and promoting the public health, safety and general welfare;

1-050.2 Implementing the comprehensive plan and other adopted plans and policies;

1-050.3 Providing for orderly growth and land development;

1-050.4 Facilitating the creation of accurate records of the separate interests created and

conveyed by the subdivision of land, thereby helping to protect private property

rights;

1-050.5 Ensuring that lots proposed to be created are capable of being built upon in

accordance with applicable regulations;

1-050.6 Promotingsustainablelanddevelopmentpractices;

Tur-s¡ MerRopoLrrAN ARr¡ SueolvlsloN ANo Drvrropvrrur Rreur¡rlo¡ls

FEBRUARy 2018 Puerlc HEARìNG DRAFT - Page 1-1

l?.å



ARTICLE L: INTRODUCTORY PROVISIONS | 51-060: MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS

1-050.7

1-050.8

1-050.9

Ensuring that the city and county are well-positioned to retain and attract
employment growth and economic development activities by addressing a wide
range of considerations, including wise use of fiscal resources and quality-of-life
considerations;

Ensuring that city and county land development practices, procedures and
processes are regionally and nationally competitive; and

Establishing review and approval procedures that are as expeditious, efficient and

cost-effective as possible, while at the same time ensuring careful and competent
review,

1-060 MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS

1-060.1

1-050.2

1-060.3

These regulations represent minimum requirements deemed necessary to carry out
the stated purposes of _1_-_q_5_Q,

In addition to these regulations, all development subject to these regulations must
comply with all other applicable ordinances, laws and regulations, expressly
including:

A. Building codes, zoning codes, flood protection regulations, and all other
applicable laws and standards of the city and county; and

B. AII applicable laws, rules, and regulations of the federal government and the
State of Oklahoma and their duly constituted agencies.

AII references in these regulations to other governmental regulations are for
informational purposes only and do not constitute a complete list of such

regulations. These references do not imply any responsibility for the planning

commission to enforce regulations imposed by other government authorities.

1-070 CONFUCTING PROVTSTONS

L-O7O.l Conflict with State or Federal Regulations

If these regulations are inconsistent with state or federal law, the more restrictive provision
governs, to the extent allowed by law, The more restrictive provision is the one that imposes

more stringent controls,

t-O7O.2 Conflict with Other Local Regulations

If these regulations are inconsistent with one another or if they conflict with provisions found
in other adopted local government ordinances or regulations, the more restrictive provision
governs unless otherwise expressly stated. The more restrictive provision is the one that
imposes more stringent controls.

t-O7O.3 Conflict with Private Agreements and Covenants

These regulations do not abrogate or annul any easement, covenant, deed restriction or other
agreement between private parties. If these regulations impose a greater restriction than
imposed by an agreement or covenant among private parties, these regulations govern. The

Turs¡ MrrRopoLrrAN ARr¡ SueorvrsroN AND Drvrropur¡rr REeur¡rro¡ls

FEBRUARy 2018 Puelrc He¡n¡ne DRAFT - Page 1-2

l?.3D



ARTICLE L: INTRODUCIORY PROVISIONS | 51-080: RULES OF LANGUAGE AND CONSTRUCIION

planning commission is not responsible for monitoring or enforcing agreements or covenants

among private parties.

1.080 RUTES OF TANGUAGE AND CONSTRUCTION

1-080.1 Meanings and lntent

Words and terms expressly defined in these regulations including those defined in A-RTIÇ-L-E

-1-5 have the specific meanings assigned unless the context indicates another meaning,

1-080.2 City and County References

As established in --1---0-4-Q, these regulations apply in the City of Tulsa and unincorporated Tulsa

County. Whenever reference is made to the city or county or city or county officials, such

references are intended to apply to the government, agency or official with jurisdiction over

the subject property or subject matter,

1-080.3 Public Officials and Agencies

A. References in these regulations to the "planning commission" are references to

the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission, which is established as a

City-County cooperative planning commission pursuant to Section 863'1 et' seq.

Title 19, Oklahoma Statutes.

B. References in these regulations to the "land use administrator" are references to

the head of the land development services division of the Indian Nations Council

of Governments (INCOGJ,

C. References in this these regulations to the "county engineer" are references to

the county engineer of Tulsa County.

D. References in this these regulations to the "city engineer" are references to the

director ofengineering services ofthe City ofTulsa.

E. All other employees, public officials, bodies, and agencies to which references

are made are those of the City of Tulsa or Tulsa County, unless otherwise

expressly stated.

1-080.4 Computat¡on of Time

A. References to "days" are to calendar days unless otherwise expressly stated'

References to "business days" are references to regular city or county

government working days.

B. The time in which an act is to be completed is computed by excluding the first

day and including the last day. Ifthe last day is a Saturday, Sunday or holiday

observed by the city or county, that day is excluded.

C. A day concludes at the close of business. Any materials received after the close

of business will be considered to have been received the following day.

1-080.5 Tenses and Usage

A. Words used in the singular include the plural. The reverse is also true.

Tulse MerRopoLtrAN ARea SugolvtsloN AND Devrropvl rrut REGULATIoNS

FEBRUARy 2018 Puarrc HEARTNG DRAFT - Page 1-3

l?,3f



ARTICLE L: INTRODUCIORY PROVISIONS | 51-080: RULES OF LANGUAGE AND CONSTRUCTION

B. Words used in the present tense include the future tense, The reverse is also

true,

C. The words "mus!" "will," "shall" and "may not" are mandatory'

D. The word "may" is permissive, not mandatory or required.

E. When used with numbers, "up to &" "not more than x" and "a maximum of x" all

include "x."

F. The word "person" includes a firm, association, organization, partnership,

limited liability company, trust, or corporation, as well as an individual'

G. The words "used" and "occupied" include "intended, designed or arranged to be

used or occupied."

1-080.6 Conjunctions

Unless the context otherwise expressly indicates, conjunctions have the following meanings:

A. "And" indicates that all connected items or provisions apply; and

B. "Or" indicates that the connected items or provisions may apply singularly or in

combination.

1-080.7 Headingsandlllustrations

Headings and illustrations are provided for convenience and reference only and do not define

or limit the scope of any provision of these regulations, In case of any difference of meaning or

implication between the text of these regulations and any heading, drawing, table, figure or

illustration, the text governs.

1-080.8 Versions and Citations

All references in these regulations to other city, county, state or federal regulations are to be

construed as referring to the most up-to-date version and citation for those regulations, unless

otherwise expressly indicated. When the referenced regulations have been repealed and not

replaced by other regulations, requirements for compliance are no longer in effect.

1-080.9 Lists and Examples

Unless otherwise expressly indicated, lists of items or examples that use "including," "such as,"

or similar terms are intended to provide examples only, They are not to be construed as

exhaustive lists of all possibilities.

1-080.10 Delegation of Authority
Whenever a provision appears requiring the head of a department or another local

government officer or employee to perform an act or duty, that provision will be construed as

authorizing the department head or officer to delegate that responsibility to others over

whom they have authority. Delegation of authority is not allowed when these regulations

expressly prohibit such delegation.

Tulsn MrrRopoLrrAN Ane¡ SuBDtvtsloN ¡uo Dtvrlopve¡lr RreuLAlloNs

FreRu¡nv 2018 Pusrc Hr¡Rltlc DRAFT - Page 1-4

l?.3>



ARTICLE 1: INTRODUCTORY PROVISIONS I 51-090: TRANSITIONAL PROVISIONS

1.090 TRANSITIONAT PROVISIONS

1-090.1 Applications Submitted Before Effective Date

Complete applications for approvals required under these regulations that are pending

approval before the effective date specified in "1:-0.3.Q must be reviewed and approved in

accordance with the subdivision regulations in effect immediately before the effective date

specified in _1:-Q"3"Q. Incomplete applications submitted before the effective date specified in -1:

-0,3-Q will not be reviewed until they are complete. Once complete, the application must be

reviewed and approved in accordance with the regulations in effect at the time that the

application is deemed complete.

1-090.2 Permits lssued Before the Effective Date

Any building, structure or other activity for which a building permit was issued before the

effective date specified in _1:-Q-3-Q-may be completed in conformance with the issued building

permit and other applicable permits and conditions, even if such building, structure or activity

does not fully comply with provisions of these regulations. If the permitted construction or

activity is not commenced and diligently pursued within the time allowed under the original

permit or any extension granted, then the building, structure or other activity is subject to

compliance with these regulations.

1-090.3 PreviousViolations

The adoption ofthese regulations does not affect nor prevent any pending or future

prosecution of, or action to abate, violations ofthe previous subdivision regulations that

occurred before the effective date specified in -1:Q-3-Q,

1-1OO ADOPTION AND AMENDMENTS

An affirmative vote of a majority the full membership of the planning commission is required to adopt or

amend these regulations.

1-110 SEVERABITITY

If any portion of these regulations is held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent

jurisdiction, that portion is to be deemed severed from the remaining regulations and does not affect or

diminish the validity of the remaining regulations.

Tulse MrrRopoLtrAN AR¡¡ SugolvtstoN AND DEVELoPMEI'lr ReeuLATloNs

FEBRUARy 2018 Puerc H¡eRlrue DRAFT - Page 1"-5

ll, 33



Blank Page

l?.34



5-010

5-020

s-030

5-040

5-050

5-060

5-070

s-080

s-090

5-L00

5-110

5-L20

5-130

5-140

5-150

5-160

5-r70
5-180

5-190

s-200

5-210

5-220

ARTICLE 5. DESIGN AND IMPROVEMENTS

APPLICABILITY

REQU I RED I N FRASTRUCTU RE AN D PU BLIC I M PROVEM ENTS............

BLOCKS.......

SIDEWALKS...

TRAILS

PROTECTION FROM FLOODING AND OTHER NATURAL HA24R0S..............

STORMWATER MANAGEM ENT.......

LOW-IMPACT DEVELOPMENT (LID)

RESERVED

WATER SUPPLY AND SEWAGE DISPOSAL.

UTILITIES

EASEMENTS..

STREET LIGHTS

STREET SIGNS AND TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES........

PERFORMANCE GUARANTEES AN D SECU RITY.................

MAINTENANCE GUARANTEES AND SECURITY ................

PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OF COMMON AREAS AND IMPROVEMENTS

SURVEYS AND MONUMENTS...........

OILAND GAS EXTRACTION SITES

5-020.1

5-020.2

........... 5-1

5-1

5-2

5-4

.... 5-5

.... 5-5

... 5-10

5-9

5-9

5-13

5-13

5-10

........... 5-11

5-11

............... 5-L2

............... 5-13

............... 5-13

............ 5-15

5-15

5-15

5-16

5-010 APPUCABTHTY

Except as otherwise expressly stated, the design and improvement regulations of this article apply to all:

5-010.1 Landdivisions;

5-010.2 Activities expressly identified in Section 70.080-B of the Tulsa zoning code; and

5-010.3 Activities expressly identified in Section 260 of the Tulsa County zoning code.

5-O2O REQUIRED INFRASTRUCTURE AND PUBTIC IMPROVEMENTS

Except as otherwise expressly stated, developers are responsible for the
construction and installation of infrastructure and public improvements in

accordance with the regulations of this article, Required infrastructure and

improvements must comply with all applicable design criteria and standard

specifications.

AII improvements rirust be designed and installed to provide for a logical inter-

connected system of infrastructure and to create continuity of improvements that
will facilitate land development on adjacent properties.

Tursn METRopoLrrAN Ane¡ SueorvrsroN AND Drvrropv¡tlr REGULATIoNS

FEBRUARy 2018 Pualtc HEARTNG DRAFT - Page 5-1

l'l .35



ARTICLE 5: DESIGN AND IMPROVEMENTS | 55-030: BLOCKS

5-020.3

s-020.4

5-020.s

If a developer files a final plat for only a portion of a development for which a
preliminary subdivision plat was approved, the infrastructure and improvements

required to be constructed, installed, and maintained are those improvements that
the city or county engineer reasonably deems necessary to serve the lots shown on

the final plat.

A developer may seek formal acceptance of improvements to be dedicated to the

public after all the following have occurred:

A. The developer has submitted all required record plans for such improvements

to the city or county engineer;

B. The city or county has conducted field insp,ections to ensure that improvements

are installed and constructed in accordance with the submitted record plans;

and

C. The owner has certified that there are no liens against the subject property.

Unless otherwise expressly stated, the developer is responsible for maintenance of
all required infrastructure and improvements, including rights-of-way, to the

standards of these regulations until the city or county, another unit of government, a

property owners association, or other legal entity assumes actual responsibility for
maintenance of the infrastructure and improvements (see "52-0-0). Final plats must

include the developer's signed acknowledgement of this maintenance responsibility.

5-030 BtocKs

5-030.1 General

The size and shape of blocks must be suitable for the proposed development and be laid out in

a pattern that ensures the connectivity of streets and nonmotorized travel routes and provides

for efficient provision of public and safety services.

5-030.2 Depth

Blocks must have a depth that accommodates at least 2 rows of lots, except when reverse

frontage along major streets is provided or when prevented by topographic conditions or
other physical constraints, such as property size or location next to railroads, water bodies or
public parks or open spaces.

5-030.3 Length

A. To provide safe and convenient motorized and nonmotorized travel routes

within and among neighborhoods and minimize out-of-direction travel, blocks

within new residential subdivisions may not exceed the maximum block lengths

established in T.able- -5---1..

Turs¡ M¡tRopoLrrAN ARe¡ SugolvtsloN AND DEVEtoPME¡lr RrcuL¡rlo¡ls

FEBRUARy 201"8 Pualc HEARTNG DRAFT - Page 5-2

l1'31€



ARTICLE 5: DESIGN AND IMPROVEMENTS | 55-030: BLOCKS

700

1,000

Table 5-1: Maximum Block lengths

Max¡mum Block Length

Without Mid-Block Ped Connection (PL to PL, feet)

Maximum Block Length

With Mid-Block Ped Connection (PL to Pl- feet)Block Type

Urban 900

Suburban 1,300

Rural 1,500 1,600

Table 5-1 Notes

I1l PL = Property Line (at end of block)

l2l Urban = blocks on which the mean lot width of all fronting lots is less than 60 feet

t3l Suburban = blocks on which the mean lot width of all fronting lots is at least 60 feet but less than 125 feet

t4l Rural = blocks on which the mean lot width of all fronting lots is 125 feet or more

Note: Lot widths must be measured in accordance with the lot width measurement definition of the applicable (city or county)

zoning regulations.

B. Mid-block pedestrian connections must be located within 200 feet of the actual

mid-point between intersecting streets and be in the form of a sidewallç shared-

use path, alley or similar alternative that provides ADA-compliant connection

that minimizes out-of-direction nonmotorized travel,

C. The planning commission is authorized to approve exceptions to the block

length and mid-block connection regulations of this section, in accordance with
the modification procedures of -1-Q:"QZQ. In order to approve such modifications,

decision-making bodies must determine that the general modification approval

criteria are met and that topography, natural resources (e.g., wetlands,

woodlands, floodplains, wildlife habitats), existing development or other

physical constraints make shorter block lengths or midblock connections

undesirable or impractical or that it is unreasonable to impose otherwise

applicable block length and mid-block connection regulations based on the

existing pattern of development, or other relevant factors,

D. Decision-making bodies are authorized to condition modifications to the

regulations of this section on the provision of traffic calming improvements,

emergency vehicle access routes, and access features that provide safe and

convenient motorized and non-motorized access to schools, playgrounds,

shopping areas, transportation routes and other community facilities.

E. Block lengths are measured along the street frontage from property line to

property line at opposite ends of the subject block.

F. The block length regulations of this subsection do not apply along major streets

when the city or county engineer determines that access control policies or
other safety or traffic management policies require longer block lengths, The

regulations also do not apply to nonresidential subdivisions.

Tu¡-s¡ MEÌRopoLrrAN ARe¡ SueotvlsloN AND DEVELoPN/ENT REGULAfIoNS

FreRuaRv 2018 Pualrc HEARTNG DRAFT - Page 5-3

1J,37



ARTICLE 5: DESIGN AND IMPROVEMENTS | 55-040: LOTS

5-040 toTs

5-040.1 General

The size, shape and orientation of lots must comply with applicable zoning regulations. When

lots will not be served by centralized sewer or water service, lot dimensions and area must

comply with the requirements of the Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality.

5-040.2 Flag Lots

A. The creation of flag lots may be approved only through the modification

procedures of -10:-Q70 or the administrative modification procedures of -1-Q:"0-8-Q,

as applicable, when the authorized decision-making body determines that the

modification approval criteria are met and that a flag lot design would:

(1) Limit direct access onto a major street;

l2l Provide greater protection ofsensitive natural resources areas;

(3) Hide or conceal utility buildings/substations, or radio, television or
telecommunication towers; or

(4) Avoid substantial hardship to the subject property owner due to the

property's topography or another such condition.

B. Decision-making bodies are authorized to impose conditions on the approval of

a flag lot, including but not limited to requirements for shared driveways,

maximum flag pole length, minimum street frontage and minimum flag pole

width.

5-040.3 Access to Lots

A. General
Land must be divided in a way that affords each lot with access to a street that

complies with the applicable provisions of these regulations'

B. Access to Major Streets and Highways
If a property with frontage along a major street or highway is proposed to be

subdivided or developed, decision-making bodies are authorized to restrict

access to the respective street or highway and require that the developer take

one or more of the following actions:

(1) Create through lots that back onto the major street or highway and front

onto and take access from a parallel street, coupled with the installation

of a fence, wall or vegetative visual screen along the major street or
highway frontage;

l2l Provide a frontage road separated from the major street or highway;

(3) Establish deed restrictions or other Iegally enforceable means of
preventing private driveway access to the major street or highway;

(4) Provide a cross-access easement to abutting properties that front on the

same major street or highwaY; or

Tuls¡ MrrRopoLITAN ARe¡ SuBDtvlsloN ¡ruo D¡vrLopvErut R¡GuL¡tlot'ls

FraRu¡Rv 201-8 PueLrc Hr¡Rr¡¡e DRAFT - Page 5-4

11,38



ARTICLE 5: DESIGN AND IMPROVEMENTS | 55-050: RESERVED

(s) Provide a mutual, reciprocal, non-exclusive easement (mutual access

easement) to ensure perpetual access to the subject property.

5-040.4 Reserve Areas

These regulations recognize that it may occasionally be necessary and in the public interest to

create lots designated as reserve areas to be occupied by stormwater detention, common

recreation, private rights-of-way or other similar uses, subject to the common area

maintenance provisions of _5:_20_Q, If declared reserved for such purposes by restrictive

covenants or other recorded legal documents approved by the city or county, reserve areas

are exempt from the lot regulations of this section -5--0-4-Q.

5-O5O RESERVED

5-060 STREETS

5-060.1 Applicability

The standards ofthis section apply to all streets unless otherwise expressly stated.

5-060.2 Access

All lots created after the effective date specified in -1--0-3-0 must have an approved means of

access to a public street or an approved private street that complies with the street standards

of this section (see _5_--0_4_0.3J,

A. Reserve strips controlling access to streets are prohibited exceptwhere their
control is placed with the city or county under conditions approved by the

planning commission.

B. When proposed lots abut an existing or proposed major street, the decision-

making body is authorized to require one or more of the following:

(1) Non-access provisions controlling ingress and egress to the abutting
major stree!

(2) A reverse frontage with a non-access reservation along the rear lot line;

{3) A frontage road parallel to the major street.

5-060.3 General Street Layout

A. The arrangement and layout of all streets must conform to the comprehensive

plan and the major street and highway plan unless otherwise expressly

approved through the modification procedures of -1-Q:02-Q or the administrative
modification procedures of .10:"Q"80. as applicable.

B. When streets are not shown on the comprehensive plan or the major street and

highway plan, the arrangement and layout of new streets mustr

(1) Create an integrated system ofstreets and nonmotorized transportation
facilities that provide for safe and efficient access to lots and movement

of people;

Turs¡ M¡rnopoLrrAN AR¡¡ SueotvrsroN ANo Dev¡ropur¡'lt Reeur¡rlo¡ts

FEBRUARy 2018 PueLrc H¡enlrue DRAFT - Page 5-5

l?.39



ARTICLE 5: DESIGN AND IMPROVEMENTS | 55-060: STREETS

(21 Provide for the efficient movement of through traffic by providing an

interconnected network of streets and nonmotorized transportation
facilities to avoid isolation of areas and over-reliance on major streets

and highways; and

Be uncomplicated, so that emergency services, public services, and

visitors can find their way to their intended destinations,

5-060.4 Connectivity of Streets and Nonmotorized Travel Routes

A. lntent
Connected streets and nonmotorized transportation routes helps ensure

connected neighborhoods, diffusion and distribution of traffic among multiple

travel routes, and easy access by public and emergency service vehicles.

B. Requirement
When new public streets or public nonmotorized transportation improvements

are required to be constructed as part of a development, they must connect to
similar public improvements within the development and be extended to the

outer perimeter of the development so that they can be connected to similar
public improvements in the future.

5-060.5 Dead-EndStreets

A. Temporary Dead-End ("stub") streets

(1) Temporary turnarounds must be provided at the end of stub streets that
are intended for extension when a subsequent phase of the development

is completed or when the abutting property is developed if the stub

street is more than 150 feet in length, as measured from the centerline of
the intersecting street to the perimeter of the subdivision to which the

stub street extends.

(2) At the time that the temporary dead-end street is extended or connected

to another street segment, any existing temporary turnaround must be

removed by the developer responsible for extending the street. If for any

reason the stub street is not extended, a permanent turnaround must be

constructed by the subject developer on the fabutting) site being

developed.

(3) Stub streets must be clearly marked on plats and labeled "Future Street

Extension." In addition, developers must post an approved sign in the

right-of-way of the stub street indicating that the temporary dead-end

(stubJ street is intended as a "Future Street Extension."

(4) The following notation must be incorporated into any plat showing a

stub street: THIS STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY IS NOT INTENDED TO BE A

PERMANENT DEAD-END STREET.IT IS PLATTED WITH THE INTENT OF

BEING EXTENDED AND CONNECTED TO STREETS THAT MAY BE BUILT

IN THE FUTURE, THEREBY PROVIDINGACCESS TO AND FROM

ABUTTING PROPERTIES.

TuLsn MErRopoLrrAN Anr¡ SuBDrvrstoN ¡tlo DrvtropMENT RÊGULATIoNS

(3)

FEBRUARy 2018 Pueuc HEARTNG DRAFT - Page 5-6

l?.qo



ARTICLE 5: DESIGN AND IMPROVEMENTS | 55-060: STREETS

B. Permanent Dead-End Streets

(1) AII approved permanent dead-end streets must comply with
International Fire Code standards'

(21 Permanent dead-end streets may not exceed 750 feet in length measured

from the centerline ofthe intersecting street to the center ofthe turn-

around, If a modification of maximum length regulations is approved,

decision-making bodies are authorized to impose one or more of the

following conditions:

(a) Supplemental emergency vehicle access routes;

(b) A pedestrian access easement from the terminus of the dead-end

street;

. (c) A planted island with a pervious or bioretention landscaped area in

the center ofany cul-de-sac bulb; or

(d) Other requirements designed to ensure connectivity, decrease

storm water runofl or otherwise promote the purposes of these

subdivision regulations,

5-060.6 Right-of-WaYW¡dths

The minimum right-of-way width of all proposed streets must comply with the Major Street

and Highway PIan, or if no width is specified on the Major Street and Highway PIan, the

minimum width requirements of Table 5-2 apply, Alternative right-of-way widths may be

approved through the modification procedures of -1-Q:-QZ-Q or the administrative modification

procedures of -1-Q:-Q.Q.Q, as applicable.

Table 5-2: Minimum Right-of-Way Width for Streets Not Shown on Major Street and Highway Plan

SÍeet Type Minimum ROW Width (feet)

Freeway per ODOT Standards

Parkway 150

Primary Arterial r.20 [1]

Secondary Arterial L00 [2]

Secondary Arterial Alternate 100 [2]

Special Trafficway 100

Residential Collector, Residential with open drainage (County), Commerci al/lndustrial Street 60

Commercial/lndustrial Collector, Commercial/lndustrial Street with open drainage (County) 80

Residential Street 50

Urban Arterial 70t31

CBD Street 80

Table 5-2 Notes

tll Minimum ROW width of L30 feet required for right-turn lane on a primary arterial street at the major street intersection

to extend at least 388 feet paralleling the right side of the primary arterial street, measured from the section l¡ne.

Í21 Minimum ROW width of 108 feet required for right-turn lane on a secondary arterial street at the major street

intersection to extend at least 388 feet paralleling the right side ofthe secondary arterial street, measured from the

section line.

t3l Minimum right-of-way width of 80 feet (at least 40 feet on each side of centerline) is required at the major street

intersect¡on to extend a d¡stance of at least 388 feet measured from the intersection line.

Turse MrrRoPoLtrAN AREA SuBDlvlsloN AND D¡veropvrrut REGULAIIoNS

FEBRUARv 20L8 PuaLlc Hr¡ntne DRAFT - Page 5-7

l1.qt



ARTICLE 5: DESIGN AND IMPROVEMENTS | 55-060: STREETS

5-060.7 Street Pavement W¡dth, Construction and Des¡gn

All streets must comply with pavement width, street surfacing, street design and storm

drainage requirements established by the city or county engineer.

s-050.8 Private Streets

A. Private streets proposed in the unincorporated county require review and

approval through the PUD rezoning process. Private streets proposed in the city
require review and approval through the zoning code's mandatory or optional

development plan procedures. Such streets are subject to all applicable

regulations of this section.

B. Except as expressly approved as part of a PUD in the county or through approval

of a mandatory or optional development plan in the city, private streets are

prohibited in subdivisions of more than 20 acres in the City of Tulsa and in

subdivisions of more than 40 acres in the unincorporated areas of Tulsa County.

C. Except as expressly approved as part of a PUD in the county or through approval

of a mandatory or optional development plan in the city, private streets are

prohibited if they will impede reasonable access to existing or future collector
or major streets.

D. Except as expressly approved as part of a PUD in the county or through approval

of a mandatory or optional development plan in the city, private streets must be

constructed in accordance with the same regulations that apply to public streets

and must include sidewalks and all street fixtures required for public streets.

E. Maintenance responsibility for private streets must be established in
accordance with s:_Z_Q_Q.

F. The cost of powering street lights along private streets is the sole responsibility

of the property owners association or other legal entity responsible for
perpetual maintenance (see -5---2-0-0J..

G. Private street entrances (at the gate) must have entrance and exit lanes, with
Ianes having a width of at least 74 feet.If covered, travel lanes must have a

minimum vertical clearance of 14 feet.

H. Call boxes must be located at least 60 feet from the curb line of the public street

from which the private street is accessed.

l. Private streets intersecting with public streets must have a vehicle turn-around
area before any entrance gate that allows a passenger vehicle to complete a

turn-around completely outside of the right-of-way of the intersecting public

street.

J. Guaranteed access to all emergency vehicles must be provided at all entrances

even in case of electrical power loss.

K. Gate designs, security systems and access controls must be reviewed and

approved by the technical advisory committee before installation. Hard-

tempered steel locks are prohibited.

Tursa MrrRopoLrrAN ARr¡ SugorvrsroN AND D¡vrLopH¿e ¡lr Rre ul¡tlot'ls
FEBRUARy 2018 Pueuc Hr¡Rrrue DRAFT - Page 5-8

ll.tt¿



ARTICLE 5: DESIGN AND IMPROVEMENTS | 55-070: SIDEWALKS

5-050.9 Streetlntersect¡ons

A. AII street intersections involving arterial streets must be at right angles. The city
or county engineer are authorized to approve intersection designs that are

within 15 degrees of a right angle when reasonably determined to be necessary

to address pedestrian and vehicle safety, topography or similar considerations,

B. Where there is an offset in the alignment of a street across an intersection on a

major street, the centerline offset (jog) must be at least 125 feet. Alternative

centerline offsets may be approved by the city or county engineer when

reasonably determined to be necessary to address turn-lane stacking or traffic.

safety considerations.

s-070 srDEWAIKS

5-070.1

5-070.2

s-070.3

5-O70.4

5-070.5

s-070.6

Sidewalks must be installed on both sides of all arterial streets and on both sides of
all collector streets and residential [local) streets with curb and gutter. Decision-

making bodies are authorized to require the installation of sidewalks in other
locations, such as at the end of permanent dead-end streets when they determine

that such sidewalks will create a logical and well-connected pedestrian circulation

system.

Decision-making bodies are authorized to waive the requirement for sidewalk

installation, in accordance with the modification procedures of "1-Q:-QZQ, when they

determine that the general modification approval criteria are met and that
topography, natural resource constraints or other factors that are unique to the

subject property make sidewalk installation impractical.

Except as provided in -5--0-20.4-, sidewalks must be installed prior to issuance of a

certificate of occupancy.

Sidewalk deferrals may be approved pursuant to any applicable fee-in-lieu options

available in the city or county (see also Title 35, Section 602, Tulsa Revised

Ordinances).

Sidewalks must be located inside the right-of-way line or in an alternative location

approved by the city or county engineer.

All sidewalks must be constructed in accordance with the standards and

specifications of the city or county, including sidewalk width requirements. When a

sidewalk will provide a connection between existing sidewalks that are less than

current required widths, the new sidewalk connection may be tapered to match the

width of the sidewalk to which the connection is being made. This reduced width
taper may not extend more than 7 feet from the point of connection and must

comply with ADA requirements.

5-080 TRAttS

When a trail or trail extension, as identified in the comprehensive plan or a trails plan that has been

adopted by the governing body, is located on the subject property, the decision-making body is

authorized to require that an easement be provided for the trail.

Turs¡ M¡tRopoLlrAN AR¡e SueolvlstoN AND DEvrLopvrrur Rtcur¡rlo¡ls
FreRueRv 2018 Puerrc Hr¡Rrrue DRAFT - Page 5-9

l7,L+3



ARTTCLE 5: DESTGN AND IMPROVEMENTS | 55-090: PROTECTION FROM FLOODING AND OTHER NATURAL HAZARDS

5-O9O PROTECTION FROM FTOODING AND OTHER NATURAT HAZARDS

5-O9O.l All proposed land divisions, new development and redevelopment in a flood hazard'

area must be reviewed by the floodplain administrator to verify that:

A. The proposal is consistent with the need to minimize flood damage;

B. All public utilities and facilities, such as sewer, gas, electric and water systems,

are located and constructed to minimize or eliminate flood damage;

C. Adequate drainage is provided to reduce exposure to flood hazards; and

D. The proposal complies with all applicable federal, state and local flood-related

building codes and watershed-floodplain development regulations.

5-090.2 The requirements of this subsection (-5--Q90,2) apply to all land divisions, new

development and redevelopment in a flood hazard area.

A. All plats, ìot line adjustments and lot splits must show:

(1) Flood hazard area boundaries (including floodways);

(21 Design flood elevations; and

(3) Current effective map panel information.

B. AII new building lots must be provided with adequate buildable area on

naturally high ground outside of the flood hazard areas.

C. All new building lots must be accessible by emergency vehicles during flood

events by transportation routes with reasonably safe and dry access,

D. The design of utilities and facilities must comply with all applicable floodplain

regulations, building codes and drainage standards'

E. Floodplain permits must be obtained before any development occurs in a flood

hazard area.

F. AII flood hazardareas must be placed in a reserve area or overland drainage

easement and preserved as open space'

5-090.3 Steep slopes or lands subject to subsidence or other natural hazards may not be

platted or developed in such a way as to present a danger to life or property, or to

the public health, safety, or general welfare.

5-1OO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

Developers are responsible for designing and installing stormwater management facilities in accordance

with all applicable city and county requirements'

5-110 IOW-IMPACTDEVELOPMENT(tlD)

City and county policies support subdivision designs that incorporate low-impact development best

management practices for reducing runoff and mimicking a site's predevelopment hydrology by

minimizing disturbed areas and impervious cover and then infiltrating filtering storing, evaporating,

and detaining stormwater runoff close to its source. Low-impact development practices include

TUrS¡ MTTROPOLITAN ANT¡ SUSOIVISION AND DEVELOPMENI REGULATIONS

FraRu¡Rv 201"8 Puerlc Hr¡Rtrue DRAFT - Page 5-10

lJ.r+rt



ARTICLE 5: DESIGN AND IMPROVEMENTS | 55-120: RESERVED

measures such as preserving undeveloped open space, biofiltration, reducing impervious cover and

using porous pavement.

5-T2O RESERVED

5-130 WATER SUPPTY AND SEWAGE DISPOSAT

5-130.1 City of Tulsa

A. Subdivisions within the corporate limits of the City of Tulsa must be served by a

public drinking water supply approved by the Oklahoma Department of
Environmental Quality,

B. The developer must provide an internal sanitary sewer collection system in

accordance with Title 17 (Section 906), Tulsa Revised Ordinances.

C. Required sanitary sewer collection systems must be designed and constructed

in accordance with the standards of the agency operating the system and be

approved by the Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality.

D. If an approved public sanitary sewer system is not required, pursuant to the

criteria of -5---1-3-Q.J=8, the planning commission is authorized to allow the

subdivision to be initially developed on private sewage disposal systems,

subject to the following regulations:

(1) In addition to installation of the private sewage disposal systems, the

developer must install a sewer collection system within the subdivision

that can be connected to an approved public sanitary sewer system when

available and provide each lot in the subdivision with an individual
sewer tap.

(2) The approved sewage disposal system and taps must be designed and

constructed in accordance with standards established by agency

operating the system and the regulations of the Oklahoma Department of
Environmental Quality.

(3) AII lots that will be initially served by individual on-site sewage disposal

systems must comply with the minimum lot size requirements of the

Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality for on-site sewage

disposal systems. These minimum lot size requirements may not be

varied except by the agency having jurisdiction over the permitting of the
proposed individual on-site sewage disposal systems.

(4) The developer must submit restrictive covenants with the preliminary

subdivision plat application relative to the installation and use of private

sewage disposal systems andf or connection to the public sanitary sewer

system.

Tuls¡ MrrRopoLrrAN ARee SueotvrsroN ANo DrveLopv¡NT REcuLATtoNs

FEBRUARy 201"8 Pueuc Hr¡Rr¡re DRAFT - Page 5-11

t1.q5



ARTICLE 5: DESIGN AND IMPRovEMENTS | 55-140: urlLlrlES

5-130.2 Unincorporated Tulsa County

A. Subdivisions in unincorporated Tulsa County may be served by individual wells

for drinking water in lieu of a public water supply in accordance with applicable

regulations of the Oklahoma Water Resources Board and the Oklahoma

Department of Environmental Quality.

B. The developer must provide an internal sanitary sewer collection system to

serve each lot in the subdivision. The system must be designed and constructed

in accordance with standards established by the agency operating the system

and the regulations of the Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality.

C. If an approved public sanitary sewer system is not reasonably accessible to the

subdivision, as determined by the planning commission after review and

recommendation by the technical advisory committee, the planning commission

is authorized to allow use of private sewage disposal systems in accordance

with the following regulations:

(1) Individual on-site sewage disposal systems must comply with the

requirements of the Oklahoma Administrative Code, Title 252, Chapter

64r.

(2) The developer is responsible for obtaining the applicable regulations of
the agency having jurisdiction and complying with all applicable

procedural and substantive requirements for the use of private sewage

disposal systems.

(3) All lots to be served by individual on-site sewage disposal systems must

comply with the minimum lot size requirements of the Oklahoma

Department of Environmental Quality for on-site sewage disposal

systems. These minimum lot size requirements may not be varied except

by the agency having jurisdiction over the permitting of the proposed

individual on-site.sewage disposal systems,

(4) The developer must submit restrictive covenants with the preliminary

subdivision plat application relative to the installation and use of private

sewage disposal systems and/or connection to the public sanitary sewer

system.

5-140 UTIUTIES

Developers must make all necessary arrangements with respective utility providers

for the installation of utilities, including gas, electrical, and communications service.

Overhead lines for the supply of electric, telephone, communication, and cable

television services may be located within the perimeter easements of a subdivision.

Street light poles or standards may be served by overhead line or underground

cable. All other supply lines for electric, telephone, communication, cable television,

natural gas and similar services must be located underground in easements

dedicated for general utility services and in street-rights-of-way, Service pedestals

Turs¡ MrrRopoLrrAN ARr¡ SuaotvlsloN ANo DevrropvrNT REGULATIoNS

5-140.1

s-t40.2

FEBRUARy 201"8 Pusrc HEARING DRAFT - Page 5-L2

t-l .qþ



ARTICLE 5: DESIGN AND IMPRovEMENTS | 55-150: EASEMENTS

5-140.3

and transformers, as sources of supply at secondary voltages, may also be located in

such utility easements.

No underground water, electric, gas, communication service or other similar utility
may be placed within a storm or sanitary sewer easement, except for crossings,

unless expressly approved by the city or county engineer'

5-150 EASEMENTS

Easements must be provided by the developer when review agencies and

authorized decision-making bodies determine that such easements are necessary or

desirable to accommodate utilities, drainage facilities (surface or subsurface), best

management practices, pedestrian access, emergency vehicle access or other

necessary facilities and improvements.

Utility easements with a width of up to 77.5 feet may be required around a

subdivision perimeter.

Utility easements with a width of up to 11 feet (22 feet back-to-backJ may be

required along rear lot lines and side lot lines when necessary to accommodate

utilities,

5-1s0.1

5-150.2

5-1s0.3

5-160 STREET TIGHTS

The city or county engineer is authorized to require the installation of street lights along streets, The

location and type will be determined during the development review process based on guidelines

established inthe American Natíonal Standard Practice for Roadway Lighting (ANSI/IESNA RP-8-00)

5.I7O STREET SIGNS AND TRAFFIC CONTROT DEVICES

All street signs, traffic control devices and related apparatus must comply with city or county standards.

5-180 PERFORMANCE GUARANTEES AND SECURIW

5-180.1 Purpose

Performance guarantee and security requirements are established to address those

circumstances under which a developer wishes to receive final plat approval and record the

approved final plat before installing required infrastructure and public improvements. The

provisions help ensure that funding is in place to cover the cost of installing any required

improvements that are not installed by the developer within a reasonable period of time after

receiving final plat approval.

5-180.2 Term of Agreement

The term of a performance guarantee may not exceed 2 years. If the developer has not

completed the required infrastructure and public improvements within the 2-year period, the

land use administrator is authorized to approve one extension of up to 6 months in duration.

Any additional extensions or extensions of a longer duration require approval of the planning

commission. Decision-making bodies are authorized to require updated improvement cost

estimates and additional security as a condition of any extension granted'

Turs¡ MrrRopoLrrAN AREA SuBDlvlsloN AND DEVELoPMENT Recur¡tto¡ls

FraRu¡Rv 2018 Pualc HEARTNG DRAFT - Page 5-13

l?.q7



ARTICLE 5: DESIGN AND IMPROVEMENTS | 55-180: PERFORMANCE GUARANTEES AND SECURITY

s-180.3 Form and Amount of Security

A. Security must be in the form of an irrevocable letter of credit, cash or other
instrument readily convertible to cash, as approved by the city attorney or

district attorney. The performance guarantee and security must be conditioned

upon the performance of all work necessary to complete the required

infrastructure and improvements,

B. The estimated total cost of any required infrastructure and improvements that
have not been installed by the developer prior to recording ofthe approved final
plat must be itemized by improvement type and certified by the developer's

registered engineer. Cost estimates must be based on industry norms within
Tulsa County.

C. The amount of the performance guarantee must equal at least 110% of the

estimated total cost of all required infrastructure and improvements that have

not been installed by the developer prior to recording of the approved final plat.

5-180.4 Default and Use of Security

If the developer fails to properly install required infrastructure and improvements within the

term of the guarantee and any approved extension, the guarantee will be deemed in default. In

the case ofdefault, the city or county is authorized to draw or foreclose upon the security

funds to fund completion of the required infrastructure and improvements or to contract for
installation of the required infrastructure and improvements, If the cost of completing the

required infrastructure and improvements exceeds the security amount, the developer is

liable for all excess costs. Any security funds to be drawn upon or foreclosed will be subject to

an administrative fee that reflects the city or county's actual costs associated with preparing

bid documents and preparing and administering a contract for the work to be completed.

5-180.5 Release of Security

The security must be released once all the following occur:

A. The conditions of the performance guarantee have been completed to the

satisfaction of all agencies with jurisdiction over the improvements,

B. Any required maintenance guarantee has been provided in accordance with 5--

T9-Q;

C. A final inspection has been conducted by the city or county engineer or other
qualified professional selected by the city or county engineer and retained by

the developer;

D. Written evidence has been submitted that all owners of the infrastructure and

improvements have accepted ownership of the improvements;

E. The developer has provided as-built or record plans showing monuments,

streets, curbs, sidewalks and all other infrastructure and public improvements

as they were installed; and

F. All required certifications of completion have been provided.

TULsA METRopoLtrAN ARe¡ SueotvrsloN AND Drvrropvrrur REGULATtoNS

FesRu¡Rv 20i-8 Puarc HEARTNG DRAFT - Page 5-L4

l?,\}3



ARTICLE 5: DESIGN AND IMPROVEMENTS I 55-190: MAINTENANCE GUARANTEES AND SECURITY

5-180.6 Plat Vacation

Vacation ofthe plat as provided by state statute removes the obligation to construct

improvements and constitutes grounds for release of any remaining financial guarantee.

5-190 MAINTENANCE GUARANTEES AND SECURITY

Maintenance guarantees and financial security must be provided in accordance with applicable city or

county regulations.

5-2OO PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OF COMMON AREAS AND IMPROVEMENTS

5-200.1 Maintenance Obligation for Common Areas and lmprovements

A. The obligation for perpetual maintenance of any common areas and public or
private improvements within a development must be established by the

developer and approved by the planning commission. Such obligation must be

provided for in the plaç or for developments not required to be platted, by a

deed restriction or other appropriate document recorded with the county clerk.

B. If multiple property owners will be responsible for perpetual maintenance and

control of common areas and public or private improvements, a property

owners association must be established. Each property owner, by acceptance of
a deed to a property within the development, will be deemed to have agreed to

be a member of the property owners association and be subject to assessment

for maintenance of the common areas and public or private improvements.

C. If the entire development is to remain under single ownership, the common

areas and public or private improvements must be maintained by the owner of

the property.

s-200.2 Declarations and Covenants

A. Declarations and covenants guaranteeing ongoing maintenance of common

areas and public or private improvements must be established within a deed of
dedication accompanying a plat or, for developments subject to these

regulations but not required to be platted, by a deed restriction or other

appropriate document recorded with the county clerk.

B. The declarations and covenants must expressly authorize the city or county to

correct maintenance deficiencies in areas containing public improvements that
the property owner or property owners association is required to maintain, and

to recover actual costs and any legal fees from the subject property owner or
property owners association if maintenance duties are not carried out, and to

establish and enforce a lien against the property in the development for
recovery ofthe costs and fees.

5-21:0 SURVEYS AND MONUMENTS

Surveys and monuments must comply with the Minimum Standards for the Practice of Land Surveying, as

promulgated by the Oklahoma State Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors,

TuLsA METRopoLrrAN ARre SusotvlstoN AND Devtlopvrur REGULATIoNS

FrsRu¡Rv 2018 PueLrc H¡anlrue DRAFT - Page 5-15

[1.q1



ARTICLE 5: DESIGN AND IMPROVEMENTS | $5-220: OIL AND GAS EXTRACTION SITES

5-220 OIt AND GAS EXTRACTION SITES

5-220.t General

The general requirements of this subsection (5:22"0-,L) apply in the city and county.

A. All abandoned, inactive wells must be properly plugged'

B. No building sites may be located within 125 feet of any existing active well or

known well bore unless the planning commission approves a modification

allowing a reduced setback after finding the reduced setback to be safe.

C. Access must be provided to unplugged wells for the purpose of maintenance

and rework. Such access must be indicated on the plat.

5-220.2 CityRegulations

Oil and gas wells and oil and gas well drilling operations within the City of Tulsa are subject to

the regulations of Title 424 of the Tulsa Revised Ordinances.

5-220.3 CountyRegulations

The regulations of this subsection apply in the unincorporated county,

A. Well sites are prohibited in residential subdivisions of less than 1,0 acres in area.

B. There may be no more than one well site within the boundaries of a subdivision

plat for each 20 acres ofland covered by the plat.

C. The county engineer must approve the methods of drilling prior to the

commencement of drilling operations.

D. Developers who own both the surface rights and all mineral rights may

designate future well sites if there are no existing oiì, gas or mineral leases of

record,

E. When developers do not own all mineral rights, or if there are recorded oil and

gas leases on the subject property, written notice must be sent to all parties who

have an oil, gas, or mineral interest or recorded oil or gas lease, as indicated in

the records of the county clerk. The required notice must inform parties of the

intent to subdivide the subject property.

F. Interested parties have 30 days from the date that mailed notices are

postmarked by U.S. Postal Service to respond. Responses must be in writing to

both the developer and planning commission of the intent to drill for oil or gas

in the future.

G. The developer and owners of leases or owners of mineral interests have an

additional 1,20 days to agree upon the location of the well sites.

H. If the parties cannot agree on the location of the well sites, the planning

commission, after public hearing, is authorized to select the well sites.

Tursr M¡rRopoLrrAN ARr¡ SueolvlstoN AND DrvrLopvrrur REGULATIoNS

FEBRUARy 2018 PueLrc Hrnnlue DRAFT - Page 5-16

l-?.50



ARTICLE 10. REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES

INTENT

GENERAL PROCEDURAL PROVISIONS..

10-010

10-020

10-030

10-040

10-0s0

10-060

10-070

10-080

10-090

10-100

10-110

10-13

10-15

t0-2L

t0-22

L0-24

L0-25

L0-26

.. 10-1

10-1

10-5

10-6

EXEMPT LAND DtVtStONS....................

SUBDIVISIONS

MrNOR SU8DtvtStONS.......................

LOT SPLITS AND ADJUSTMENTS........

MODtFtCAT|ONS.....

ADMIN ISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS............

CHANGE OF ACCESS

PLAT VACATIONS....

ACCELERATED RELEASE OF BUILDING PERMIT.....

1O-O1O INTENT

The provisions of this article are intended to establish clear, consistent, predictable and time-efficient
procedures for approval of land divisions and for administering these regulations.

1O-O2O GENERATPROCEDURALPROVISIONS

10-020.1 Applicability
The general procedural provisions ofthis section apply to all the procedures in this article
unless otherwise expressly stated.

IO-O2O,2 Review and Decision-making Authority (Summary Table)

T-able__1_Q_--1-provides a summary of the review and approval procedures of this article. In the

event of conflict between this summary table and the detailed procedures contained

elsewhere in this article, the detailed procedures govern,

Table 10-1: Review and Decision-making Authority Summary Table

Procedure

Preappl¡cat¡on

Meeting

Land Use

Adm¡n¡strator[1]

Planning

Commission[2]

Public

Notice

Exempt Land Divisions

Subdivisions

Preliminary Plat Mail

Final Plat

Minor Subdivisions

Lot Splits and Adjustments

Type i"

Type 2 Mail

Modifications

Administrative Modifications Mail

Change of Access

R=ReviewandrecommendationlDM=Final decision-makingauthorityl<>=Publichearingrequired

Table 10-1 Notes

t1l Only the city council and board of county commissioners are authorized to accept public dedications.

l2l Final plats,type2lotsplit/adjustmentsandchangeofaccessapplicationswill beforwardedtoplanning

commission for final decision if deemed appropr¡ate by the land use administrator or if requested by applicant.

Turs¡ MerRopoLtrAN ARe¡ SuaorvrsroN ANo D¡v¡ropurrur Rre uLATroNs

Optional DM

<DM>Required R

DMt2lOptional

R DMRequired

Optional DM[2]

Optional R <DM>

Optional <DM>

Optional DM

Required DM

F¡eRunRv 201-8 Puerc Hr¡Rrrue DRAFT - Page 1"0-1

ll,5[



ARTICLE 10: REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES

510-020: GENERAL PROCEDURAL PROVISIONS | 10-020.3: Pre-application Meetings

10-020.3 Pre-applicationMeet¡ngs

A. Pre-application meetings provide an early opportunity for staff and applicants

to discuss the procedures, standards and regulations affecting required

approvals under these subdivision reguìations,

B. Pre-application meetings are required whenever the provisions of these

subdivision regulations expressly state that they are required. They are

encouraged in all cases,

C. Pre-application meetings must be scheduled with the land use administrator.

D. The land use administrator is authorized to establish guidelines for pre-

application meetings, including information to be provided and any available

alternatives to face-to-face meetings, such as telephone conversations and email

correspondence.

10-020.4 Applications and Fees

A. Authority to Subm¡t Applications
Applications for approval under the procedures of this section may be

submitted by the owner of the subject property or another person who has the

subject property owner's written consent'

B. Form of Application
Applications required under these subdivision regulations must be submitted in

a form and in such numbers as required by the land use administrator.

Applications must include materials and information to assist authorized review

and decision-making bodies in their consideration of the application, including

at least the following:

(1) A list ofthe names and addresses ofall owners ofrecord ofthe property

that is the subject ofthe application; and

(2) Maps, plats, surveys, dimensioned site plans, engineering documents,

environmental reports, traffic studies, and other materials and

information, as required by these subdivision regulations or application

checklists established by the land use administrator. Application forms

and submittal requirements must be made available to the public.

C. Application Fees and Notification Costs

All applications must be accompanied by the application fee that has been

established by the planning commission and by an amount to cover the costs of
required public hearing notices and publication'

D. Application Completeness, Accuracy and Sufficiency

{1) An application will be considered complete and ready for processing only

if it is submitted in the required number and form, includes all required

information and is accompanied by the required application and

notification fees.

Turs¡ MrrRopoLrrAN ARe¡ SueolvlstoN AND DEVELoPMEIIt Reeurnrlo¡ls

FEBRUARy 2018 Puerrc He¡Rne DRAFT - Page L0-2

11.5L



ARTICLE 10: REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES

510-020: GENERAL PROCEDURAL PROVISIONS | L0-020.5: Application Processing Cycles

(2) The land use administrator must determine whether the application is

complete within 5 business days of application submittal.

(3) If an application is determined to be incomplete, the land use

administrator must provide notice to the applicant along with an

explanation of the application's deficiencies and identification of any
actions that may be taken to keep the application in the same processing

cycle. Notice of an incomplete application must be provided by email or
personal service.

(4) Unless otherwise approved by the land use adminisffator, no further
processing of incomplete applications will occur, When an application's

deficiencies are corrected, the application will be placed in the first
available processing cycle.

(5) Applications deemed complete must be promptly reviewed by staff and

other review and decision-making bodies in accordance with applicable
review and approval procedures.

(6) The land use administrator may require that applications and required
submittals be revised before being placed on an agenda for possible

action if the land use administrator determines that:

(a) The application or required submittals contain one or more
inaccuracies or omissions that hinder timely or competent
evaluation of compliance with applicable regulations; or

(b) The decision-making body does not have legal authority to approve
the application.

10-020.5 Application Processing Cycles

The land use administrator is authorized to promulgate reasonable cycles and timelines for
processing applications, including deadlines for receipt of complete applications,

10-020.6 PublicNotices

A. Whenever the procedures of this article require mailed notices of public
hearings or the submittal of an application, the notices must be sent by United
States Postal Service first class mail,

B. Notices mailed to properfy owners must be based on property ownership
information from the county assessor's office. When required notices have been

properly addressed and deposited in the U.S. mail, alleged failure of a party to
receive the mailed notice does not constitute grounds to invalidate any action
taken.

C. All required notices must:

(1) Describe any property involved in the application by map, street address

or legal description;

(21 Describe the action sought in the application;

Tursn M¡rRopoLrrAN ARE¡ SueorvrsroN AND DEvrlopvrrur REeulnrro¡ls

FEBRUARv 2018 PueLrc Hennrrue DRAFT - Page L0-3

t ?.53



ARTICLE 10: REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES

510-020: GENERAL PROCEDURAL PROVISIONS I IO-02O.1: Hearing Procedures

(3) Indicate the date, time and place of any public hearings or meetings that
will be held by the planning commission to consider the application; and

(4) Indicate where additional information on the matter can be obtained.

D. Minor defects in required notices will not be deemed to impair the notice or
invalidate proceedings pursuant to the notice. Minor defects in notice are

limited to errors in a legal description or typographical or grammatical errors
that do not impede communication of the notice to affected parties. If questions

arise at any hearing regarding the adequacy of notice, the planning commission

must make a formal finding about whether there was substantial compliance

with the notice requirements of these regulations,

E. When the records of the planning commission document the mailing of notices

as required by this article, required notice will be presumed to have been given.

LO-OãO.7 Hearing Procedures

A. At required public hearings, interested persons must be permitted to submit
information and comments, verbally or in writing. The planning commission is

authorized to establish reasonable rules and regulations governing the conduct

of hearings and the presentation of information and comments.

B. Once commenced, a public hearing may be continued by the planning

commission. No re-notification is required if the continuance is set for a specific

date and time and that date and time is announced at the time of the

continuance.

C. If a public hearing for which notice was required to be given is continued for an

indefinite period, public hearing notice must be given before the rescheduled
public hearing in the same manner as required by these regulations for the

originally scheduled public hearing. If the applicant requests and is granted a

continuance requiring re-notification, the applicant must pay any costs of re-

notification.

10-020.8 Conditions of Approval

When the procedures of this article authorize approval with conditions, review bodies,

including stafl are authorized to recommend conditions and decision-making bodies are

authorized to approve the subject application with conditions, Any conditions recommended

or approved must relate to a situation likely to be created or aggravated by the proposed

development and must be roughly proportional to the impacts of the use or development.

10-020.9 Decision-Making Criteria; Burden of Proof or Persuasion

Applications must address relevant review and decision-making criteria. In all cases, the

burden is on applicants to demonstrate that all applicable review or approval criteria have

been met,

Turs¡ METRopoLrrAN AR¡¡ SueotvrsroN ANo Devrrop¡¡rrur Rre uLATroNs

FEBRUARy 2018 Puarc H¡¡Rrrrc DRAFT - Page 10-4

(?.stf



ARTICLE L0: REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES

510-030: EXEMPT LAND DIVISIONS | 10-030.1: Purpose

1O-O3O EXEMPT IAND DIVISIONS

10-030.1 Purpose
The exempt land division determination procedures of this section are intended to result in

written documentation that a proposed land division is exempt from the subdivision and lot

split procedures of this article. While exempt land divisions are exempt from subdivision and

Iot split procedural requirements, they are not exempt from compliance with other applicable

(non-plat) requirements of these and other applicable regulations.

10-030.2 Applicability
Applicants proposing land divisions to be created without following the subdivision or lot split

procedures of this article must file an application for determination of exempt land division

status in accordance with the procedures of this section. Exempt land divisions are those land

divisions in which all lots to be created are more than 5 acres in area and no more than 4 lots

are being created, including the parent tract and any remainders [see Title 19, Oklahoma

Statutes, Section 863.10). In determining whether a proposed land division meets the criteria

for an exempt land division, the calculation of the number of lots being created must include

the cumulative total of all lots partitioned, split or divided from the parent tract in the S-year

period immediately preceding the submittal date of the lot exempt land division application.

10-030.3 Application Subm¡ttal
A complete application for exempt land division determination must be submitted to the land

use administrator.

10-030.4 Land Use Administrator Review and Action

A. Following receipt of a request for a determination of exempt land division

status, the land use administrator must determine whether the proposed land

division is exempt from the subdivision and lot split procedures of this article.

The land use administrator may rely upon information provided by the

applicant and the applicant's engineer or surveyor in determining the number

and size ofthe parcels proposed to be created'

B. If the land use administrator determines that the proposed land division is

exempt from following the subdivision and lot split procedures of this article,

the land use administrator must certiÛr the proposed land division as exempt

and include the following statement on the lot split deed:

t, tjnsett nsmgL Lqnd Use Administrator for the Tulsq Metropolitøn Area

Planning Commission (TMAPC), certify thqt this conveyance does not
constitute a land divísion requiríng review under otherwise applícable
subdivision or lot split procedures of the TMAPC' Because of its "exempt"

status, the TMAPC hqs not reviewed thís land divisíon for compliance with
applicable zoning and subdivision regulations. Prospective purchqsers should

be aware that plans for buildíng and development may be denied for loæ that
do not meet applicable zoning, subdivision or building regulations, Thís

not recorded

C. If the land use administrator determines that the proposed land division

constitutes a land division that requires review and approval in accordance with

Tulse M¡rRopoLtrAN AREA SuBDlvlsloN AND DEVEtoPMETt Rre uLAfloNs

FEBRUARY 2018 Puertc HEARING D RAFT - Page 10-5

I 7.55



ARTICLE 10: REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES

510-040: SU BDIVISIONS | L0-040. 1: Applicability

the subdivision or lot split procedures of this article, the applicant must be

informed of that determination in writing.

10-040 suBDtvrsroNs

10-040.1 Applicability

The subdivision review and approval procedures of this section (.1-a:-0-40) must be followed for

all land divisions that will result in the creation of 5 or more lots.

10-040.2 General Process

A. The subdivision review and approval process is a multi-step process requiring:

(1) Pre-application meeting;

(2) Preliminary Subdivision plat (with conceptual infrastructure plans);

(3) Infrastructure Plans; and

(4) Final plat.

10-040.3 Pre-application Meeting

A pre-application meeting is required to be held before or concurrently with the submittal of
an application for preliminary subdivision plat approval. (See -10:.Q.20,3- for additional

information on pre-application meetings),

10-040.4 Preliminary Plat

A. ApplicationSubmittal
Applications for preliminary subdivision plat approval, including a preliminary

subdivision plat and conceptual infrastructure plans, must be submitted to the

land use administrator.

B. Review and Distribution to Review Agencies-[and Use Administrator

(1) Upon receipt of a complete application for preliminary subdivision plat

approval, the land use administrator must review the preliminary

subdivision plat and conceptual infrastructure plans for compliance with
these and other applicable regulations.

(21 The land use administrator is authorized to distribute relevant

application documents to review agencies and specifli a date by which

review agency comments must be received if they are to be incorporated

into the comments provided to the applicant and the planning

commission,

(3) The land use administrator must notify the applicant, via email, of all

review agencies on the preliminary subdivision plat distribution list.

Turs¡ M¡rRopoLtrAN AR¡n SusolvlstoN AND Deveropvrrut REGULATIoNS

F¡sRu¡Rv 2018 PueLrc Hr¡Rlrue DRAFT - Page L0-6

l?.5þ



ARTICLE L0: REVIEW AND APPROVAT PROCEDURES

510-040: SUBDIVISIONS | L0-040,4: Preliminary Plat

C. Agency Review Meeting

(1) The land use administrator must
work with review agencies to
integrate all review comments into
a single comprehensive written
summary, including the name of
agency contact from whom the

comment was received. The written
summary must be submitted to the
applicant at least 24 hours before

the agency review meeting at which
the matter will be discussed.

(2) An agency review meeting must be

held to allow applicants the

opportunity to discuss review
comments and recommendations
with representatives from
reviewing agencies,

(3) Following the agency review
meeting, the land use administrator
must prepare a recommendation

and provide the recommendation

and agency review comments to the
planning commission.

D. Hearing and Decision-Planning Commission

(1) Following receipt of a

recommendation and agency review
comments from the land use

administrator, the planning
commission must hold a public

hearing on the preliminary
subdivision plat application,

(21 Notice of the planning commission's

required public hearing on a

preliminary subdivision plat must
be mailed at least 10 days before the

date of the hearing to all owners of
property abutting the property that

Figure 10-1: Preliminary Plats

is the subject of the preliminary subdivision plat application (see -1-Q:

0-2-0-.6-for additional information on mailed notices).

(3) Preliminary subdivision plats may be approved by a simple majority

vote, except that approval requires an affirmative vote of at least two-

thirds of the entire membership of the planning commission when the

Turs¡ METRopoLrrAN Anr¡ SuaolvlsloN ANo DrveLop¡¡¡rur RreuLATloNS

It
E

t!c
.E
(¡)

ô-

l_

Distr¡bute to Review Agencies

Preapplication Meeting
(requrrecl)

Preliminary Plat Submittal
(to lan(1 usc ¿rlnllrilstrato¡)

Review Agency Comments

Agency Review Meeting

Mailed Notice
(to abutring property owners,
10 days before publìc hearing)

Recommendation
(land r,rse adnrntstrator )

Hearing and Decision
(planntng r:ommtsston )

Approve with Conditioûs

Approve Deny

Recording
(with county clerk, by applicant)

F¡eRu¡av 2018 Puarc HEARTNG DRAFT - Page 10-7

Ì-?.51



ARTICLE L0: REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES

510-040: SUBDIVISIONS | L0-040.4: Preliminary Plat

governing body of any city or town in Tulsa county whose corporate

Iimits are located within 3 miles of property included in the preliminary

subdivision plat files a written objection to preliminary subdivision plat

approval with the land use administrator at least 3 days before the public

hearing.

(4) The planning commission's action must be based on whether the
proposed preliminary subdivision plat complies with all applicable

regulations, other than those regulations for which a modification is
expressly approved by the planning commission in accordance with -10:

_a20,

(5) If a modification is approved or conditionally approved, the planning

commission must state the reasons for approval of the modification and

include the reasons in the official minutes of the meeting.

(6) If the preliminary subdivision plat is approved with conditions, the final
plat and any other required submittals related to the subdivision review
process must demonstrate compliance with the imposed conditions, The

planning commission is also authorized to require the applicant to
submit a revised preliminary subdivision plat that complies with the

imposed conditions.

E. Effect ofApproval
Upon approval of the preliminary subdivision plat, the applicant may proceed

with submittal of the required final plat.

F. lapse of Approval

(1) Exceptas otherwise expressly stated in these regulations, an approved
preliminary subdivision plat remains valid and effective for 2 years from
the date of approval by the planning commission. If final plat approval

has not occurred within this 2-year period, preliminary subdivision plat

approval lapses and is of no further effect, unless the subdivision is to be

built in phases, and a phasing plan was approved by the planning

commission as part of the preliminary subdivision plat approval. If a
phasing plan is approved, the expiration date of the preliminary

subdivision plat will be governed by the time periods approved by the
planning commission as part of the phasing plan.

(21 The planning commission is also authorized to rescind approval of a

preliminary subdivision plat prior to approval of a final plat if the

commission determines that information provided by the applicant and

upon which the approval or conditional approval was based, was false or
misleading.

G. Extension of Preliminary Plat Approval

(1) The planning commission is authorized to approve one or more

extensions of preliminary subdivision plat approval for a maximum of
one year per extension.

TULsA METRopoLrrAN An¡¡ SugorvrsroN AND Drvrropvrrut ReeuLetlot'ls

FEBRUARy 2018 Pueuc Hr¡Rrrue DRAFT - Page 1"0-8

11 ,59



ARTICLE 10: REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES

510-040: SUBDIVISIONS | 10-040.5: lnfrastructure Plans

(3)

Applicants must file extension requests with the land use administrator

before the preliminary subdivision plat approval lapses.

Notice of the planning commission's public hearing must be provided in

accordance with the notice requirements that apply to preliminary

subdivision plats [See -1-Q:-Q4.Q.4.0[-2J).

The planning commission's decision on a preliminary subdivision plat

extension request must be based on the following criteria:

(a) Whether circumstances affecting the timing of final plat approval

have changed and are beyond the control of the applicant;

(b) Whether the applicant can meet the new deadline despite the

changed circumstances;

(c) Whether all aspects of the planning commission's original decision

to approve the preliminary subdivision plat will continue to be valid

if the extension is granted;

(d) Whether any significant changes in or near the area included in the

preliminary subdivision plat have occurred or are expected to occur

within the extension period that would change the evaluation of the

preliminary subdivision plat; and

(e) Whether planning and provision of public facilities and services in

the area will be disrupted if the extension is granted,

In approving an extension request, the planning commission is

authorized to impose conditions and to impose updated engineering and

construction requirements as deemed necessary to protect the public

interest,

(s)

10-040.5 lnfrastructure Plans

A. ApplicationSubmittal
Before any construction occurs and before the final plat is approved, proposed

infrastructure plans and engineering data addressing hydrology, hydraulics,

grading, water distribution, sewage collection, stormwater management and

paving must be submitted to the city or county for review and approval'

B. ReviewandApproval

(1) Review agencies must review proposed infrastructure plans for

compliance with the preliminary subdivision plat and all applicable

regulations and standards. Applicants must revise and resubmit plans for
review, as necessary to address review agency comments'

(21 Once all applicable requirements have been met, the proposed

infrastructure plans must be approved,

Tuls¡ MernopoLrfAN Ane¡ SusolvtstoN AND DEVELoPMEnT Rre uLA'ì-loNs

(21

(4)

FEBRUARy 201-8 PueLrc Hrantrue DRAFT - Page 10-9

l?.51'



ARTICLE 10: REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES

510-040: SUBDIVISIONS | 10-040.6: Final Plat

10-040.5 Final Plat

A. ApplicationSubmittal
Applications for final plat approval,
including the final plat must be submitted
to the land use administrator following
planning commission approval of the
preliminary subdivision plat and before
such approval lapses [see .1.Q:.040.4.H).

B. lntake and Distribut¡on to Review
Agencies
Upon receipt of a complete final plat
application, the land use administrator
must certify the submittal date, identify
the review agencies to whom the final
plat application must be distributed and

distribute application documents to
those review agencies. The land use

administrator must notifi/ the applicant,
via email or personal service, of all
agencies and individuals on the review
agency distribution list,

C. Review and Action-land Use

Adm¡n¡strator

(1) The land use administrator must
review the final plat to determine
if:

(a) It is in conformance with the
approved preliminary
subdivision plat and any
conditions of preliminary
subdivision plat approval;

(b) It complies with these and

other applicable regulations;
and

(c) All applicable release letters,
certificates and other
documents evidencing
review agencies'

determination of final plat
compliance or approval have

been received.

Figure 10-2: Final Plats

[t] Applicants may request review by planning commission
or land use administrator may forward to planning
commission for final decision

[z] Applicants may request review by planning commission
for reversal of land use administrator's decision.

-gÀ
l!
Ê

lJ-

TULsA METRopoLrrAN Anr¡ SugorvrsroN AND DEVELopMETT REeuLATroNs

Distribute to Review

land use istr

Review for Compliance
with Prelim. Plat

Releases and
(to land use administrator)

Final Plat Submittal
(to land use admtrrrstraror)

Decision
(land use aclmtnrstrator[ t ])

Forward toTMAPCtrl

Recording
(wrth courrty clerk by aplr|cant)

Endorsements

Approve Denytzl

F¡sRu¡Ry 2018 PueLrc HreR¡uc DRAFT - Page 10-1-0

l?. loO



ARTICLE 10: REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES

510-040: SUBDIVISIONS | 10-040.6: Final Plat

(2) If the land use administrator determines that the final subdivision plat

shows no revisions or only minor deviations from the approved
preliminary subdivision plat and complies with all applicable regulations,

the land use administrator is authorized to approve the final plat on

behalf of the planning commission, The land use administrator is also

authorized to forward the final plat to the planning commission for
review and final decision. Applicants may elect to request that the final
plat be forwar{ed to the planning commission for a final decision,

including reversal of the decision of the land use administrator.

(3) Minor deviations from approved preliminary plats are deemed to be

those that involve insignificant shifts in street and open space locations,

minor changes to lot size, minor shifts in lot lines; and other changes that
do not alter the general layout and intensity of the subdivision or have a

significant impact on proposed or existing infrastructure. AII other
deviations from the approved preliminary subdivision plat, including
revisions that are determined by the land use administrator to constitute
a public interest, are deemed to be major revisions.

(4) If the final plat includes major deviations from the approved preliminary
plat, a revised preliminary subdivision plat must be submitted in
accordance with the procedures of -1-Q:-Q40.4-,

D. Planning Commission Action

(1) The planning commission is not required to review and act on final plats

unless:

(a) The applicant requests review and action by the planning

commission or reversal of the land use administrator's decision on

the final plat; or

(b) The land use administrator elects to forward the final plat to the
planning commission, without acting on the plat.

(2) Following receipt of a final plat application from the land use

administrator, the planning commission must review the final plat and

the report and recommendation of the land use administrator and act to
grant final approval, conditional approval (upon receipt ofapplicable
release letters and other documents evidencing review agencies'

determination of compliance) or deny approval of the final plat.

{3) The planning commission must act on final plats within 30 days of the

date of the public meeting at which the final plat application was first
considered unless the applicant agrees to an extension of time for
planning commission action. If approval is denied, the planning

commission must state the reasons for denial, which must be included in

the official minutes of the meeting.

Tu rs¡ M ErnopoLrrAN ARe¡ Su aorvrsr oN AN D DEVELoPM El'lr R¡eu l¡tlot'¡s
FEBRUARy 2018 PuaLrc Hr¡nrrue DRAFT - Page 10-1L

11.bl



ARTICLE 10: REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES

510-040: SUBDIVISIONS | 10-040.6: Final Plat

(4) If the planning commission fails to act on the final plat application within

the time required, including any extension agreed to by the applicant, the

final plat is deemed approved.

(5) Action on final plats requires a simple majority vote of the planning

commission, except approval of a final plat requires an affirmative vote

of at least two-thirds of the entire membership of the planning

commission when the governing body of any city or town in Tulsa county

whose corporate limits are located within 3 miles of property included in

the final plat files a written obiection to preliminary subdivision plat

approval with the land use administrator at least 3 days before the public

hearing.

(6) The planning commission's action must be based on whether the final
plat is in conformance with the approved preliminary subdivision plat
including any conditions of approval and whether it complies with all

applicable regulations, other than those regulations for which a

modification is expressly approved by the planning commission in

accordance with 1 Qr-Q7-Q.

E. Endorsements

(1) A final plat is not deemed to have been finally approved and may not be

recorded until all requirements of final plat approval have been met and

the following endorsements are recorded on the face of the plat:

(a) The land use administrator on behalf of the planning commission;

(b) The city or county engineer;

(c) The city council chair or vice-chair and the mayor; or the chair or

vice-chair of the board of county commissioners; and

(d) The city or county attorney,

l2l If the applicant elects to install required improvements before recording

the pla¡ approval of the improvements may not be endorsed on the plat

until all conditions of the approval have been satisfied and all

improvements satisfactorily completed. Evidence that required

improvements have been satisfactorily completed must be provided in

the form of certificates signed by the city or county engineer,

(3) If the applicant elects to provide performance guarantees and security

instead of installing required improvements before recording the plat,

approval may not be endorsed on the plat until:

(a) All conditions of the approval pertaining to the final plat have been

satisfied;

(b) An agreement to install required improvements has been executed

and delivered to the planning commission; and

(c) AII applicable requirements of 5---1-8.Q have been met.

TuLsA MErRopoLrrAN ARra SugolvlstoN AND Drve Lopvtnr REGULATIoNS

FEBRUARy 2018 Puelrc HEARTNG DRAFT - Page 10-L2

l1 .loL



ARTICLE l-0: REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES

510-050: MINOR SUBDIVISIONS I L0-050.1: Applicability

F. Release of Final Plat; Recording
After the final plat has received all required endorsements, the land use

administrator must provide a signed copy to the applicant, The applicant is

responsible for recording the official, signed final plat with the county clerk and

for providing evidence of recordation to the land use administrator. No lot
proposed to be created through the subdivision process may be sold or offered

for sale until a final plat of the subdivision has been released by the land use

administrator and recorded in the office of the county clerk.

10-050 MrNoRsuBDrvlsloNs

10-050.1 Applicability

A. Property owners may elect to use the minor subdivision review procedures of
this section (-1.Q:.Q.5.Q) in lieu of the subdivision procedures of .10:.Q40 for land

divisions that do not require the approval of infrastructure plans or for which

valid approved infrastructure plans exist.

B. The land use administrator is authorized to allow proposed land divisions

requiring no new streets and only minimal new infrastructure to be processed

through the minor subdivision review procedures of this section (-10:-Q-5-Q) after

an infrastructure plan predevelopment meeting has been held for the subject

property and a recommendation regarding the project's infrastructure status

has been received from review agencies.

10-050.2 General Process

The minor subdivision review and approval process requires a preapplication meeting and

approval of a final plat. No preliminary subdivision plat review is required.

10-050.3 Pre-application Meeting

A pre-application meeting is required to be held before or concurrently with the submittal of

an application for minor subdivision approval. (See 1-0:-Q-2-0.-3- for additional information on

pre-application meetings).

10-050.4 Final Plat

A. ApplicationSubmittal
Applications for minor subdivision approval, including the required final plat

must be submitted to the land use administrator.

B. Intake and Distribution to Review Agencies

Upon receipt of a complete minor subdivision application, the land use

administrator must certify the submittal date and identify the review agencies, if
any, to whom the final plat application must be distributed. The land use

administrator must notifii the applicant, via email or personal service, of all

agencies and individuals on the distribution list. Unless otherwise approved by

the land use administrator in writing; the applicant is responsible for delivery of
the final plat documents to the identified review agencies.

TutsA MErRopoLt'rAN Anr¡ SuBDlvrstoN AND DEVELoPverur Rreul¡ttoltls
FEBRUARv 201-8 Pueuc HEARTNG DRAFT - Page 10-13

f 7,b3



ARTICLE L0: REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES

510-050: MINOR SUBDIVISIONS | 10-050.4: Final Plat

C. Review and Recommendat¡on-Land Use Administrator

(1) The land use administrator must review the final plat to determine if:

(a) It complies with these and other applicable regulations; and

(b) All applicable release letters, certificates and other documents

evidencing review agencies' determination of final plat compliance

or approval have been received.

(21 Based on review of the final plat, the land use administrator must

prepare a report and recommend that the minor subdivision be

approved or disapproved.

D. Planning Commission Action

(1) Following receipt of a recommendation from the land use administrator,
the planning commission must review the final plat for the minor

subdivision and the report and recommendation of the land use

administrator and act to grant final approval or deny approval ofthe
final plat.

(2) The planning commission must act on the final plat within 30 days of the

date of the public meeting at which the final plat application was first
considered unless the applicant agrees to an extension of time for
planning commission action. If approval is denied, the planning

commission must state the reasons for denial, which must be included in

the official minutes of the meeting.

(3) If the planning commission fails to act on the final plat application within
the time required, including any extension agreed to by the applicanl the

final plat is deemed approved.

(4) Final plats may be granted final approval by a simple majority vote,

except that final approval requires an affirmative vote of at least two-
thirds of the entire membership of the planning commission when the

governing body of any city or town in Tulsa county whose corporate

limits are located within 3 miles of property included in the preliminary

subdivision plat files a written objection to final plat approval with the

land use administrator at least 3 days before the public hearing.

E. Review Criteria
In order to be approved, applicants for minor subdivision approval must

demonstrate that the proposed minor subdivision:

(1) Complies with all applicable regulations;

(2) Will not make any existing lot or structure nonconforming;

(3) Will not impede transportation access or utility connections for any

abutting properties

Tu rs¡ M rrnopoLrrAN An r¡ Su BDtvt stoN AN D DEVE LoPH¡¡l'lt Reeu r¡rlo¡ls
FEBRUARy 2018 Pueuc Hr¡nr¡'r e DRAFT - Page L0-14

l?.tcct



ARTICLE 10: REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES

510-060: LOT SPLITS AND ADJUSTMENTS | 10-060.1: Applicabillty

F. Release of Final Plat; Recording
After the final plat has received all required endorsements, the land use

administrator must provide a signed copy to the applicant. The applicant is

responsible for recording the official, signed final plat with the county clerk and

for providing evidence of recordation to the land use administrator, No lot
proposed to be created through the minor subdivision process may be sold or

offered for sale until a final plat of the subdivision has been released by the land

use administrator and recorded in the office of the county clerk.

10-060 tOT SPLITS AND ADJUSTMENTS

10-060.1 Applicability

A. The procedures of this section may be used instead of the subdivision

procedures for allr

(1) Lot splits, which are non-exempt land divisions of platted or unplatted

property resulting in the creation of no more than 4 lots, including the

parent tract and any remainders; and

(2) Lot line adjustments, which combine multiple, existing abutting lots into

a single lot or alter the boundary between or reconfigure the shapes of

existing abutting lots without creating more lots than existed before the

lot line adjustment occurred.

B. The procedures of this section may not be used for and no application may be

approved by the land use administrator or the planning commission if approval

of the application would result in the creation of 5 or more lots from the parent

tract, as calculated cumulatively for the 5-year period immediately preceding

the submittal date of the lot split/adjustment application'

C. Lots created by platting are deemed to create new parent tracts'

10-060.2 Application Submittal

Lot split and adjustment applications must be submitted to the land use administrator

10-060.3 Review of Application

A. Upon receipt of a complete application for lot split/adjustment approval, the

land use administrator must review the proposal to determine whether it
complies with these and other applicable regulations,

B. The land use administrator is authorized to distribute relevant lot

split/adjustment application documents to review agencies and specify a date

by which review agency comments must be received if they are to be considered

in the action on the proposed lot split/adjustment.

C. The land use administrator must notify the applicant, via email, of all review

agencies on the lot split/adjustment distribution list.

D. The land use administrator is authorized to call an agency review meeting to

allow applicants the opportunity to discuss review comments and

Tulse MrrRopoLtrAN ARe¡ SuaotvlsloN AND DEVELoPMETT R¡euLATtoNs

F¡sRuaRv 201"8 PueL¡c HEARtNc DRAFT - Page 10-L5

l?. b5



ARTICLE 10: REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES

510-060: LOT SPLITS AND ADJUSTMENTS | 10-060.4: Type 1 Lot Splits/Adjustments (Land Use Administrator Action)

recommendations with representatives from reviewing agencies, The land use

administrator must work with review agencies to integrate all review comments

into a single comprehensive written summary. The written summary must be

submitted to the applicant at least 24 hours before any agency review meeting

at which the matter will be discussed.

10-060.4 Type 1 Lot Splits/Adjustments (Land Use Administrator Action)

A. Type l lot
splits/adjustments are

those that do not include any

modifications of these

regulations,

B. The land use administrator is

authorized to review and take

final action on type 1 lot
split/adj ustment applications,

in accordance with the
procedures of this subsection
(.1.Q:-Q-6-Q,4J.

C. If, afterreview ofa proposed

type 1 lot split/adjustment, the
land use administrator
determines that the proPosed

Iot split/adjustment complies

with all applicable regulations

and approval criteria and

requires no modifications, the

Iand use administrator must
approve the lot
split/adj ustment application,

Otherwise, the land use

administrator is authorized to

Figure 10-3: Type 1 tot splits/Adjustments

hl Applicants may request review by planning commission
or land use administrator may forward to planning

approve the type 1 lot commission for f inal decision

sprit/adjustment with "'ff?5:il:,iiili':::t,;ffiil:,:',i:'::;:i''*'"'
conditions or deny approval of
the type L lot split/adjustment application.

D. In lieu of acting on a type 1 lot split/adjustment application in accordance with

-1Q--Q-60,4-Ç-, the land use administrator is authorized to forward the lot

split/adjustment application, a recommendation and any agency review

comments to the planning commission for final review and decision in a public

meeting.

E. The planning commission is not required to review and act on type 1 lot

split/adjustment applications unless:

Tùrs¡ MtrnopoLrrAN Anre SuBDlvlsloN nruo DçvrropMENT REGULATIoNS

Distribute to Review Agencies
+ Agency Review Meeting

(as needed)

Preapplication Meeting
(optional)

Application Submittal
(to lancl usc ,ìrlnrlrìislrator)

Decision
(land r-rse aclrntntstrator[t ])

Forward toTMAPCIrl

Recording
(wrth couniy clcrk, by applicarrt)

Approve Deny[z]

FEBRUARy 2018 Puerrc HEARTNG DRAFT - Page L0-16

l1'(d€



ARTICLE 10: REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES

510-060: LOT SpLtTS AND ADJUSTMENTS I 10-060.5: Type 2 Lot Split/Adjustments (Planning commission Action)

(1) The applicant requests review and action by the planning commission or

reversal of the land use administrator's decision on the lot
split/adjustment; or

(2) The land use administrator elects to forward the lot split/adjustment to

the planning commission, without acting on the application,

F. Lot split/adjustment applications requiring review and action by the planning

commission must be processed in accordance with the type 2 lot
split/adj ustment procedures of .1"Q:"Q.60.5-'

10-060.5 Type 2 tot Split/Adjustments (Planning Commission Action)

A. The type 2 lot split/adjustment Figure 10-4: Type 2 tot Sptits/Adiustments
procedures of this section must be

followed for all lot split/adjustment
applications that:

(1) Include one or more requested

modifications of these

regulations; and

(2) Lotsplit/adjustmentapplications
that are forwarded to the
planning commission in
accordance with 1 Q:Q-6-0.4_E_.

B. Type2lotsplit/adjustmentapplications
require review and action bY the

planning commission in a public hearing,

in accordance with the procedures of
this subsection [-1-0--0 60. 5-).

C. Following receipt of a recommendation

from the land use administrator,
including any agency review comments,

the planning commission must hold a

public hearing on the lot
split/adj ustment application.

D. Notice of the planning commission's

required public hearing on a type 2 lot
split/adjustment must be mailed at least

10 days before the date ofthe hearing to

all owners of property abutting the
property that is the subject ofthe lot
split/adjustment application [see -10:

92 -0-,6- for additional information on

mailed notices).

Tuls¡ MrrnopoLtrAN ARen SugolvlsloN ANo Deveropvrrut Re e uLAfloNs

Distr¡bute to Review Agencies
+ Agency Review Meeting

(as needed)

Mailed Notice
(to abutting property owners,
to days before public hearing)

Preapplication Meeting
(optional)

Application Submittal
( lo larrcl t.¡s;c ¡c.ln.lrt-llstralor)

Recommendation
(larrd use atintrt.rtslrator)

Hearing and Decision
( plannrrig comrrrssron )

Approve with Conditions

Recording
(wtth cottnry clcrk. lty,rpllltc.;ltl1)

Approve Deny

FreRu¡Rv 2018 Puerrc He¡ntrue DRAFT - Page 10-1-7

l?.lo?



ARTICLE L0: REVIEWAND APPROVAL PROCEDURES

510-060: LOT SPLITS AND ADJUSTMENTS | 10-060.6: Review and Approval Criteria

E. Following the public hearing, the planning commission must act to approve the

lot split/adjustment, approve the lot split/adjustment with conditions or deny

approval of the lot split/adjustment. If approval is denied, the planning

commission must state the reasons for denial, which must be included in the

official minutes of the meeting,

F. Approval of all type 2 lot split/adjustments requires an affirmative vote of at
least a simple majority of the members of the planning commission who are

present and voting,

G. The planning commission's action must be based on whether the proposed lot
split/adjustment complies with all applicable regulations, other than those

regulations for which a modification is expressly approved by the planning

commission in accordance with "1-Q:-Q20.

H. If a modification is approved or conditionally approved, the planning

commission must state the reasons for approval of the modification and include

the reasons in the official minutes of the meeting.

l. If a type 2lot split/adjustment is approved with conditions, the planning

commission is authorized to require the applicant submit revised documents

that demonstrate compliance with the imposed conditions.

10-060.6 Review and Approval Criteria

Review and final action on all proposed type 1 and type 2 lot split/adjustments must be based

on whether the proposed lot split/adjustment complies with the following review and

approval criteria, as applicable:

A. Zoning

(1) All lots resulting from the lot split/adjustment will comply with all

applicable zoning district regulations or come closer to complying with
applicable zoning district regulations and create no new

nonconformities; and

(2) The lot line adjustment will not result in a single lot being included in
multiple zoning districts, unless expressly approved as a modification
(.1.Q:.Q7.Q1. or an administrative modification (see _1_Q:_Q_8Q), as applicable.

B. Access, Streets and Trails

(1) Lot splits/adjustments must result in all lots to be created having at least

the amount of street frontage as required by zoning, or the amount of
street frontage approved through applicable zoning variance procedures,

(2) When lots proposed to be split contain areas that do not comply with the

street right-of-way requirements of the Major Street and Highway PIan,

the lot split/adjustment may not be approved, except upon a finding that
one or more of the following conditions are met:

(a) Adequate assurances are in place to ensure that the needed right-of-
way is dedicated;

TULsA METRopoLrrAN ARr¡ Sugorv¡sroN ANo Drvrropvr ¡NT REGUTAT¡oNs

FEBRUARy 2018 Puarc HEARTNG DRAFT - Page 10-18

f?.bY



ARTICLE 10: REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES

510-060: LOT SPLITS AND ADJUSTMENTS | 10-060.7: Approval and Recordation

(b) AII utilities are already in place or the additional right-of-way is not

required for utility placement;

(c) The public has, by statutory easement or suitable roadway

dedication, right-of-way sufficient to allow the placement of
pavement of a width necessary to meet the standards of the Maior

Street and Highway PIon for the particular street and sidewalk

involved; or

(d) Existing structures are located within the right-of-way proposed by

the Major Street and Highway PIan.

(3) In accordance with -5--0-g-Q, when the comprehensive plan or a trails plan

identifies the need for a trail on the subject property, the decision-

making body is expressly authorized to condition approval of the lot
split/adjustment on the dedication of a trail easement,

C. Water Supply and Sewage Disposal

(1) When a proposed lot split/adjustment abuts a public water or sanitary

sewer connection, the lot split/adjustment may not create any lots that

will be cut off from accessing that water or sewer connection, unless

expressly approved by the land use administrator.

(21 Lot split/adjustments must comply with the water supply and sewage

disposal regulations of 5:120-, except that for lots within the corporate

Iimits of the city that are not served by sanitary sewer, an easement may

be required to be dedicated to provide for the future extension ofthe
sewer, The applicant must obtain approval of the location and size of any

' required easements and submit evidence of required easement

dedication before the lot split/adjustment receives final approval'

D. Flood Protection
The regulations of -5:-0-9-0 apply to all portions of a proposed lot split/adjustment

located in a flood hazard area.

10-060.7 Approval and Recordation

A. Lot Splits

(1) If a lot split application is approved, a certification must be affixed to the

instrument of transfer, as required by state statute. The certification

must include notice of the conditions stated in -1-Q:-Q-60.18- and be signed

by the planning commission chair, another planning commission officer

or the land use administrator.

(2) The applicant is responsible for recording the certified instrument of
transfer with the county clerh as an official document that will be

contained in the abstract of the subject property. The applicant must

provide the land use administrator with evidence of recordation. The lot

split approval lapses and is of no further effect if the conveyance is not

recorded within 3 years of the date of approval of the lot split' The

Turs¡ MrrRopoLlfAN AR¡¡ SugolvtsloN AND DEVELoPMENT REGULATIoNS

FEBRUARv 2018 PueLrc Hr¡Rt¡¡e DRAFT - Page 10-1-9

l-1,ø7



ARTICLE L0: REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES

510-060: LOT SPLITS AND ADJUSTMENTS | 10-060.8: Effect of Approval of Lot Line Adjustments

planning commission is authorized to approve an extension of the time

frame for recording if an extension request is filed by the applicant

before the approval lapses (within the 3-year timeframe)'

B. Lot Line Adjustments

(1) If a lot line adjustment is approved, the land use administrator must

issue a certificate of compliance for lot line adjustment and affix a

certification to the lot line adjustment declaration. The property

description on the certificate must describe the reconfigured parcel or
parcels, which will then be recognized by the city or county as legal lots.

The certification must be signed by the planning commission chair,

another planning commission officer or the land use administrator.

(2) The applicant is responsible for recording the signed certificate of

compliance for lot ìine adjustment and certified lot line adjustment

declaration with the county clerh as an official document that will be

contained in the abstract of the subject property. The applicant must
provide the land use administrator with evidence of recordation, The lot
line adjustment approval lapses and is of no further effect if the lot line

adjustment declaration is not recorded within 3 years of the date of
approval of the lot line adjustment.

10-050.8 Effect of Approval of Lot Line Adjustments

A. After approval and recordation of and executed lot line adjustment declaration,

any combined lots will be considered a single lot for the purposes of complying

with applicable zoning and subdivision regulations.

B. The owner of any combined lot resulting from a lot line adjustment may not sell,

. convey or mortgage any of the lots comprising the combined lot separate and

apart from any ofthe other lots unless a land division is approved in accordance

with these regulations.

C. Any attempted sale, conveyance or mortgage of lots within any combined lots

separate and apart from any of the other lots within the combined lot is void.

D. The covenants within the lot line adjustment declaration run with the title to the

subject lots and are binding on all parties having or acquiring any right, title or

interest in any part thereof.

E. Lot line adjustments are for and inure to the benefit of the city or county, which

has the right and standing to enforce the terms of the lot line adjustment

declaration.

10-060.9 Amendment or Termination of Lot Line Adjustments

Lot line adjustment declarations may be amended or terminated only by a written instrument

executed by the subject property owner and approved by the land use administrator and duly

recorded in the office of the county clerk. Any subsequent lot line adjustment involving the

subject property constitutes an amendment or termination of the previously approved lot line

adjustment.

Tursn MrrnopoLrrAN Ane¡ SusolvtstoN AND DEVELoPMENT REGULATIoNS

FreRueRv 2018 PueLrc HEARtNc DRAFT - Page 10-20

ll .-îo



ARTICLE L0: REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES

510-070: MODI FICATIONS | 10-070.1: Applicabi lity

10-070 MoDrFrcATloNs

10-070.1 Applicability

All property owner requests for relief from strict compliance with the design and

improvement regulations of A-RIIÇ_L_E-_5. must be processed as modification requests in

accordance with the provisions of this section (-1Q-.070).

10-070.2 lntent
Modifications are intended to provide for regulatory relief when requiring strict compliance

with applicable regulations would cause an undue hardship or practical difficulty because of

unusual topographical or other exceptional conditions that apply to the subject property,

10-070.3 Process

A. For properties being platted or for which an application is made for a lot
split/adjustment, modification requests must be processed concurrently with

the preliminary subdivision pla! minor plat or lot split/adjustment application.

When requesting a modification, the applicant must identify each regulation for

which a modification is sought and provide a written response to each of the

required approval criteria listed in -1-Q:-Q 7-0-,-4-for each requested modification,

B. For properties not being platted, modification requests require review and

action by the planning commission in a public hearing, in accordance with the

following procedures.

(l) Modification requests must be submitted to the land use administrator,

(2) Following receipt of a recommendation from the land use administrator,

including any agency review comments, the planning commission must

hold a public hearing on the application:

(3) Notice of the planning commission's required public hearing on

modification requests not associated with a plat application must be

mailed at least 10 days before the date of the hearing to all owners of
property abutting the property that is the subject of the modification

request (see -10:-Q-2.Q.6 for additional information on mailed notices).

(4) Following the public hearing the planning commission must act to

approve the modification, approve the modification with conditions or

deny approval of the modification. If the modification is approved or

conditionally approved, the planning commission must state the reasons

for such approval, which must be included in the official minutes of the

meeting.

tO-070.4 Approval Criteria

A. The planning commission is authorized to approve modifications of these

regulations when they determine that the purpose of these regulations will be

served to a greater or at least the same extent by an alternative proposal,

B. The planning commission may not approve modifications that will:

Turs¡ MerRopoLtrAN ARr¡ SueolvlsloN AND Drverop¡¡rrur REGULATIoNS

FEBRUARy 2018 Pueirc H¡¡Rtrue DRAFT - Page 10-21-

l?.? t



ARTICLE 10: REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES

510-080: ADM lN ISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS | 10-070.5: Decision

(1) Be detrimental to the public safety health, or welfare,

l2l Be injurious to other property or improvements; or

(3) Impair the spiri! purposes, or intent of applicable zoning regulations or

comprehensive plan Policies.

10-070.5 Decision

Modifications may be approved by the planning commission or approved with conditions only

upon an affirmative vote of at least a simple majority of the members of the planning

commission who are present and voting. The planning commission must state the reasons for

approval of the modification, which must be included in the official minutes of the meeting,

1O-O8O ADMINISTRATIVEMODIFICATIONS

10-080.1 lntent
Administrative modifications are intended to provide a streamlined approval procedure for

minor (de minimisJ modifications of expressly identified subdivision regulations,

Administrative modifications are further intended to:

A. Allow development that is in keeping with the general purpose and intent of

these regulations; and

B. Provide flexibility for new development when such flexibility is in keeping with

the general purpose and intent of these regulations and will not adversely affect

nearby properties or the public interest.

10-080.2 Authorized Administrative Modifications

A. Administrative modifications may be granted only as expressly identified in this

section.

(1) The land use administrator is authorized to grant an administrative

modification to permit a flag lot (see .5:-Q-4-0.2J as part of a type 1 lot

split/adjustment or other application for which the land use

administrator has final decision-making authority under these

regulations,

(21 The land use administrator is authorized to grant an administrative

modification to allow an arrangement or layout of streets that does not

conform to the comprehensive plan and the major street and highway

plan (see -$¡-Q.60.-3-A) as part of a type 1 lot split/adjustment or other

application for which the land use administrator has final decision-

making authority under these regulations.

(3) The land use administrator is authorized to grant an administrative

modification to allow an alternative street right-of-way width (see -5:

_Q.60.6.) as part of a type 1 lot split/adjustment or other application for

which the land use administrator has final decision-making authority
under these regulations,

Tulsa MrrRopoLtrAN ARe¡ SugolvlsloN AND DEVEToPMENT REGULATIoNS

FEBRUARy 2018 Pusuc HEARTNG DRAFT - Page 10-22

lr.1?-



ARTICLE 10: REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES

510-080: ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS I 10-080.3: Authority to File

(4) The land use administrator is authorized to grant an administrative

modification that results in a single lot being included in multiple zoning

districts as part of a type 1 lot split/adjustment'

B. The administrative modification procedures may not be used to vary, modify or

otherwise override a condition of approval or requirement imposed by the

planning commission or to approve a modification involving a land division or

other application under these regulations that requires review and final action

by the planning commission.

10-080.3 Authority to File

Administrative modification applications may be filed by the owner of the subject property or

another person with the subject property owner's written consent,

10-080.4 Application Filing

Complete applications for administrative modifications must be filed with the land use

administrator.

10-080.5 Notice of Filing/lntent to Approve

The applicant is responsible for delivering written notice of application filing to all owners of

property abutting the subject [proposed) lot. The written notice must describe the nature of

the requested administrative modification, It must also indicate the date on which the land use

administrator will take action on the application and that the application will be available for

review and comment until that date. Any interested party may submit written comments

concerning the application to the land use administrator.

10-080.6 Action by Land Use Administrator

A. The land use administrator must review each application for an administrative

modification and act to approve the application, approve the application with

conditions, deny the application or refer the application to the planning

commission for consideration as a modification.

B. The land use administrator may not take final action to approve or deny an

administrative modification application until at least 5 days after the required

notices have been deposited in the mail or otherwise delivered to abutting

property owners.

C. The land use administrator's decision to approve or deny an administrative

modification must be based on the approval criteria and standards of -1-0--Q-80,2-

and accompanied by written findings of fact.

D. At least once per calendar year, the land use administrator must provide the

planning commission with a list of all administrative modification decisions,

10-080.7 Standards and Review Criteria

A. The land use administrator is authorized to approve administrative

modifications when the land use administrator determines that the purpose of

Turs¡ Me'rRopoLrrAN Anrn SueolvlsloN AND Drve ropvrrut REGULATIoNS

FraRu¡Rv 201-8 Puerc Hr¡Rlrue DRAFT - Page 10-23

t?,73



ARTICLE 10: REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES

510-090: CHANGE OF ACCESS | 10-080,8: Conditions ofApproval

these regulations will be served to a greater or at least the same extent by an

alternative proposal.

B. The land use administrator may not approve administrative modifications that

will:

(1) Be detrimental to the public safety health, or welfare,

(21 Be injurious to other property or improvements; or

(3) Impair the spirif purposes, or intent of applicable subdivision and

development regulations or comprehensive plan policies.

10-080.8 Conditions of Approval

In granting an administrative modification, the land use administrator is authorized to impose

conditions upon the subject property that are necessary to reduce or minimize any potentially

adverse impacts on other property in the surrounding are4 and to carry out the stated

purpose and intent ofthese regulations.

10-080.9 Decision

The land use administrator's decision must be in writing and state the reasons for approval or

denial of the administrative modification.

10-080.10 Appeals

If the land use administrator denies an administrative modification request, the applicant may

request approval of a modification from the planning commission, in accordance with.1"Q:-Q70.

1O.O9O CHANGE OFACCESS

10-090.1 Applicability

The change of access procedures of this section must be followed whenever the owner of

property seeks to remove or otherwise change recorded limits of access that apply to the

subject property.

10-090.2 Pre-application Meeting

A pre-application meeting is required to be held before or concurrently with the submittal of a

change of access application. (See -1-Q:-0-20.3- for additional information on pre-application

meetings).

10-090.3 Application Submittal

Complete change of access applications must be submitted to the land use administrator

10-090.4 Staff and Agency Review

A. Upon receipt of a complete application, the land use administrator and the city

traffic engineer or county engineer must review the application for compliance

with these and other applicable regulations'

B. The land use administrator is authorized to distribute relevant application

documents to review agencies and speci$r a date by which review agency

Turs¡ MrrRopoLrrAN ARe¡ SugotvlsloN AND DEVELoPMENT REcuLATloNs

FraRuenv 201-8 Pusr¡c HEARTNG DRAFT - Page L0-24

t?.-îr¡



ARTICLE 10: REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES

S10-L00: PLATVACATIONS I 10-090.5: Review and Decision-making

comments must be received if they are to be considered in the action on the

change of access application,

C. The land use administrator must notify the applicant, via email, of all review
agencies on the review agency distribution list.

D. The land use administrator is authorized to call an agency review meeting to
allow applicants the opportunity to discuss review comments and

recommendations with representatives from reviewing agencies. The land use

administrator must work with review agencies to integrate all review comments

into a single comprehensive written summary, The written summary must be

submitted to the applicant at least 24 hours before any agency review meeting

at which the matter will be discussed.

10-090.5 Review and Decision-making

A. Unless the applicant files a written request for a final decision by the planning

commission, the land use administrator is authorized to review and take final
action to approve or deny change of access requests, after consulting with the

city or county engineer,

B. Change of access requests forwarded to the planning commission, upon request

of the applicant, must be reviewed and acted upon by the planning commission

in a public meeting.

C. In reviewing and acting on change ofaccess requests, review and decision-

making bodies must consider whether the request will comply with applicable

access management and driveway design regulations and all other applicable

access-related regulations in effect at the time of approval, including zoning

requirements.

10-090.6 Approval and Recordation

A. Ifa change ofaccess application is approved, a change ofaccess instrument
acknowledging the approved change must be signed by the city traffic engineer

or county engineer [as applicable) and the land use administrator.

B. The applicant is responsible for recording the official, signed change of access

instrument with the county clerþ as an official document that will be contained

in the abstract of the subject property. The applicant must provide the land use

administrator with evidence of recordation.

C. Once the approved change of access instrument is filed of record, previously

existing limits of access that were approved for removal are expressly held to be

vacated, and any new limits of access become binding.

10-100 PIAT VACATTONS

Plats may be vacated in accordance with Oklahoma Statutes.

Tu LsA M ETRopoLt'tAN Anr¡ Su eotvrst oN AN D Drvrropvt ¡¡lt Rrcu L¡rlo¡ts

FEBRUARy 2018 Pueuc Hr¡Rr¡ie DRAFT - Page 1"0-25

¡'1.11



ARTICLE 10: REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES

510-110: Accelerated Release of Building Permit | L0-110.1: Appllcability

10-110 ACCETERATED RETEASE OF BUITDING PERMIT

10-110.1 Applicability

The planning commission is authorized to approve applications authorizing release of a

building permit before a final plat is approved and recorded for the subject property (aka

"accelerated release of a building permit" or "accelerated release") in accordance with the

procedures of this section.

t0-tl:0.z Pre-application Meeting

A pre-application meeting is required to be held before or concurrently with the submittal of

an application for accelerated release of a building permit. (See -1-0--0-20,f,- for additional

information on pre-application meetings).

10-110.3 Applicat¡on Submittal

Applications for accelerated release of a building permit must be submitted to the land use

administrator.

10-110.4 Land Use Administrator and Agency Review

Complete applications for accelerated release of a building permit must be reviewed by the

land use administrator and review agencies in the same manner as the preliminary

subdivision plat (see _10:_Q4_Q,4.8 and .1.Q:-Q40.4.Ç.). Following the agency review meeting, the

Iand use administrator must prepare a recommendation and provide the recommendation

and agency review comments to the planning commission.

10-110.5 Hearing and Decision-Planning Commission

A. The planning commission may not consider or act on an accelerated release

application until acting on the preliminary subdivision plat,

B. If the preliminary subdivision plat is approved or approved with conditions (or

was previously approved or approved with conditions) the planning commission

may consider the application for accelerated release of a building permit. The

planning commission must act on the request following the same time-frames for

action as required for the preliminary subdivision plat (see -1-Q:-0-'!-Q.4-Ð)'

10-110.6 Review and Decision-Making Criteria and [imits of Approval

The planning commission may approve an authorization for accelerated release of a building

permit only if they determine that all of the following criteria are met:

A. The subject building permit is for a lot or parcel that is not required to be platted

by Oklahoma statutes;

B. AII required rights-of-way and easements have been dedicated or the planning

commission has determined that circumstances related to the subject property

reasonably preclude the future use or improvement of the area for which

dedication would be required; and

C. All required improvements are in place or have been secured with a financial

guarantee in accordance with -5--1-8-Q.

Turs¡ MerRopoLrrAN An¡¡ SuBDlvlsloN AND DEVELoPverur RreuLATloNs

FEBRUARy 2018 Pusrrc HEAR¡NG DRAFT - Page 10-26

l-1 .1V



ARTICLE l-0: REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES

5L0-LL0: Accelerated Release of Building Permit | 10-L10.7: Effect ofApproval

tÛ-lt0.7 Effect of Approval

A. Planning commission approval of an application for accelerated release of a

building permit constitutes authorization for the development administrator or

building official to issue a building permit before approval of a final plat covering

the subject property, Such building permits may be issued by the development

administrator or building official only after the proposed construction or other

activity requiring the subject building permit is determined to comply with all

applicable standards and regulations'

B. Ifan accelerated release is approved, no final inspection ofbuildings or structures

may occur, no certificate of occupancy may be issued, no public potable water

service may be provided, and no building may be occupied until a final pìat for

the subject property has been approved and recorded'

TuLsA MÊTRopoLrrAN Anee SuaotvtsloN AND Deve ropv¡llr RrouL¡tlotls

FEBRUARv 2018 Pusrc He¡ntruc DRAFT - Page tO-27

17.17



BIank Page

t'l ,71



ARTICLE 15. DEFINITIONS

15-010

15-020

1s-030

15-040

1s-050

15-060

15-070

15-080

15-090

GENERAL ....,....

TERMS BEGINNING WITH,,A_C".....

......... 15-1

TERMS BEGINNING WITH "D_F"

TERMS BEGINNING WITH "G_I"

TERMS BEGINNING WITH "J_1"

15-1

t5-2
15-3

.......... 15-4

TERMS BEGINNING WITH "M-O" 15-5

TERMS BEGINNING WITH "P-R,,......

TERMS BEGINNING WITH ,,S-U,, r.5-6

L5-7TERMS BEGINNING WITH "V_2,,....

................... 15-5

15.010 GENERAT

Words and terms expressly defined in these regulations have the specific meanings assigned unless the

context clearly indicates another meaning, Words and terms that are not expressly defined in these

regulations have the meaning given in the latest edition of Merriam-Webster's Unabridged Díctionary.

15-O2O TERMS BEGINNING W¡TH,,A{"

Abut or Abutting
To touch or share a contiguous boundary or border, except that in the context of public

meeting or hearing notice requirements, "abutting" includes properties that are contiguous or

separated therefrom only by a minor street, alley or railroad right-of-way.

Adjacent
Lying near or in the immediate vicinity

Agent
A person duly authorized to act on behalf of the owner of the subject property owner

Alley
A public right-of-way that affords a secondary means of access to abutting property and that is

not intended for general traffic circulation.

Applicant
The owner of the subject property or another person who has the subject property owner's

written consent to submit an application on the owner's behalf.

Bioretention
The use of soil and plants to remove pollutants from stormwater runoff.

Block
A tract of land bounded by streets, or by a combination of streets and public parks, cemeteries,

railroad right-of-way, shoreline of waterways, or boundary lines of municipalities.

Turs¡ MrrnopoLrrAN AREA SuBDtvtstoN AND DEVELoPN/ENT REcuLATloNs

FEBRUARy 201-8 PueLrc HEARtNc DRAFT - Page L5-l-

[?,71



ARTICLE L5: DEFINITIONS

515-030: TERMS BEGINNING WITH "D-F" | 10-110.7: Effect of Approval

City
The City of Tulsa, Oklahoma.

Comprehensive Plan

The official comprehensive plan of the city or county, as adopted and approved pursuant to

the master plan provisions of S19-863.7 of the Oklahoma Statutes.

County
The County of Tulsa, Oklahoma.

Covenant (Restrictive)

Written covenants, running with the land that restrict or regulate the use of the property or

the kind, character, and location of buildings or other structures that may be located on the

subject property.

Cul-De-Sac
A local street that is permanently terminated at one end by a vehicle turnaround.

15-O3O TERMS BEGINNING WITH,,D-F"

Decision-making Body
The entity that is granted authority to make a final decision on a matter, pursuant to the

nrocedures of ARTICLE 1"0.

Dedication
The deliberate appropriation of land by an owner for general and public use reserving to the

landowner no rights that are incompatible with the full exercise and enjoyment of the public

use to which the property has been devoted.

Developer
The property owner or a party who with consent of the property owner is dividing property

or applying for one or more forms of approval required under the review and approval

orocedures of ARTICLE 10.

Development, [and
Any human-made change to improved or unimproved real estate, including the construction

of placement of buildings or other structures, mining, dredging filling, grading, paving,

excavation, or drilling operations.

Development Plan, Mandatory
As defined in Sec. 70-040 of the Tulsa Zoning Code.

Drainage
A general term applied to the removal of surface or subsurface water from a given area either

by gravity or by pumping,

Driveway
A private accessway providing a connection from a lot to a street or highway and providing for

vehicular circulation on the lot,

Tur-s¡ METRopoLrrAN Anea SugolvlstoN AND DEVELoPMENT REGULATIoNS

Frenu¡Rv 2018 PusLrc Hr¡Rrue DRAFT - Page L5-2

1l7, tr?



ARTICLE 15: DEFINITIONS

515-040: TERMS BEGINNING WITH "G-1" | 10-110.7: Effect of Approval

Easement
A grant by a property owner for the use property by a public authority or private entity for a

specific purpose.

Emergency Vehicle (or Emergency Service Vehicle)

Vehicles such as ambulances, police cars, or firefighting equipment used to respond to

emergency situations.

Erosion
The process by which the soil and rock components of the earth's crust are worn away and

removed from one place to another by natural forces such as water, wind, ice and gravity'

Flood Hazard Area
For all buildings or structures located inside the corporate limits of the City of Tulsa, the flood

hazard area is as designated on the adopted City of Tulsa Regulatory Floodplain Map Atlas and

the most recent Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRM), as established in Title 11-A of Tulsa

Revised Ordinances. For all buildings or structures located outside the corporate limits of the

City of Tulsa within unincorporated Tulsa County, the flood hazard, area is as designated on

the Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRM).

Floodplain
The area adjoining the channel of a river, creek, stream or watercourse, or lake or any other

body of standing water which may from time to time be covered by floodwater. The floodplain

areas shall be those as described and delineated on maps contained within the offices of the

city and county engineer.

Floodway
The channel of a river or other watercourse and the adjacent land areas that must be reserved

to discharge the base flood without cumulatively increasing the water surface elevation more

than a designated height,

Frontage
That side of a lot abutting on a street to which access is available from said lot.

Frontage Road

A public or private marginal access roadway generally paralleling and contiguous to a street

or highway and designed to promote safety by eliminating unìimited ingress and egress to

such street or highway providing points of ingress and egress at more-or-less uniformly

spaced intervals.

15-O4O TERMS BEGINNING WITH'G-T'

Governing Body
The Tulsa City Council or the Tulsa County Commission,

Hazard
Any natural or human-created condition that presents danger to the public health, safety, or

welfare.

Turse MerRopoLtrAN AR¡¡ SusolvlsloN AND Dev¡ropv¡l"lt REGULATIoNS

FEBRUARy 2018 PueLrc H¡¡nlrue DRAFT - Page 15-3

t?. rl



ARTICLE l-5: DEFINITIONS

515-050: IERMS BEGINNING WITH "J-L" I LO-110.7: Effect of Approval

lmpervious Surface
Any surface that prevents or impedes the natural infiltration of surface and storm water

runoff into the soil,

lmprovements, Private
Private improvements are the same types of improvements as defined under public

improvements, except that ownership and/or maintenance and repair is the responsibility of a

private entity.

lmprovements, Public
Any structure or facility constructed to serve the residents ofa subdivision or the public, such

as parks; streets or roads; sidewalks, curbs and gutters; street lighting; utilities; and systems

for water suppl¡ sewage disposal, and drainage.

lnfrastructure Plan

The maps or drawings prepared by a registered engineer accompanying a subdivision plat and

showing the specific location and design of improvements to be installed in the subdivision in

accordance with all applicable requirements of the city or county and the planning

commission as a condition of the approval of the plat.

15-O5O TERMS BEGINNING WITH "J-1"

Land Division
The partitioning or splitting of a parcel of land into 2 or more lots or parcels or a change in

boundaries between 2 or more lots or parcels or the consolidation of multiple lots or parcels

into a fewer number of lots or parcels.

Lot
A tract, plot or portion ofa subdivision or other parcel ofland intended as a unit for the

purpose, whether immediate or future, of transfer of ownership or for building development,

Lot, Flag

A lot with two distinct parts: (1) The "flag," which is located behind another lot; and [2) the

"flag pole," which connects the flag to the street and is at any point less than the minimum lot
width required by zoning or other regulations.

Low-lmpact Development (LlD)

A site design strategy with the goal of maintaining or replicating the pre-development

hydrologic regime using design techniques to create a functionally equivalent hydrologic site

design. The use of LID techniques, hydrologic functions of storage, infiltration and ground

water recharge, as well as the volume and frequency of discharges are maintained using

integrated and distributed micro-scale stormwater retention and detention areas, reduction of
impervious surfaces, and the lengthening of runoff flow paths and flow time. Other strategies

include the preservation/protection of environmentally sensitive site features such as riparian

resource areas, wetlands, steep slopes, mature woodlands, floodplains, and highly permeable

soils.

Turs¡ MrrRopoLrrAN An¡¡ SusorvrsroN AND DEVELoPMET'¡t Re e uLnttolrts

FEBRUARy 2018 Puerc Hr¡Rrue DRAFT - Page 15-4

t?.r7-'



ARTICLE L5: DEFINITIONS

515-060: TERMS BEGINNING WITH "M-O" I L0-11-0.7: Effect of Approval

Lot Split
The subdivision of tracts of land of less than 5 acres where not shown of record in the office of
the County Clerk as separately owned per effective date ofappropriate State Statute.

15-O5O TERMS BEGINNING WITH "M{"

Maintenance Guarantee
A financial guarantee posted by the developer and approved by the city or county,
guaranteeing the satisfactory condition of required infrastructure and improvements required
to be installed pursuant to these regulations,

Major Street and Highway Plan
The lulsa Metropolitan Area Major Street and Highway Plan, which is adopted as a functional
element of the comprehensive plan.

Minor Subdivision
A land division eligible for processing in accordance with the procedures of _1-Q:_0-50.

Monument (Permanent Monument)
A structure placed in the ground that is exclusively identifiable as a monument to a survey
point expressly placed for surveying reference, '

Non-Motorized Transportation Facilities
Improvements designed and intended primarily for the use, safety and comfort of pedestrians,

cyclists, and other users of nonmotorized means of travel. Examples include sidewalks, trails,
bike lanes, equestrian trails and related appurtenances, such as signs, signals and wheelchair
ramps.

15-O7O TERMS BEGINNING WITH "P-R"

Parent Tract
The parcel of land from which a new lot or tract of land is being taken from.

Performance Guarantee
A financial guarantee posted by the developer and approved by the city or county,
guaranteeing that all improvements, facilities, or work required by these regulations will be

completed in compliance with these regulations and the approved plans and specifications of
a development.

Phasing Plan
A detailed plan for final platting and development of a subdivision in 2 or more phases.

Preliminary Subdivision plat
The preliminary drawing or drawings, described in these regulations, indicating the proposed

manner or layout of the subdivision.

Plat
A graphical representation of a subdivision showing the division of land into lots, blocks,

streets, alleys, or other divisions and dedications.

Tursn METRopoLtrAN Anr¡ SugotvrsroN AND D¡vrropverur Rreur¡rro¡ls
FeeRu¡nv 2018 PueLrc HEARTNG DRAFT - Page 15-5

17.13



ARTICLE 15: DEFINITIONS

515-080: TERMS BEGINNING WITH "S-U" | 10-110.7: Effect of Approval

Required lmprovement
Improvement required by the planning commission as condition to approval of the plat,

Review Agencies
Local, state and federal agencies; utilities; and other agencies who have regulatory
responsibility or directly related interests in proposed land divisions, as determined by the
land use administrator based on the location and nature of the subject application.

Rights-of-Way
Land dedicated or acquired for use as a public way

Runoff
That part of precipitation that flows off the land without filtering into the soil or being
absorbed by plant material.

15-O8O TERMS BEGINNING WITH "S-U"

Sedimentation
The process of depositing materials from a liquid, especially in bodies of water.

Setback
The distance between a building and the street line nearest thereto.

Street
The portion of a public or private right-of-way, other than an alley, that affords a primary
means of vehicular access to abutting properties.

Street, Collector
A street intended to move traffic from local streets to major streets.

Street Minor
All classifications of streets not defined as major streets.

Street, Major
All classifications of streets shown on and defined by the major street and highway plan,
except residential collector streets. Major streets include freeways and freeway service roads

Street, Stub
A street that is temporarily terminated, but that is planned for future continuation.

Subdivision
Any division of land resulting in in the creation of 5 or more lots, parcels, tracts, or areas, or
any division of land involving the right-of-way or alignment of an existing or proposed street
or highway.

Traffic Calming Features
Design features and strategies intended to reduce vehicle traffic speeds on a particular street,
thereby encouraging safer, more responsible driving.

Turs¡ MrrnopoLtrAN ARr¡ SuaolvrstoN ANo Dev¡ropv¡rur R¡e uLATtoNs

FesRu¡Ry 201-8 Pueuc H¡eRlue DRAFT - Page L5-6

t?.&l



ARTICLE 15: DEFINITIONS

515-090: TERMS BEGINNING WITH "V-Z' | 10-11'0.7: Effect of Approval

15-O9O TERMS BEGINNING WITH "V-2"

Wetlands
Areas that are inundated or saturated by surface or groundwater at a frequency and duration

sufficient to support, and under normal circumstances do support, a prevalence of vegetation

typically adapted for life in saturated soil conditions.

TULsA METRopoLrrAN ARea SueotvrsroN AND DEVEtoPN/E¡lr R¡e uLATtoNs

FEBRUARy 2018 Pusirc He¡Rlrue DRAFT - Page 1-5-7

]',l .w





TMAPC Staff Report
February 2L,zOLg
ZCA-ï, City of Tulsa Zoning Code amendments
(related to Subdivision and Development Regulations)

ftem: ZCA-í - Various amendments (related to new Tulsa Metropolitan Area Subdivision and

Development Regulations) to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code in the following sections: Section

25.040 CO, Corridor District; Section 25.070 MPD, Master Planned Development District;

Section 30.0L0 PUD, Planned Unit Development (Legacy) District; Section 40.1L0 Cottage House

Developments; Section 4O.290; Patio Houses; Section 40.390 Townhouses; Section 70.040

Development Plans; Section 70.050 Site Plans; Section 70.080 Zoning Clearance and Platting

Requirements; Section 90.080 Open Space per Unit; Section 95.L50 Terms beginning with "1".

A. Background

The proposed amendments to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code are necessary to reflect the
change in platting requirements that are proposed as part of the new Subdivision and

Development Regu lations.

The current Subdivision Regulations for the Tulsa Metropolitan Area were adopted in
L978 and last amended in 2005. The existing Subdivision Regulations do not provide

adequate tools to deal with modern development scenarios or implement the vision as

expressed in the 2OLO Comprehensive Plan update - PLAN¡TULSA. Also, new

Subdivision and Development Regulations will serve as a more appropriate companion

to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code, which came into effect in January 2016.

The City of Tulsa engaged a project working group consisting of industry professionals

and subject matter experts led by Duncan Associates to complete an update to the
existing Subdivision Regulations, now called the Subdivision and Development

Regulations. The proposed Subdivision and Development Regulations address the
quality of the physical development guided by the City's comprehensive plan

(PLANiTULSA). These regulations ensure transportation circulation and connectivity,
public access, and the availability of public services to each lot created within the City of
Tulsa and unincorporated parts of Tulsa County.

The process to update the Subdivision Regulations began in May 20L6. The technical

and working groups have meet individually and jointly on multiple occasions, reviewing
drafts and providing input. The TMAPC has held three work sessions (April L9,2OL7,

August 2,20L7 and November 11, 2OL7) to discuss key issues that were identified. As a

final step before the Planning Commission public hearing, TMAPC staff reviewed the
draft for consistency with the City of Tulsa's Comprehensive Plan and found that the
new Subdivision and Development Regulations will help to implement goals and policies

contained in the plan.

TMAPC Staff Report

City of Tulsa Zoning Code amendments ,r.t
02.2r.L8



B. Description of City of Tulsa Zoning Code amendments

The proposed amendments align the City of Tulsa Zoning Code with the newly proposed

Subdivision and Development Regulations. The amendments accomplish the objective of
removing platting requirements associated with zoning changes and certain special exceptions.

The proposed changes will codify alternative processes by which property owners can verifli

conformance with the Subdivision and Development Regulations without being

subjected to a full platting or re-platting process. The City will retain the requirement

that any development standards approved by TMAPC through the development plan

process must be filed as restrictive covenants with the county clerk's office making the
City of Tulsa beneficiary to the covenants. This requirement will ensure enforceability of
the required development standards moving forward and can be completed by plat or a
separate recorded document.

The specific amendments proposed to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code are in Attachment I

shownin@

c. Staff recommends APPROVAL of proposed amendments to the City of Tulsa Zoning
Code as shown in Attachment l.

TMAPC Staff Report
City of Tulsa Zoning Code amendments

202.2t.t8

It"-



Proposed Amendments to Tulsa Zoning Code

CO, Corridor District.......

MPD, Master Planned Development District.....

PUD, Planned Unit Development (Legacy) District

Cottage House Developments ...............

Patio Houses

Townhouses

Development P|ans........

Site Plans

Zoning Clearance Permits......

Open Space per Unit

Terms beginning with 'L"

Section 25.040

Section 25.07O

Section 30.010

Section 40.110

Section 40.290

Section 40.390

Section 7O.O4O

Section 70.050

Section 70.080

Section 90.080

Section 95.150

1

2

3

5

5

5

5

6

6

7

7

Section 25.040 CO, Corridor D¡str¡ct

25.040-E Special Procedures Applicable to Corr¡dor (CO) District Rezonings and

Developments

1. Overview of Required Approval Process

a. A property owner request for rezoning to the CO zoning district
requires review and approval of a zoning map amendment (see

Section 70.030) and a development plan (see Section 70.040) for the
subject property.

b. The planning commission is authorized to recommend and the city
council is authorized to approve modifications and adjustments to
otherwise applicable parking, sign, landscaping, screening and

outdoor lighting regulations concurrently with development plan

approval.

c. After approval of the zoning map amendment and development plan,

site plan review and approval is required in accordance with the
procedures of Section 70.050.

d. No building permit may be issued and no building or development
may occur in a CO zoning district until a zoning clearance permit has

been issued in accordance with Section 70.080.

Restr¡ct¡ve Covenants

No building perm¡t may be issued, and no building or development may

occur in a CO zoning district until covenants necessary to reasonably ensure

continued compliance with the approved development plan are recorded in

the county clerk's office. Such covenants may be established in a

subdivision plat or in a separately recorded legal instrument. ln order that
the public interest may be protected, the City of Tulsa must be made

TULsA ZoNtNG CoDE AMENDMENTS

3

JANUARY 2018 DRAFT _ 1 lt.



City of Tulsa Zoning Code Amendments
Section 25.070 MPD, Master Planned Development District

beneficiary of the covenants pertaining to such matters as location of uses,

height of structures, setbacks, screening, and access. Such covenants must
provide that the City of Tulsa may enforce compliance of the covenants,

and further provide that amendment of the covenants requires planning

commission approval and the filing of record of a written amendment to
covenants, endorsed by the planning commission.

4. lssuance of Building Permits
Building permits may be issued only after a zoning clearance permit has been

issued in accordance with Section 70.080 and covenants have been recorded
in accordance with Section. 25.040-8.3. Any permits issued must be in

accordance with the approved development plan.

5. Amendments
The planning commission is authorized to approve minor amendments to an

approved development plan as long as substantial compliance is maintained

with the approved development plan. Major amendments must be processed

as new development plans. See 570.040-1.

6. Abandonment of Approved Plans

Abandonment of an approved development plan requires review and

recommendation by the planning commission and approval by the city council.

Upon final action by the city council authorizing abandonment of the
development plan, no building permits may be issued until a subsequent

development plan has been approved and a zoning clearance permit has been

issued or untilthe property has been rezoned to another zoning district and
permits sought in accordance with the regulations applicable to the subject

district.

Section 25.070 MPD, Master Planned Development District

2S.O7O-D MPD Approval Procedures

t. Overview of Required Approval Process

a. A property owner request for rezoning to the MPD zoning district requires

review and approval of a zoning map amendment (see Section 70.030),

which is processed concurrently with a development plan (see Section

70.040).

b. After approval of the zoning map amendment and development plan, site
plan review and approval is required in accordance with the procedures of
Section 70.050.

c. No building permit may be issued and no building or development may

occur in a MPD zoning district until a zoning clearance permit has been

issued in accordance with Section 70.080.

3. Restr¡ct¡veCovenants

No building permit may be issued, and no building or development may occur
in an MPD district until covenants necessary to reasonably ensure continued
compliance with the approved development plan are recorded in the county

clerk's office. Such covenants may be established in a subdivision plat or in a

separately recorded legal instrument. ln order that the public interest may be

TULsA ZoNrrc Coor AMENDMENTS

FEBRUARY 2018 DRAFT - 2

18..1



City of Tulsa Zoning Code Amendments

Section 30.010 PUD, Planned Unit Development (Legacy) District

protected, the City of Tulsa must be made beneficiary of the covenants

pertaining to such matters as location of uses, height of structure, setbacks,

screening, and access. Such covenants must provide that the City of Tulsa may

enforce compliance of the covenants, and further provide that amendment of
the covenants requires planning commission approval and the filing of record

of a written amendment to covenants, endorsed by the planning commission.

4. lssuance of Building Permits
Building permits may be issued only after a zoning clearance permit has been

issued in accordance with Section 70.080 and covenants have been recorded

in accordance with Section. 25.070-D.3. Any permits issued must be in

accordance with the approved development plan.

25.070-G Other DevelopmentStandards
Unless otherwise expressly provided in the approved development plan, properties

within the MPD district are subject to all other applicable provisions of this zoning

code and the subdivision and development regulations. The MPD district is
expressly intended to accommodate the use of alternative standards for streets and

other public improvements based on the approved development plans. The

development plan must specify the deviations proposed from otherwise applicable

public improvement standards if deviations from otherwise applicable standards are

proposed.

Section 30.010 PUD, Planned Unit Development (Legacy) D¡str¡ct

General

'J.. Except as may be expressly approved as part of a PUD overlay district, the
regulations of the underlying base zoning district apply within a planned unit

development.

2. The city council in approving or amending a PUD and the planning commission

in approving a minor amendment, may impose restrictions as conditions of
approval in addition to those imposed by the underlying base zoning and the
PUD regulations.

3. No building permit may be issued, and no building or development may occur

in a PUD zoning district until a zoning clearance permit has been issued in

accordance with Section 70.080.

Bulk and Area Regulations

3. Open Space

Open space for a residential development area must be provided in an

aggregate amount of not less than the amount of open space required by the
underlying base zoning district for conventional development of a

comparable number of dwelling units. Required open space must be provided

on the lot containing the dwelling unit or units on which computed, or in

common areas. Common open space must be designed and located so as to
be accessible to the dwelling units it is intended to serve. Provisions for the
ownership and maintenance of common open space as will ensure its

continuity, conservation and maintenance must be incorporated in the
subdivision plat or in covenants recorded in the county clerk's office.

4. Building Height and Setbacks

TULsA ZoNTNG CoDE AMENDMENTS

30.010-B

30.010-E

FEBRUARY 2018 DRAFT - 3

LY,,



City of Tulsa Zoning Code Amendments

Section 30.010 PUD, Planned Unit Development (Legacy) District

30.010-F

30.010-G

30.010-l

30.010-J

30.010-K

The building height limitations and building setback requirements must be

prescribed and incorporated within the subdivision plat or in a separately

recorded legal instrument. Every structure must be set back from the
centerline of an abutting public street designated on the major street and

highway plan a horizontal distance of not less than 50% of the right-of-way

width designated on the major street and highway plan.

Perimeter Requirements
Perimeter requirements for screening, landscaping, and setbacks, as are necessary

to ensure compatibility with adjoining and proximate properties, must be

prescribed and be incorporated within the subdivision plat or in a separately

recorded legal instrument.

Off-street Parking and Loading

No modification of applicable off-street parking and loading requirements is

permitted unless a subdivision plat incorporating the provisions and requirements is

submitted to and approved by the planning commission and the city council and

recorded in the county clerk's office or restrictive covenants are established in a

separately recorded legal instrument, except that $55.070-8 and 555.080-C do not

apply. Required spaces may be provided on the lot containing the uses for which it
is intended to serve or in common areas. Common parking areas must be designed

and located so as to be accessible to the uses it is intended to serve. Provisions for
the ownership and maintenance of common parking space must be incorporated in

the subdivision plat or in the separately recorded legal instrument.

Amendments to Approved Plans

2. Minor Amendments
a. The planning commission is authorized to approve minor changes and

amendments to an approved PUD development plan as long as a

substantial compliance is maintained with the approved PUD

development plan.

c. The following may be processed as minor amendments:

(10) Lot splits that have been reviewed and approved in accordance

with the subdivision and development regulations;

Restr¡ct¡ve Covenants
No building perm¡t may be issued, and no building or development may occur in a

PUD zoning district until covenants necessary to reasonably ensure continued

compliance with the approved development plan are recorded in the county clerk's

office. Such covenants may be established in a subdivision plat or in a separately

recorded legal instrument. ln order that the public interest may be protected, the
City of Tulsa must be made beneficiary of the covenants pertaining to such matters

as location of uses, height of structures, building setbacks, screening, and access'

Such covenants must provide that the City of Tulsa may enforce compliance of the
covenants, and further provide that amendment of the covenants requires planning

commission approval and the filing of record of a written amendment to covenants,

endorsed by the planning commission.

lssuance of Building Permits
Building permits may be issued only after a zoning clearance permit has been issued

in accordance with Section 70.080 and covenants have been recorded in accordance

TULsA ZoNrNc CoDE AMENDMENTS

FEBRUARY 2018 DRAFT - 4

It-v



City of Tulsa Zoning Code Amendments
Section 40.110 Cottage House Developments

with Section. 30.010-J. Any permits issued must be in accordance with the approved
PUD development plan.

Section 40.110 Cottage House Developments

40.110-H Restr¡ct¡ve Covenants
A cottage house development is permitted only if a subdivision plat or other
recorded legal instrument incorporating the provisions and requirements of this
section (Section 40.LL0) is recorded in the county clerk's office..

Section 40.290 Patio Houses

When the patio house's exterior wall or eaves are within 2 feet of the abutting
property line, a perpetual maintenance easement at least 5 feet in width must be
provided on the lot abutting the zero patio property line, which, with the exception
of walls and/or fences, must be kept clear of structures. The easement must be

depicted on and established in a recorded plat or a separate legal instrument
recorded in the county clerk's office. This provision is intended to ensure the ability
to conduct maintenance on the patio house. Eaves on the side of a patio house
with a zero or reduced setback may project over the side property line only if
shown on the easement required under this paragraph.

A patio house development is permitted only if a subdivision plat or other
recorded legal instrument incorporating the provisions and requirements of th¡s
section (Section 40.290')is recorded in the county clerk's office.

40.290-C

40.290-E

Section40.390 Townhouses

40.390-D Open Space

Required open space per dwelling unit for a townhouse project may be provided
either on each townhouse lot or in common areas within the overall townhouse
project, as designated on a recorded subdivision plat or in a separately recorded
legal instrument.

Section 70.O4O Development Plans

Applicability

2. Optional
Property owners may elect to submit a development plan with any zoning map
amendment application. The optional development plan process is also used

to process proposals to provide access to lots via a private street. ln acting on
optional development plans, the planning commission is authorized to
recommend and the city council is authorized to approve use and

development limitations that are at least as restrictive or are more restrictive
than the base zoning regulations. Optional development plans may not be

used to obtain relief from otherwise applicable zoning code regulations.

Amendments to Approved Development Plans

1. Minor Amendments

a. The planning commission is authorized to approve amendments to
approved development plans as minor amendments if the planning

TULsA ZoNrruc Coo¡ AMENDMENTS

70.040-B

70.040-l

FEBRUARY 2018 DRAFT - 5

18,7



City of Tulsa Zoning Code Amendments
Section 70.050 Site Plans

commission determines that substantial compliance is maintained with
the approved development plan. The following is a non-exhaustive list

of changes that may be considered as minor amendments:

(6) Lot splits that have been reviewed and approved in accordance
with the subdivision and development regulations;

Section 70.050 Site Plans

70.050-D Effect of Approval
Approval of a site plan must occur before any building permits are issued. Site plan

approval, in and of itself, does not constitute effective dedication of rights-of-way or
any other public improvements. See also the zoning clearance permit provisions of
Section 70.080.

Section 70.080 Zoning Clearance Permits

70.080-A Applicability
Property owners or their authorized agent must obtain a zoning clearance permit

from the development administrator before constructing, moving, or structurally
altering any building or structure or establishing or changing the use of any building
or lot.

Compliance with Development Regulations

1. Purpose
The requirements of this section are intended to help ensure that rights-of-
way, streets, sidewalks and other public improvements are in place and

adequate to serve proposed developments in accordance with applicable

regulations.

2. Rezonings, Special Exceptions and Resident¡al Uses

Except as expressly stated in $70.080-83, no building permit or zoning

clearance permit may be issued until the subject lot or parcel for which the
permit is sought has been determined to be in compliance with all

applicable design and improvement requirements of the Tulsa

Metropolitan Area Subdivision and Development Regulotions, as evidenced
by submittal of a recorded subdivision plat or ALTA/ACSM survey and

separately recorded legal instruments. This requirement applies to any
property for which:

a. A property owner-initiated zoning map amendment or
development plan was approved after July t, t97O;

b. A special exception was approved for any of the following:

(1) Group living use;

(2) Public, civic or institutional use;

(3) Outdoor assembly and entertainment use;

(4) Household living involving 3 or more households on a
single lot;

(5) Marina;

70.080-B

TULsA ZoNrnc Cooe AN4ENDN4ENTS

FEBRUARY 2018 DRAFT - 6

lg.g



City of Tulsa Zoning Code Amendments
Section 90.080 Open Space per Unit

3.

4.

(6) Gun club;

(7',) Crematory; or

(8) Mausoleum Or

c. A building permit is requested for any of the following residential
uses:

(1) Cottage house development;

(21 Patio house; or

(3) Townhouse.

Early-Release Permits
Building permits authorizing the installation of a building foundation and
earth-change permits may be issued prior to the date that the final
subdivision plat or lot split/adjustment certifications or certificates are
recorded if the development administrator or land use administrator
determines that all of the following criteria have been met:

a. The final plat, lot split or lot line adjustment has been approved by
the land use administrator or planning commission, in accordance
with applicable procedures of Tulsa Metropolitan Area Subdivision
o nd Developme nt Reg ulotions;

b. All plats or other documents requiring the property owner's
signature have been signed by the property owner;

c. The activity for which the foundation permit or earth-change
permit is requested complies with all applicable regulations; and

d. Future recordation of all required plats or other documents is

reasonably assured.

Sidewalks
For properties that are not subject to 570.080-8.2, no certificate of
occupancy may be issued until the subject lot or parcel for which the
permit is sought has been determined to be in compliance with the
sidewalk regulations of section 5-070 of the subdivision and development
regulations.

Section 90.080 Open Space per Unit

90.080-c Required open space within a townhouse development may be provided on each
townhouse lot or may be provided in outdoor common areas within the townhouse
development, as designated on the recorded subdivision plat or a in separately recorded
legal instrument.

Section 95.150 Terms beginning with "1"

Lot of Record
A lot that is part of a subdivision, the plat of which is recorded in the county clerk's office; a parcel of land,
the conveyance of which is lawfully recorded in the county clerk's office; or the balance of a parcel of land
where the conveyance of another portion of that parcel is lawfully recorded in the county clerk's office.

TULsA ZoNtNc CoDE AMENDMENTS

FeeRunRv 2018 DRAFT - 7

Il.1



lg.l0



TMAPC Staff Report
February 2L,2OL8
Tulsa County Zoning Code amendments
(related to Subdivision and Development Regulations)

Item: Various amendments (related to new Tulsa Metropolitan Area Subdivision and

Development Regulations) to the Tulsa County Zoning Code in the following sections: Section

260. Platting Requirement; Section 850. Site Plan Review; Section 1120. General Provisions;

Section L140. Bulk and Area Requirements; Section 1150. Perimeter Requirements; Section

LL60. Off-Street Parking and Loading; Section LI7O. Administration of Planned Unit

Development.

A. Background

The proposed amendments to the Tulsa County Zoning Code are necessary to reflect the
change in platting requirements and process that are proposed as part of the new
Subdivision and Development Regulations.

The current Subdivision Regulations for the Tulsa Metropolitan Area were adopted in
1978 and last amended in 2005. The existing Subdivision Regulations do not provide

adequate tools to deal with modern development scenarios or implement the vision as

expressed in the 2O7O Comprehensive Plan update - PLAN¡TULSA. Also, new
Subdivision and Development Regulations will serve as a more appropriate companion

to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code, which came into effect in January 20L6.

The City of Tulsa engaged a project working group consisting of industry professionals

and subject matter experts led by Duncan Associates to complete an update to the
existing Subdivision Regulations, now called the Subdivision and Development
Regulations. The proposed Subdivision and Development Regulations address the
quality of the physical development guided by the City's comprehensive plan

(PLANiTULSA). These regulations ensure transportation circulation and connectivity,
public access, and the availability of public services to each lot created within the City of
Tulsa and unincorporated parts of Tulsa County.

The process to update the Subdivision Regulations began in May 20L6. The technical
and working groups have meet individually and jointly on multiple occasions, reviewing
drafts and providing input. The TMAPC has held three work sessions (April L9,2017,
August 2,20L7 and November 11, 20t7l to discuss key issues that were identified. As a

final step before the Planning Commission public hearing, TMAPC staff reviewed the
draft for consistency with policies in Tulsa County plans and found that the new
Subdivision and Development Regulations will help to implement concepts contained in

the plans.

tTMAPC Staff Report
Tulsa County Zoning Code amendments

02.2L.L8

lg.l



B. Description of Tulsa County Zoning Code amendments

The proposed amendments align the Tulsa County Zoning Code with the newly
proposed Subdivision and Development Regulations. The amendments accomplish the

objective of removing platting requirements associated with zoning changes and certain

special exceptions. The proposed changes will codify alternative processes by which

property owners can verify conformance with the Subdivision and Development

Regulations without being subjected to a full platting or re-platting process. The County

will retain the requirement that any development standards approved by TMAPC

through the development plan process must be filed as restrictive covenants with the
county clerk's office making the Board of County Commissioners beneficiary to the

covenants. This requirement will ensure enforceability of the required development

standards moving forward and can be completed by plat or a separate recorded

document. The specific amendments proposed to the Tulsa County Zoning Code are in

Attachmentlshown in@

c. Staff recommends APPROVAL of proposed amendments to the Tulsa County Zoning
Code as shown in Attachment l.

2TMAPC Staff Report
Tulsa County Zoning Code amendments

02.2L.18

lq.L



Attachment I

Tulsa County Zoning Code amendments
(related to Subdivision and Development Regulations)

SECTION 260. ZONING CLEARANCE

eer tne purpeses ef pr

zeni

The requirements of this section are intended to help ensure that rights-of-way. streets.

sidewalks and other public improvements are in place and adequate to serve proposed

developments in accordance with applicable resulations.

For any land which has been rezoned upon application of a private party or for any
land which has been granted a special exception by the Board of Adjustment as

enumerated within Use Units 2,4,5,8, and 20,no building permit or zoning clearance
permit shall be issued until the

subject lot or parcel for which the permit is sought has been inel¡*deC-¡¡i+hin-¿

Ptanning eemmissien
ir

exeltrsive jurisdietien ef subdivisien plats; maí remeve the platting requirement upen
ieus

determined to be in compliance
with all aoolicable isn and imorovement reouirements of the Tulsa Metronolitan

and submittal
recorded subdivision olat or ALTA/ACSM survev and seoarate recorded lesal
instruments.

SECTION 850. SITE PLA¡I REVIEW

850.1 Purposes
By reason of potential adverse effects on public services or to neighboring land uses,

site plan review and approval is required for any development within a Corridor
District for the purposes of assuring proper accessibility, circulation, functional
relationships of uses, and compatibility with adjoining and nearby development. Ne

TMAPC Staff Report
Tulsa County Zoning Code amendments

02.21.L8

lq.3
3



p+aft

in aeeerdafiee \¡/ith a strb

850.4 County Commission Action on Site Plan Review
Upon receipt of the county application, site plan, and Planning Commission
recommendation, the Board of County Commissioners shall hold a hearing, review
the site plan, approve, disapprove, modiff, or return the site plan to the Planning
Commission for further consideration.

the*i+eplan

850. 5 Rest rictive Covenants Sl¡bdivisien+tat
t be and no

zoning district until covenants necessary to reasonably ensure continued compliance
with the aooroved develooment nlan are in the countv clerk's office. Such
covenants may be established in a subdivision plat or in a separatel), recorded legal

lic interest be
sioners must be made

as location of uses. heisht of setbacks. screenins. and access. Such
covenants must provide that the Board of Countv Commissioners mav enforce
compliance of the covenants. and further provide that amendment of the covenants

commlsslon and
amendment to covenants. endorsed by the plannins commission.

n eerri¿er sug¿ivisl

requirements ef the

neþils as te the tee

private asseeiatieÊ er
issioners,

eevenants shall previde that the Beard ef eeunty Co'nmissieners may enferee

A,

+

ê

TMAPC Staff Report
Tulsa County Zoning Code amendments

02.21.L8

lq,.t
4



issien'

850.6 Issuance of Building Permits
Building permits may be issued only after a zoning compliance permit has been issued

in accordance with Section 260. Any permits issued must be in accordance with the

approved CO development plan.

n+er the filine ef ffry

SECTION II2O. GENERAL PROVISIONS
A Planned Unit Development is permitted on tracts having the supplemental zoning
district designation PUD. In every instance, the PUD is to be reviewed as to the
proposed location and character of the uses and the unified treatment of the
development of the tract. The regulations of the general zoning district or districts
remain applicable except as specifically modified pursuant to the provisions of this
Chapter. Ne me¿igeatien e+tme o
^^-^-^1 Å2^+-2^+ -1i^+-2^+^ ^L^11 L^ ^^*2++^,7 ,,-l^^- ^ ^,,L1:-,:^:^- -1^+óvrrvrs¡ sgv vruurrvç srglrrvlu

i

1140.3 Livability Space
V/ithin a PUD, livability space shall be provided in an aggregate amount of not less

than the amount of livabilþ space required by the applicable use district (Section
430.1) for conventional development of a comparable number of dwelling units.
Required livability space shall be provided on the lot containing the dwelling unit or
units on which computed, or in common areas. Common livability space shall be
designed and located so as to be accessible to the dwelling units it is intended to serve.
Provisions for the ownership and maintenance of common livability space as will
insure its continuþ and conservation shall be incorporated in the subdivision plat or,
if platting is not required. in covenants recorded in the countv clerk's offrce. in

1140.4 Building Height and Yards
Within a PUD, the Planning Commission shall prescribe building height limitations
and minimum yards, which shall be incorporated within the subdivision plat or;if
platting is not requfued. in covenants recorded in the countv clerk's office. in

TMAPC Staff Report
Tulsa County Zoning Code amendments

502.2L.L8

r15



sEcTroN 1150. PERTMETERREQUTREMENTS
The Planning Commission shall prescribe perimeter requirements for screening,
landscaping, and setbacks, as are necessary to assure compatibility with adjoining and
proximate properties, which shall be incorporated within the subdivision plat gLif

1n in the tn

SECTION 1160. OFF'.STREET PARIilNG AND LOADING
Off-street parking and loading spaces shall be provided as specified in the applicable
use units and in conformance with the requirements of Chapter 13, Off-Street Parking
and Loading. Required spaces may be provided on the lot containing the uses for
which it is intended to serve or in common areas. Common parking area shall be
designed and located so as to be accessible to the uses it is intended to serve.
Provisions for the ownership and maintenance of common parking space must be
incorporated in the subdivision plat or. if platting is not required. in the form of
recorded restrictive covenants making the Board of Countv Commissioners
beneficiary to the covenants.

1 170.5 Restrictive Covenants
No building permit may be issued. and no building or development may occur in a
PUD zoning district until covenants necessary to reasonabl)¡ ensure continued
compliance with the approved development plan are recorded in the county clerk's
office. Such covenants may be established in a subdivision plat or in a separately
recorded legal instrument. In order that the public interest may be protected. the Board
of Countv Commissioners must be made beneficiary of the covenants pertainins to
such matters as location of uses. heieht of strucfures. setbacks. screening. and access.

Such covenants must that the Board of Commissioners enforce

reerires planning commission approval and the filing of record of a written
amendment to covenants. endorsed by the planning commission.

¡. Ptaffie+ Unit Bevel ing

'L P*ails as te *e le
B PreYisiens fer the o

reasenebly insure its
te a private asseeiatien ertethepublie; previded that rdedieatien te the publie

TMAPC Staff Report
Tulsa County Zoning Code amendments

602.2L.r8

l1.t€



vrvvr çuev !¡rv l/r J "-

ru*ner previee tnat amen
the Planning eemmissien and the filing ef reeerd ef a rvritten arnendment te the

issier

1170.6 Issuance of Building Permits
Building permits may be issued only after azoniîg compliance permit has been issued

in accordance with Section 260. Any permits issued must be in accordance with the

approved PUD development plan.

^fter 
the filing ef ffì ry

Þ,,:ll:.^^ r-^-^^+^- -^ L,,:ll:-- *^*i+^ -L^ll L^:--,,^,{ ^- l^-l-,,,i+l^i- +l-.^ DTTTI
uruyvv}vr,

in€€r

net be isst*ed mtil
rumber of dwelling tmft

L170.7 Amendments
Minor changes in the PUD may be authorized by the Planning Commission, v&ieh
rîay direeF the preeessi
€hffi€esr*so long as a substantial compliance is maintained with the outline
development plan and the purposes and standards of the PUD provisions hereof.
Changes which would represent a significant departure from the outline development
plan shall require compliance with the notice and procedural requirements of an

original Planned Unit Development.

TMAPC Staff Report
Tulsa County Zoning Code amendments

702.21.r8

11.?



fq. P




